
MPWD Regular Meeting May 26, 2016 

REGULAR MEETING 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

THURSDAY, MAY 26, 2016 – 6:30PM 
3 DAIRY LANE, BELMONT CALIFORNIA 

AGENDA 
1. OPENING

A. Call to Order
B. Establishment of Quorum
C. Pledge of Allegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT
Members of the public may address the Board on the Consent Agenda or any item of interest within the
jurisdiction of the Board but not on its agenda today.  In compliance with the Brown Act, the Board cannot
discuss or act on items not on the agenda.  Please complete a speaker’s form and give it to the District
Secretary.  Each speaker is limited to three (3) minutes.

3. AGENDA REVIEW:  ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS

4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS
A. APWA Silicon Valley Chapter Award for Project of the Year – Utilities/Less than $2 Million

Division – for the MPWD Buckland Tanks Replacement Project

5. CONSENT AGENDA
All matters on the Consent Agenda are to be approved by one motion.  If Directors wish to discuss a
consent item other than simple clarifying questions, a request for removal may be made.  Such items are
pulled for separate discussion and action after the Consent Agenda as a whole is acted upon.

A. Approve Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of April 28, 2016

B. Approve Expenditures from April 20, 2016 through May 18, 2016

C. Approve First Amendment to Lease with T-Mobile West Tower LLC at the MWPD Dekoven
Tank Site

6. HEARINGS AND APPEALS
A. Consider Resolution 2016-04 Approving the MPWD Water Shortage Contingency Plan

B. Consider Resolution 2016-05 Approving the 2015 MPWD Urban Water Management Plan

7. DROUGHT AND WATER CONSERVATION



MPWD Regular Meeting May 26, 2016 

A. Water Conservation Progress Report

8. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA
A. Discuss Final DRAFT MPWD Fiscal Year 2016/2017 Operating and Capital Budgets

B. MPWD Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Discussion:
1. Review Prior Board Discussions Informational Summary and FAQs
2. Receive 2016 Updated Report on MPWD Comprehensive System Analysis and Capital

Improvement Program
3. Review Modified 5-Year Capital Improvement Plan Alternatives and Consider Resolution

2016-06 Authorizing 5-Year MPWD CIP
4. Review of MPWD’s Procurement Policy, Discussion and Direction regarding Updates to

Process for Selection/Award of Professional Services Contracts, and Other Issues

C. BAWSCA Update

9. MANAGER’S AND BOARD REPORTS
A. General Manager’s Report

1. Supplemented by Administrative Services Manager’s Report
2. Supplemented by Operations Manager’s Report
3. Supplemented by District Engineer’s Report

B. Financial Reports

C. Director Reports

10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
Requests from Board members to receive feedback, direct staff to prepare information, and/or request a
formal agenda report be prepared and the item placed on a future agenda. No formal action can be taken.

11. COMMUNICATIONS

12. CLOSED SESSION
A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION

Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1)
Samir Shaikh, et ux. v. Mid-Peninsula Water District, et al.
San Mateo County Case No. 538041

13. ADJOURNMENT
This agenda was posted at the Mid-Peninsula Water District’s office, 3 Dairy Lane, in Belmont, California, and on its website at
www.midpeninsulawater.org.

ACCESSIBLE PUBLIC MEETINGS 
Upon request, the Mid-Peninsula Water District will provide written agenda materials in appropriate alternative formats, or disability-
related modification or accommodation (including auxiliary aids or services), to enable individuals with disabilities to participate in public 
meetings.  Please contact the District Secretary at (650) 591-8941 to request specific materials and preferred alternative format or 
auxiliary aid or service at least 48 hours before the meeting. 

Next Board Meeting:  June 23, 2016, at 6:30PM 



April 

Ms. T
Gene
Mid-P
Via E
 

Subj

Dear

It is 
APW
than 

The 
mont
Boule
us at
proje

The r
at 12
recei
Fonta
comp
to be

You 
respo
befor
Addit
comp

Than
at th
pleas

Since

Tom 
Awar

cc:  

28, 2016 

Tammy Rudo
eral Manager 
Peninsula Wa
Email: tammy

ect:  APWA S
Tanks R

r Ms. Rudock:

my pleasure 
WA Silicon Va

$2 Million div

awards prog
thly meeting 
evard, Mount
t the luncheo

ect team. 

registration fo
2:00 p.m.  W
ve a complim
anilla at 40
plimentary lun
e used on the 

are welcome
onsible for the
re May 13th 
tional award 
pleting additio

nk you for you
e awards lun
se contact me

erely, 

Walker, PE 
rds Committe

vfung@pcge
jpakpour@pc
gtaylor@pas
aoskoui@be

ock 

ater District 
r@midpenins

SILICON VAL
Replacement 

: 

to inform yo
lley Chapter 

vision. 

ram is being
which is ho

tain View, CA
on, where pho

or the luncheo
We request th
mentary award
08-245-4600
nch by May 1
complimenta

e to invite oth
e cost of thei
at the followi
plaques are 

onal plaque o

ur submittal a
ncheon.  Sho
e at 408-392-

ee Chair 

engr.com  
cgengr.com 
soroblestank.c
lmont.gov 

sulawater.com

LLEY CHAPT
Project 

ou that your P
Award for Pr

g held on We
osted at the 
A 94043.  You
otographs wi

on will start at
hat you desig
d plaque and 
or rfontanill

13th.  Please 
ary plaque to T

ers to attend
r lunch. Addit
ng website: h
also availabl
rders is May 

and we look f
ould you have
7298. 

com 

m 

TER PROJEC

Project has b
roject of the Y

ednesday, M
Michael’s at 
ur key projec
ll be taken w

t 11:00 a.m. w
gnate one re
lunch with ou
a@cornersto
submit an el

Tom.Walker@

 the awards 
tional lunch re
http://siliconva
e using the a
13th. 

forward to rec
e any questio

CT OF THE YE

been selected
Year in the U

ay 18, 2016
Shoreline, 2

t team memb
with the APW

with the awar
epresentative 
ur members. 
neearth.com
ectronic 5”x7

@NV5.com by

presentation;
eservations s
alley4.apwa.n
attached orde

cognizing you
ons or need a

EAR – Buckla

d to receive
Utilities Categ

during our C
2960 North S
bers are invite

WA President 

rds program b
from your a

Please conta
to register 

7” photo of yo
y May 5th. 

; however the
should be ma
net/EventDeta
er form.  Dea

ur team’s ach
additional info

and 

the 2016 
ory, Less 

Chapter’s 
Shoreline 
ed to join 
and your 

beginning 
agency to 
act Robert 

for the 
our choice 

ey will be 
ade online 
ails/8656.  
adline for 

hievement 
formation, 

2

P
A
a

V
D
d
 
S
J
j

T
K
P
k

A
R
C
r

D
T
t
 
S
s

R
C
r
 
P
p

R
r

J
j

T
H
t

T
t

P
p

C
T
t

A
A
a

2
B
b

2016 OFFICE

PRESIDENT 
Afshin Oskoui, City o
aoskoui@belmont.

VICE PRESIDENT
Daniel Ho, AECOM
daniel.ho@aecom.c

SECRETARY 
Jay Walter, City of S
jwalter@cityofsanca

TREASURER 
Kurt Wurnitsch,  
Pakpour Consulting 
kwurnitsch@pcgen

ASSOCIATE TREA
Robert Fontanilla,  
Cornerstone Earth G
rfontanilla@cornerst

DIRECTORS 
Teferi Abere, AECO
teferi.abere@aeco

Steve Bui, RMC Wa
sbui@rmcwater.co

Ramana Chinnako
City of Redwood C
rchinnakotla@redw

Patrick Dobbins, Ha
pdobbins@harris-a

Roger Lee, City of 
rogerl@cupertino.or

Jason Mansfield, BK
jmansfiled@bkf.co

Tracie Sakakihara, 
Hatch Mott MacDon
tracie.sakakihara@h

Tom Walker, NV5 
tom.walker@NV5.c

Paul Willis, Town of 
pwillis@hillsboroug

CHAPTER DELEGA
Taghi Saadati 
tsaadati@sbcgloba

ALTERNATE DELE
Afshin Oskoui, City o
aoskoui@belmont.

2015 PAST PRESID
Brian Dong, CSG C
briand@csgengr.co

RS 

of Belmont 
gov

T 

com 

San Carlos 
arlos.org 

Group 
ngr.com

ASURER 

Group 
toneearth.com

OM 
m.com

ater & Environment
om

otla 
City 
woodcity.org 

arris & Associates 
assoc.com

Cupertino 
rg

KF Engineers 
m

nald 
hatchmott.com

com

Hillsborough 
gh.net

ATE 

al.net

EGATE 
of Belmont 
gov 

DENT 
onsultants 
m

1



2



3



REGULAR MEETING 1 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2 

OF THE MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 3
4

April 28, 2016 5 
Belmont, California 6

7
1. OPENING8 

A. Call to Order:9 
The regular meeting of the Mid-Peninsula Water District Board of Directors was called to10 
order by President Zucca at 6:30 PM.11 

12 
B. Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Director Vella.13 

14 
C. Establishment of Quorum:15 

PRESENT:  Directors Stuebing, Vella, Warden, and Zucca.16 
17 

ABSENT:  Director Linvill.18 
19 

A quorum was present.20 
21 

ALSO PRESENT:  General Manager Tammy Rudock, District Secretary/Administrative 22 
Services Manager Candy Pina, Operations Manager Rene Ramirez, District Counsel Joan 23 
Cassman, District Engineer Joubin Pakpour, and District Treasurer Jeff Ira.     24 

25 
2. PUBLIC COMMENTS26 

Belmont Chamber of Commerce’s Mary Morrissey Pardon thanked the Board for the work 27 
being accomplished at MPWD.  She commented on the “State of the District” address which 28 
occurred on April 27, 2016 at MPWD’s facilities; she felt the presentation given by President 29 
Matt Zucca was excellent.  She would like to see a repeat of this type of function on a yearly 30 
basis.  General Manager Rudock thanked the Belmont Chamber of Commerce for co-31 
hosting this event with MPWD, and added that the Belmont Chamber works hard in the 32 
community.   33 

34 
3. AGENDA REVIEW:  ADDITIONS/DELETIONS AND PULLED CONSENT ITEMS35 

Staff separately distributed revised pages 119-126, and added pages 166-174 for agenda 36 
item 9.B.1. Process for Periodic Board Financial Controls Review.   37 

38 
4. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS/PRESENTATIONS39 

  None. 40 
41 

5. CONSENT AGENDA42 
A. Approve Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting of March 24, 2016.43 
B. Approve Expenditures from March 16, 2016, through April 19, 2016.44 

45 
Vice President Warden moved to approve the Consent Agenda, Director Stuebing 46 
seconded, Director Vella abstained on the minutes, and it was unanimously approved. 47 

48 
6. HEARINGS AND APPEALS49 

None. 50 
51 

4



7. DROUGHT AND WATER CONSERVATION52 
A. Water Conservation Progress Report53 

General Manager Rudock summarized her written report and mentioned that the State54 
Water Resources Control Board would be soon considering possible changes in the55 
statewide drought emergency regulations.56 

57 
B. Progress Report on 2015 Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP)58 

General Manager Rudock provided a brief progress summary and reported that the59 
Administrative Drafts of the Urban Water Management Plan and Water Shortage60 
Contingency Plan had recently been reviewed by staff.  The Public Review Drafts will be61 
discussed during a public hearing scheduled for the May 26th Regular Meeting.  The62 
Board will receive their copies of the Public Review Drafts around May 11th.  A notice will63 
be sent out around that same time for public review.  Public Review Drafts will be64 
delivered to and made available at several local locations for review and comment.65 
Consultant Marty Laporte will be present for the hearing and presentation of the Urban66 
Water Management Plan and Water Shortage Contingency Plan.67 

68 
8. REGULAR BUSINESS AGENDA69 

The Board of Directors agreed to a reordering of agenda items in consideration of 70 
consultants’ schedules, and first considered Agenda Item 8.B. followed by Agenda Item 8.D. 71 
Agenda Item 8.A. was considered third followed by Agenda Item 8.C. and the agenda order 72 
was then resumed. 73 

74 
B. Receive Water Finance & Rate Update, Discuss Water Requirements for Fiscal75 

Year 2016/2017, and Consider Ordinance No. 116 Amending Attachment “A” 76 
regarding Rates and Charges to the Water Service Ordinance, effective July 1, 77 
2016, including Pass-Through of SFPUC Wholesale Water Rate Increase 78 
Alex Handlers of Bartle Wells presented a summary of their updated cash flow 79 
projections and rate recommendations.  He also shared their financing projections for a 80 
20-year debt issuance, or approximately $1 million debt annual service payment.  Mr.81 
Handlers noted that water use is down by 29% from last year, which is negatively82 
impacting the MPWD’s revenues more than projected.  There is a related impact to the83 
Purchased Water expenditure, which helps.  However, the SFPUC is also experiencing84 
lost water sales and a related impact on its wholesale revenues, resulting in their request85 
for an increase in water rates.  The SFPUC’s increase ($4.10 hcf) is higher than what86 
they projected last year during the MPWD’s Proposition 218 process ($3.78 hcf).  Their87 
recommendation is for the MPWD to move forward with its adopted rate increase for FY88 
2016/2017, including nominal increases in the monthly fixed system charges and final89 
breakpoint transitions in Residential Tiers 2, 3, and 4, plus a pass through of the90 
SFPUC’s wholesale water rate increase ($0.32 hcf).91 

92 
Vice President Warden asked about the fixed monthly charge increase, to make sure he 93 
understood how Alex Handlers arrived at the amount he was recommending.  Directors 94 
Warden and Vella questioned the different pricing and tiers between commercial and 95 
residential customers.  Alex Handlers responded that it is difficult to tier commercial 96 
customers the same as residential customers, because it is challenging based upon a 97 
commercial customer’s business operations.  He further stated there needs to be 98 
reasonable parity between the residential and commercial customers.  Director Warden 99 
suggested the Board consider direction next year for a change in commercial tiering.  100 
Mr. Handlers reminded that any change in the approved rates from last year’s adopted 101 
plan would trigger the need for a Proposition 218 process.  District Counsel Cassman 102 

5



responded that it would involve commercial customers only if they would be impacted by 103 
any changes.  104 
 105 
General Manager Rudock noted that proposed FY 2016/2017 monthly fixed system 106 
charges were inadvertently omitted in the Attachment A to Ordinance No. 116.  That 107 
would be corrected per the approved increases. 108 
 109 
Director Stuebing moved to adopt Ordinance No. 116 Amending Attachment “A” 110 
regarding Rates and Charges to the Water Service Ordinance, effective July 1, 2016, 111 
including Pass-Through of SFPUC Wholesale Water Rate, Director Vella seconded.  112 
Roll call was taken and it was unanimously approved. 113 

 114 
 115 
D. MPWD Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Discussion: 116 
1.  Review Prior Board Discussions and Informational Summary 117 
2.  Consider Alternative CIP Financing Amounts and Alternatives 118 
3.  Financial Management Plan for MPWD under Different Financing Plan Scenarios  119 
4.  Board Consideration of Process for Selection and Award of Professional and 120 
Contracting Services 121 
 122 
1.  General Manager Rudock introduced the DRAFT Summary of Prior Board Discussions and 123 
Information, including Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs).  Besides staff, the District Engineer 124 
and the MPWD’s Municipal Financial Advisor participated in responding to the FAQs. This 125 
document would be updated based upon continued discussions and made available at the 126 
MPWD’s website. 127 
 128 
2. and 3. MPWD’s Municipal Financial Advisor Bud Levine presented in detail three scenarios 129 
for debt financing:  1)  $14,640,000 Private Placement for 20 years; 2)  $18,070,000 Public 130 
Offering for 25 years; and 3)  $19,965,000 Public Offering for 30 years.   Mr. Levine mentioned 131 
there are 40-year deals available because of the market.  Specific details on financing options 132 
for the MPWD would depend on the Board’s direction on a financing amount and time period, 133 
which would be brought back for consideration. 134 
 135 
President Zucca suggested that staff do a 75-year look ahead, including significant recurring 136 
costs.  Director Warden expressed that would be challenging given the technology changes and 137 
pipeline and operational improvements that should occur over that time span.  It was pointed out 138 
that the $50 million identified CIP projects is 15% of our system.  President Zucca suggested 139 
the possibility for a study session to go over the findings. 140 
 141 
4.  Discussion ensued about how the Board would like to utilize the District Engineer with the 142 
CIP projects.  Vice President Warden is concerned that MPWD be seen as fair and impartial 143 
with no impropriety when selecting the right firms to do the CIP work.  District Counsel Cassman 144 
reported that what happened in San Carlos many years ago related to a retired employee that 145 
immediately was contracted as a consultant and made decisions with regard to contracts for his 146 
consulting firm, which did not necessarily pass the propriety test.  That is not at issue here.  The 147 
District Engineer’s professional services agreement allows for additional work to be awarded to 148 
them.  In fact, that has historically been the approach followed for the MPWD’s pay go capital 149 
program.  The District Engineer would offer an estimate for their services for a project, and the 150 
MPWD would consider it for approval.  However, the Board now has information about a much 151 
needed multi-million dollar capital program and that raises important contracting questions. 152 
 153 

6



President Zucca stated he wanted to be sure that the MPWD was transparent about its 154 
contracting awards.  He is fully confident in the District Engineer’s abilities but feels the 155 
discussion is a healthy one. 156 
 157 
Director Warden agreed that the District Engineer has positive internal working knowledge of 158 
the MPWD system, and it would seem that they might have an advantage, which is not 159 
necessarily a bad thing.  He recognized it could potentially cost more and involve time with the 160 
added process of soliciting proposals but that at least the process would be an open and 161 
transparent one.  162 
 163 
Director Vella questioned how the contracting level would be determined.  District Counsel 164 
responded that it would be up to the Board. 165 
 166 
Director Warden asked about the MPWD’s Procurement Policy and how that might impact the 167 
discussion. 168 
 169 
District Counsel Cassman was directed to bring to the Board next month the District Engineer’s 170 
Professional Services Agreement and the MPWD’s Procurement Policy for discussion and 171 
potential direction to staff. 172 
 173 

A. Consider Resolution 2016-03 Authorizing Award of Contract to R. J. 174 
Gordon Construction, Inc., for the Alameda de las Pulgas Water Main 175 
Replacement Project (between Cipriani Boulevard to Arbor Avenue) in the 176 
amount of $620,807, and a 10% Project Contingency in the amount of 177 
$62,081, for a Total Budget of $682,888 178 

 179 
District Engineer Joubin Pakpour explained the process by which R. J. Gordon 180 
Construction, Inc. was chosen.  There were five eligible bids.  The work starts on June 181 
15, 2016 and ends in the middle of August, when school is out of session.  R. J. Gordon 182 
Construction is based out of Pleasant Hill and is new to the peninsula.  District Engineer 183 
Pakpour met with the owner who said his company has worked with East Bay MUD, 184 
Contra Costa Water, and Cal Water.   185 
 186 
Director Vella moved to approve Resolution 2016-03 Authorizing Award of Contract to 187 
R. J. Gordon Construction, Inc., for the Alameda de las Pulgas Water Main 188 
Replacement Project (between Cipriani Boulevard to Arbor Avenue) in the 189 
amount of $620,807, and a 10% Project Contingency in the amount of $62,081, 190 
for a Total Budget of $682,888, and Director Stuebing seconded.  Roll call was 191 
taken and it was unanimously approved. 192 
  193 

C. Receive Seismic Retrofit Evaluation and Strategy Development Report for 194 
the Dekoven Tank Site 195 
District Engineer Pakpour presented a summary of the consultant’s report.  He 196 
discussed Options A-C, explaining the pros and cons for each.  He noted that it is 197 
possible that Option C may necessitate this project becoming a higher priority in the 198 
MPWD’s identified capital improvement projects.   199 

 200 
E. Discuss DRAFT MPWD FY 2016/2017 Operating and Capital Budgets 201 

General Manager Rudock summarized the report.  As is shown, FY 2016/2017 revenue 202 
and expenditure projections are almost the same as projected for FY 2015/2016.  Even 203 

7



with the approved rate increases, the water sales are down as a result of customer 204 
conservation efforts.  The proposed FY 2016/2017 Capital Budget is projected as a pay 205 
go and the projects were discussed.  If the Board were to decide to move forward with a 206 
debt issuance, the funding budgeted for the AMI could be utilized for a half-year 207 
payment since the AMI installation is included as a priority project within the CIP.  There 208 
was some discussion about the revenues related to development.  Final draft budgets 209 
will be presented next month. 210 

211 
F. Discuss Board Priorities for MPWD Business Processes and Schedule of Typical212 

Annual Board Agenda Activities213 
President Zucca stated that the draft schedule was presented last month and it is a good214 
planning tool for the Board of Directors.  The Board agreed.215 

216 
G. Consider Approving the 2016-2018 General Manager Performance Plan217 

General Manager Rudock explained that she incorporated the 2016 MPWD Strategic218 
Plan into a GM performance plan/evaluation and forwarded it to the Board’s GM219 
Performance Review Committee for advance review.220 

221 
Director Stuebing moved to approve the 2016-2018 General Manager Performance222 
Plan, Vice President Warden seconded, and it was unanimously approved.223 

224 
9. MANAGER AND BOARD REPORTS225 

226 
A. General Manager’s Report227 

General Manager Rudock summarized her report, noting that she will not be able to228 
attend the HIA meeting on May 5, 2016.  Candy Pina will go in her place.  President229 
Zucca said he would reach out to Director Linvill to see if she could attend in his place.230 

231 
1. Supplemented by Administrative Services Manager’s Report232 

Administrative Services Manager Pina pointed out the Springbrook Implementation233 
Schedule for the Financial Management System, which will be updated each month.234 

235 
2. Supplemented by Operations Manager’s Report236 

Operations Manager Ramirez highlighted that 31 meters were put in this past month,237 
noting these are the commercial meters which are more challenging to install.238 

239 
3. Supplemented by District Engineer’s Report240 

District Engineer Pakpour noted the following items for various projects being worked241 
on:242 
a) MPWD’s Buckland Tanks Replacement Project received the American Public243 

Works Association, Silicon Valley Chapter award.244 
b) We are continuing to coordinate with the City of Belmont to share files on245 

projects for overlay of the sewer projects and MPWD’s projects, in order to246 
minimize costs and disruption to the community.247 

248 
B. Financial Reports249 

1. Process for Periodic Board Financial Controls Review250 
District Treasurer Ira summarized his report explaining the new Board periodic review251 
process for cash and other disbursements, which will take about two hours to review.252 
The third proposed testing cycle under development will include a process for reviewing253 
payroll calculations. This will occur on a quarterly basis.254 

8



255 
C. Director Reports256 

Vice President Warden expressed how well attended the employee appreciation dinner257 
was on April 15th.  He said it was well organized and everyone seemed to enjoy258 
themselves. Directors Stuebing and Vella agreed.259 

260 
Director Stuebing noted that ACWA conference is next week.  He will be missing the261 
CSDA meeting, and Vice President Warden said he could attend.  He also reported he262 
would be missing the June Regular Meeting.263 

264 
Director Vella said that staff seemed to be reenergized after the employee recognition265 
dinner.  He liked the State of the District event and would like to see this continue.  Vice266 
President Warden and President Zucca agreed with his comments.267 

268 
10. FUTURE AGENDA BUSINESS ITEMS269 

75-year look-ahead report for the CIP.270 
271 

11. COMMUNICATIONS272 
None. 273 

274 
The Board recessed into Closed Session at 10:45 PM.  275 

276 
12. CLOSED SESSSION277 

A. CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL - EXISTING LITIGATION (Two278 
Matters)279 
(Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1))280 
1. Samir Shaikh, et ux. v. Mid-Peninsula Water District, et al.281 

San Mateo County Case No. 538041282 
283 

2. Maskay, Inc. d/b/a Eurotech, et al. v. Mid-Peninsula Water District284 
San Mateo County Case No. 536467285 

286 
13. ADJOURNMENT287 

288 
District Counsel reported that no reportable action was taken in the Closed Session.  289 
Director Stuebing moved to adjourn at 11:02PM, Director Vella seconded, and it was 290 
unanimously approved. 291 

292 
293 
294 

__________________________________ 295 
DISTRICT SECRETARY 296 

297 
APPROVED: 298 

299 
300 

______________________________ 301 
BOARD PRESIDENT 302 

9



Type Num Date Name Account Paid Amount

Check 04/22/2016 ADP Payroll Fees 1030 · Cash- Checking

7106 · Prof Serv - Accting & Payroll (240.95)$          

(240.95)$          

Check 04/27/2016 Return Item Charge 1030 · Cash- Checking

4013 · Returned Water Charges (33.00)$            

(33.00)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 05/10/2016 ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill S1545579.001 05/01/2016 ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 2100 · Accounts Payable -$          

-$          

Check EFT042516-1 04/25/2016 ICMA contributions 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (666.24)$          

(666.24)$          

Check EFT042616-1 04/26/2016 ICMA contributions 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (1,375.97)$             

(1,375.97)$             

Check EFT051016-1 05/10/2016 Health Equity 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (1,059.58)$             

(1,059.58)$             

Bill Pmt -Check EFT051816-1 05/17/2016 WELLS FARGO BUSINESS CARD 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 05/11/2016 7201 · Director Travel (241.25)$          

6406 · Fire Hydrants (334.94)$          

6501 · Buildings & Grounds (178.24)$          

6403 · Storage Tanks (14.88)$            

6403 · Storage Tanks (147.95)$          

(917.26)$          

Check EFT042516-2 04/25/2016 Health Equity 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (559.58)$          

(559.58)$          

Check EFT042616-2 04/26/2016 Health Equity 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (250.00)$          

(250.00)$          

10



Check EFT051016-2 05/10/2016 ICMA contributions 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (666.24)$          

(666.24)$          

Check EFT042516-3 04/25/2016 CALPERS 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (3,153.01)$             

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (3,604.78)$             

(6,757.79)$             

Check EFT042616-3 04/26/2016 CALPERS 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (1,130.11)$              

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (1,292.04)$             

(2,422.15)$             

Check EFT051016-3 05/10/2016 CALPERS 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (3,153.01)$              

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (3,604.78)$             

(6,757.79)$             

Check EFT042516-4 04/25/2016 CALPERS 1030 · Cash- Checking

7106 · Prof Serv - Accting & Payroll (650.00)$          

(650.00)$          

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (7,448.00)$             

(7,448.00)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30675 04/26/2016 AT&T 60197 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 7864805 04/01/2016 7005 · Utilities - Telephones (19.29)$            

Bill 7919137 04/10/2016 7005 · Utilities - Telephones (19.54)$            

Bill 7919138 04/10/2016 7005 · Utilities - Telephones (8.38)$              

Bill 7959998 04/25/2016 7005 · Utilities - Telephones (19.96)$            

Bill 7959997 04/25/2016 7005 · Utilities - Telephones (19.27)$            

(86.44)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30676 04/26/2016 BARTLE WELLS ASSOCIATES INC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 1007 04/18/2016 7110 · Prof Serv - Miscellaneous (658.00)$          

(658.00)$          

11



Bill Pmt -Check 30677 04/26/2016 BAWSCA 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 2925 04/01/2016 1410 · Prepaid Expenses (522.00)$          

(522.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30678 04/26/2016 BFI of CALIFORNIA INC. - OX MTN. LANDFILL 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 4227-000043854 04/15/2016 6404 · Mains/Distribution (2,291.13)$             

(2,291.13)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30679 04/26/2016 CANDY PINA 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/25/2016 1721 · Alameda - Prof Svs (52.00)$            

(52.00)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30680 04/26/2016 CINTAS CORPORATION 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 464589269 04/14/2016 6052 · Uniforms (354.11)$          

Bill 464592098 04/21/2016 6052 · Uniforms (354.11)$          

(708.22)$          

Bill 04/10/2016 7001 · Utilities - Internet/Cable (96.20)$            

Bill 04/10/2016 7001 · Utilities - Internet/Cable (96.20)$            

Bill 04/10/2016 7001 · Utilities - Internet/Cable (96.20)$            

Bill 04/14/2016 7001 · Utilities - Internet/Cable (211.21)$          

(499.81)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30682 04/26/2016 GOLDEN STATE FLOW MEASUREMENT INC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 1-051520 04/13/2016 1781 · 2177 Carlmont Drive U (3,468.82)$              

1784 · 1710 Valley View CLOSED (403.14)$          

1785 · 1901 Alden Street CLOSED (403.14)$          

1330 · Inventory- Meters (797.13)$          

(5,072.23)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30683 04/26/2016 GRANITE ROCK, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 955026 04/16/2016 6404 · Mains/Distribution (961.27)$          

(961.27)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30684 04/26/2016 HOME DEPOT 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 8140510 04/01/2016 6502 · Equipment & Tools (124.13)$          

(124.13)$          

12



Bill Pmt -Check 30685 04/26/2016 MATCO TOOLS 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 242695 04/01/2016 6502 · Equipment & Tools (949.82)$          

Bill 240110 04/19/2016 6502 · Equipment & Tools (12.54)$            

(962.36)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30686 04/26/2016 MATTHEW ZUCCA 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 524632 04/26/2016 7201 · Director Travel (59.13)$            

(59.13)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30687 04/26/2016 MHN 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 3200078876 04/16/2016 1410 · Prepaid Expenses (45.54)$            

(45.54)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30688 04/26/2016 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 835081993001 04/13/2016 6701 · Office Supplies (79.99)$            

Bill 1926194452 04/14/2016 6701 · Office Supplies (23.06)$            

(103.05)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30689 04/26/2016 OFFICE TEAM 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 45582132 04/19/2016 7110 · Prof Serv - Miscellaneous (1,054.34)$             

(1,054.34)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30690 04/26/2016 OREILLY AUTO PARTS, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 3535-449304 04/06/2016 6503 · Vehicle & Large Equip (63.20)$            

Bill 3535-449651 04/08/2016 6503 · Vehicle & Large Equip (115.53)$          

Bill 3535-450516 04/13/2016 6503 · Vehicle & Large Equip (249.36)$          

(428.09)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30691 04/26/2016 PG&E CFM/PPC DEPT 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 9032-7APR2016 04/12/2016 7003 · Utilities - Electric - Pumping (9,727.28)$             

Bill 4665-4APR2016 04/14/2016 7004 · Utilities - Electric-Bldgs&Grnd (1,609.19)$             

7003 · Utilities - Electric - Pumping (574.47)$          

(11,910.94)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30692 04/26/2016 RICOH Philadelphia 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 49826386 04/20/2016 6704 · Printing/Printing Supplies (133.81)$          

(133.81)$          

13



Bill Pmt -Check 30693 04/26/2016 ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill S1549611.001 04/01/2016 6502 · Equipment & Tools (65.65)$            

6405 · Meters & Service (20.84)$            

1737 · Meter Chg Out - Parts (35.17)$            

6404 · Mains/Distribution (121.14)$          

Bill S1551169.001 04/01/2016 6406 · Fire Hydrants (790.94)$          

Bill S1549335.001 04/01/2016 6405 · Meters & Service (1,236.56)$             

Bill S1547503.002 04/15/2016 6405 · Meters & Service (307.50)$          

(2,577.80)$              

Bill Pmt -Check 30694 04/26/2016 SAN FRANCISCO WATER DEPT 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/15/2016 6101 · SFPUC Treated Water (279,435.00)$         

6102 · BAWSCA (Debt Service Surcharge) (38,438.00)$           

6104 · SFPUC Water Service Charge (6,522.00)$             

(324,395.00)$         

Bill Pmt -Check 30695 04/26/2016 SFPUC WATER QUALITY 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 10000724 04/01/2016 2050 · Accrued Expenses (1,650.00)$             

(1,650.00)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30696 04/26/2016 STANDARD INSURANCE COMPANY 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/19/2016 1410 · Prepaid Expenses (780.01)$          

(780.01)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30697 04/26/2016 VECTOR VISION PC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 1015-184 04/25/2016 7110 · Prof Serv - Miscellaneous (4,700.00)$             

(4,700.00)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30698 04/26/2016 VERIZON WIRELESS 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 9763815479 04/15/2016 7002 · Utilities - Cell Telephone (97.28)$            

(97.28)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30699 04/26/2016 HOWIE FLECK 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/21/2016 6308 · Rain Barrels Rebate (179.98)$          

(179.98)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30700 04/26/2016 JUSTIN HENDRIX 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/21/2016 6308 · Rain Barrels Rebate (100.00)$          

(100.00)$          

14



Bill Pmt -Check 30701 04/26/2016 LOREN THOMAS 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/21/2016 6308 · Rain Barrels Rebate (149.98)$          

(149.98)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30702 04/26/2016 MATT GREEN 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/21/2016 6308 · Rain Barrels Rebate (200.00)$          

(200.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30703 04/26/2016 MICHAEL ROTH 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/21/2016 6308 · Rain Barrels Rebate (79.99)$            

(79.99)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30704 04/26/2016 C&C DEBENEDETTI 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (100.00)$          

(100.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30705 04/26/2016 CHRISTA  PATASSY 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (100.00)$          

(100.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30706 04/26/2016 CHRISTINE BEARD 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (200.00)$          

(200.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30707 04/26/2016 CONSTANTINE VASILAKOS 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (100.00)$          

(100.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30708 04/26/2016 DONALD OSWALD 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (100.00)$          

(100.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30709 04/26/2016 GEORGE SCOTCH 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (300.00)$          

(300.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30710 04/26/2016 JENNIFER RATTO 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (100.00)$          

(100.00)$          

15



Bill Pmt -Check 30711 04/26/2016 JERRY SCHWERZLER 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (100.00)$          

(100.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30712 04/26/2016 KAREN LYNCH 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (250.00)$          

(250.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30713 04/26/2016 KARI KILLIANEY 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (200.00)$          

(200.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30714 04/26/2016 LINDA PENE 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (100.00)$          

(100.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30715 04/26/2016 MELISSA  KAISER 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (200.00)$          

(200.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30716 04/26/2016 MICHAEL LIVENGOOD 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (100.00)$          

(100.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30717 04/26/2016 PAIGE SANKS 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (100.00)$          

(100.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30718 04/26/2016 PHILLIP FEITELBERG 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/22/2016 6305 · HET (High Efficiency Toilet) (100.00)$          

(100.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30719 05/03/2016 AT&T 60197 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 7975116 04/20/2016 7005 · Utilities - Telephones (1,164.50)$              

Bill 7980248 04/24/2016 7005 · Utilities - Telephones (19.17)$            

(1,183.67)$              

Bill Pmt -Check 30720 05/03/2016 C G UHLENBERG  LLP 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 11660 04/01/2016 7111 · Prof Serv - District Treasurer (300.00)$          

7106 · Prof Serv - Accting & Payroll (1,025.00)$             

(1,325.00)$              

16



Bill Pmt -Check 30721 05/03/2016 CINTAS CORPORATION 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 464594948 04/28/2016 6052 · Uniforms (347.48)$          

(347.48)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30722 05/03/2016 CORNERSTONE 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 13690 04/01/2016 1741 · Dekoven - Prof Svs (3,850.00)$             

Bill 13691 04/01/2016 1741 · Dekoven - Prof Svs (4,722.50)$             

(8,572.50)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30723 05/03/2016 DESERT DIAMOND INDUSTRIES LLC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 11929 04/01/2016 6502 · Equipment & Tools (372.00)$          

(372.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30724 05/03/2016 HOME DEPOT 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 2565666 04/26/2016 6502 · Equipment & Tools (57.69)$            

Bill 2565667 04/26/2016 6502 · Equipment & Tools (79.92)$            

Bill 2150906 04/26/2016 6408 · Employee Safety (47.93)$            

(185.54)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30725 05/03/2016 LINCOLN LIFE 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/30/2016 1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (175.00)$          

(175.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30726 05/03/2016 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 6032 04/28/2016 6701 · Office Supplies (64.52)$            

(64.52)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30727 05/03/2016 OFFICE TEAM 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 45634081 04/26/2016 7110 · Prof Serv - Miscellaneous (873.79)$          

(873.79)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30728 05/03/2016 PAKPOUR CONSULTING GROUP, INC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/15/2016 7102 · Prof Serv - District Engineer (500.00)$          

(500.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30729 05/03/2016 PG&E CFM/PPC DEPT 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 4441-0 04/28/2016 7004 · Utilities - Electric-Bldgs&Grnd (8.85)$              

(8.85)$              

17



Bill Pmt -Check 30730 05/03/2016 PRECISE, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 16739 04/29/2016 7107 · Prof Serv - Customer Billing (626.03)$          

Bill 16846 04/29/2016 7107 · Prof Serv - Customer Billing (627.98)$          

Bill PM043016 04/30/2016 1410 · Prepaid Expenses (7,500.00)$             

(8,754.01)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30731 05/03/2016 RECOLOGY SAN MATEO 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/28/2016 6501 · Buildings & Grounds (651.04)$          

(651.04)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30732 05/03/2016 ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill S1543827.001 04/01/2016 207023 · 740 El Camino - Fire Install U (94.78)$            

Bill S1547845.001 04/01/2016 6405 · Meters & Service (40.65)$            

Bill S1548018.002 04/01/2016 6405 · Meters & Service (151.01)$          

Bill S1556546.001 04/22/2016 6406 · Fire Hydrants (591.14)$          

Bill S1557654.001 04/27/2016 1737 · Meter Chg Out - Parts (152.10)$          

(1,029.68)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30733 05/03/2016 VANGUARD CLEANING SYSTEMS, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 22013 05/01/2016 6501 · Buildings & Grounds (385.00)$          

(385.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30734 05/03/2016 VERIZON WIRELESS 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 9763815478 04/01/2016 7002 · Utilities - Cell Telephone (817.62)$          

(817.62)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30735 05/03/2016 HOMAI KASAD 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/26/2016 6307 · Lawn-Be-Gone Rebates (711.30)$          

(711.30)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30736 05/10/2016 ACWA/JPIA 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 0411085 05/03/2016 1410 · Prepaid Expenses (41,056.94)$           

(41,056.94)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30737 05/10/2016 AT&T 60197 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 7997144 04/28/2016 7005 · Utilities - Telephones (19.25)$            

Bill 8013902 04/30/2016 7005 · Utilities - Telephones (37.79)$            

(57.04)$            

18



Bill Pmt -Check 30738 05/10/2016 BELMONT CHAMBER OF COMMERCE 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 05/09/2016 1410 · Prepaid Expenses (393.00)$          

(393.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30739 05/10/2016 BLUELINE RENTAL 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 30860980001 04/22/2016 6406 · Fire Hydrants (495.06)$          

(495.06)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30740 05/10/2016 CALIFORNIA UTILITIES EMERGENCY ASSOC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 1617061 05/01/2016 1410 · Prepaid Expenses (500.00)$          

(500.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30741 05/10/2016 Demsey, Filliger & Associates, LLC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 3053 05/06/2016 7110 · Prof Serv - Miscellaneous (3,000.00)$             

(3,000.00)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30742 05/10/2016 GOLDEN STATE FLOW MEASUREMENT INC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 1-051599 04/26/2016 1737 · Meter Chg Out - Parts (31.96)$            

Bill 1-051582 04/22/2016 1786 · 1401 Shoreway Springhill Htl U (1,774.54)$             

(1,806.50)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30743 05/10/2016 HANSON, BRIDGETT 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 1165465 04/29/2016 7101 · Prof Serv - District Counsel (4,917.50)$             

Bill 1165466 04/29/2016 7101 · Prof Serv - District Counsel (455.00)$          

Bill 1165467 04/29/2016 7101 · Prof Serv - District Counsel (780.00)$          

Bill 1165468 04/29/2016 7101 · Prof Serv - District Counsel (1,157.50)$             

Bill 1165469 04/29/2016 7101 · Prof Serv - District Counsel (175.00)$          

Bill 1165470 04/29/2016 7101 · Prof Serv - District Counsel (1,000.00)$             

Bill 1165471 04/29/2016 7101 · Prof Serv - District Counsel (650.00)$          

(9,135.00)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30744 05/10/2016 HOME DEPOT 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 5302816 04/13/2016 6501 · Buildings & Grounds (133.43)$          

Bill 40021 04/18/2016 6501 · Buildings & Grounds (16.18)$            

6502 · Equipment & Tools (62.51)$            

Bill 17265 05/04/2016 6501 · Buildings & Grounds (10.87)$            

Bill 0628-0001-38602 05/09/2016 6405 · Meters & Service (68.39)$            

(291.38)$          

19



Bill Pmt -Check 30745 05/10/2016 INDOOR AIR DESIGN, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 100919 04/26/2016 6501 · Buildings & Grounds (175.00)$          

(175.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30746 05/10/2016 JULIE M BROWN & ASSOC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 18050416 04/30/2016 7110 · Prof Serv - Miscellaneous (4,442.82)$             

(4,442.82)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30747 05/10/2016 McNAMARA TRANSPORT, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 9718 04/30/2016 6404 · Mains/Distribution (750.00)$          

(750.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30748 05/10/2016 OFFICE DEPOT, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 834670393001 04/19/2016 6701 · Office Supplies (1,118.20)$             

Bill 834672477001 04/20/2016 6701 · Office Supplies (318.27)$          

Bill 837158618001 05/01/2016 6701 · Office Supplies (105.12)$          

Bill 1931286932 05/01/2016 6701 · Office Supplies (64.52)$            

(1,606.11)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30749 05/10/2016 OFFICE TEAM 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 45686438 04/30/2016 7110 · Prof Serv - Miscellaneous (1,083.60)$             

(1,083.60)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30750 05/10/2016 PAKPOUR CONSULTING GROUP, INC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 1925 04/01/2016 7102 · Prof Serv - District Engineer (334.69)$          

1536 · BUCKLAND TANK PROJECT (229.69)$          

7102 · Prof Serv - District Engineer (11,954.25)$           

207014 · 2525 Buena Vista FT CLOSED (262.50)$          

207013 · 1807 Bayview Fire FT CLOSED (262.50)$          

207003 · CD - 400 - 490 El Camino U (262.50)$          

1741 · Dekoven - Prof Svs (1,256.06)$             

1721 · Alameda - Prof Svs (8,925.00)$              

1726 · Karen Road - Prof Svs (4,953.38)$             

1746 · Folger Demo - Prof Svs (561.75)$          

(29,002.32)$           

Bill Pmt -Check 30751 05/10/2016 PENINSULA BUILDING MATERIALS 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 356394 04/14/2016 6502 · Equipment & Tools (58.59)$            

(58.59)$            

20



Bill Pmt -Check 30752 05/10/2016 PG&E CFM/PPC DEPT 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 7816-1MAY2016 05/05/2016 7003 · Utilities - Electric - Pumping (205.32)$          

Bill 3667-2MAY2016 05/05/2016 7003 · Utilities - Electric - Pumping (66.73)$            

Bill 2454-4MAY2016 05/05/2016 7003 · Utilities - Electric - Pumping (29.06)$            

(301.11)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30753 05/10/2016 PRECISE, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 16957 05/09/2016 1410 · Prepaid Expenses (642.00)$          

(642.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30754 05/10/2016 REDWOOD GENERAL TIRE CO INC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 661546 04/20/2016 6503 · Vehicle & Large Equip (1,922.84)$             

(1,922.84)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30755 05/10/2016 RICOH USA, INC. Pasadena 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 5041774781 04/27/2016 6705 · Equipment Services/Maintenance (1,035.76)$              

(1,035.76)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30756 05/10/2016 STEPFORD BUSINESS, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 1601380 04/20/2016 1410 · Prepaid Expenses (1,400.00)$             

Bill 1601331 04/20/2016 7103 · Prof Serv - IT (40.00)$            

(1,440.00)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30757 05/10/2016 STEVENS CREEK QUARRY, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 643610 04/08/2016 6404 · Mains/Distribution (103.25)$          

(103.25)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30758 05/10/2016 VALLEY OIL COMPANY 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 827363 04/15/2016 6504 · Fuel (450.10)$          

Bill 810022 04/28/2016 6504 · Fuel (600.22)$          

(1,050.32)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30760 05/17/2016 RENE RAMIREZ 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 524636 05/17/2016 6503 · Vehicle & Large Equip (32.68)$            

(32.68)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30761 05/18/2016 AIRGAS, LLC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 9936142783 05/01/2016 6501 · Buildings & Grounds (117.25)$          

(117.25)$          

21



Bill Pmt -Check 30762 05/18/2016 CINTAS CORPORATION 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 5003965478 05/01/2016 6408 · Employee Safety (92.45)$            

Bill 5003966269 05/02/2016 6408 · Employee Safety (66.93)$            

(159.38)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30763 05/18/2016 EEAP THE SAFETY PEOPLE, INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 50761 05/10/2016 1410 · Prepaid Expenses (480.00)$          

(480.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30764 05/18/2016 HOME DEPOT 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 6584024 05/12/2016 6502 · Equipment & Tools (27.18)$            

Bill 6281239 05/12/2016 6501 · Buildings & Grounds (12.95)$            

(40.13)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30765 05/18/2016 John T. Davidson 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 2081 05/01/2016 7110 · Prof Serv - Miscellaneous (4,872.43)$              

(4,872.43)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30766 05/18/2016 MATTHEW B. KERBY 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill MKRefundFF 04/30/2016 207013 · 1807 Bayview Fire FT CLOSED (717.50)$          

(717.50)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30767 05/18/2016 OFFICE TEAM 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 45738300 05/10/2016 7110 · Prof Serv - Miscellaneous (1,083.60)$             

(1,083.60)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30768 05/18/2016 PARS 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 34475 05/10/2016 7110 · Prof Serv - Miscellaneous (300.00)$          

(300.00)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30769 05/18/2016 PG&E CFM/PPC DEPT 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 7951-5MAY2016 05/06/2016 7003 · Utilities - Electric - Pumping (148.57)$          

Bill 6556-8MAY2016 05/06/2016 7003 · Utilities - Electric - Pumping (77.05)$            

Bill 8936-0MAY2016 05/06/2016 7003 · Utilities - Electric - Pumping (1,955.92)$              

(2,181.54)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30770 05/18/2016 RICOH Philadelphia 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 49988571 05/07/2016 6704 · Printing/Printing Supplies (339.12)$          

(339.12)$          

22



Bill Pmt -Check 30771 05/18/2016 ROBERTS & BRUNE CO. INC. 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill S1556029.001 05/01/2016 6404 · Mains/Distribution (954.84)$          

Bill S1555035.001 05/01/2016 6406 · Fire Hydrants (225.27)$          

Bill S1555644.001 05/01/2016 6404 · Mains/Distribution (2,523.26)$             

6405 · Meters & Service (356.55)$          

1737 · Meter Chg Out - Parts (3,646.92)$             

6404 · Mains/Distribution (1,464.16)$             

Bill S1558727.001 05/01/2016 1737 · Meter Chg Out - Parts (130.94)$          

Bill S1560425.001 05/09/2016 6405 · Meters & Service (132.83)$          

(9,434.77)$             

Bill Pmt -Check 30772 05/18/2016 RUSSELL KWOK 1030 · Cash- Checking

-$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30773 05/18/2016 SONIC DEVELOPMENT, LLC 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill Refund700Island 04/30/2016 207011 · 700 Island Parkway FT CLOSED (638.30)$          

(638.30)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30774 05/18/2016 VALLEY OIL COMPANY 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 825878 05/09/2016 6504 · Fuel (663.30)$          

(663.30)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30775 05/18/2016 VANAIR 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 59937-2 05/01/2016 6502 · Equipment & Tools (40.27)$            

(40.27)$            

Bill Pmt -Check 30776 05/18/2016 WILLIAM ESTES 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill WERefundFF 04/30/2016 207014 · 2525 Buena Vista FT CLOSED (638.30)$          

(638.30)$          

Bill Pmt -Check 30777 05/17/2016 RUSSELL KWOK 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/30/2016 178501 · 1901 Alden Street CLOSED (7,602.62)$             

(7,602.62)$             

Check EFT050916 05/09/2016 ICMA contributions 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (1,375.97)$             

(1,375.97)$             

23



Check EFT050917 05/09/2016 Health Equity 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (350.00)$          

7106 · Prof Serv - Accting & Payroll (56.05)$            

(406.05)$          

Check EFT050918 05/09/2016 CALPERS 1030 · Cash- Checking

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (1,130.11)$             

1430 · Payroll Clearing A/C (1,292.04)$             

(2,422.15)$             

Check 55135 05/09/2016 BRADLEY HALL 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (116.50)$          

(116.50)$          

Check 55136 05/09/2016 IAN MCNEMAR 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (40.00)$            

(40.00)$            

Check 55137 05/09/2016 ADRIANA DEL CARLO 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (11.93)$            

(11.93)$            

Check 55138 05/09/2016 SAMUEL CHUNG 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (3.00)$              

(3.00)$              

Check 55139 05/09/2016 JUSTIN OXSEN 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (3.00)$              

(3.00)$              

Check 55140 05/09/2016 JIM SAMUELSEN 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (3.00)$              

(3.00)$              

Check 55141 05/09/2016 JAMES HERDRICH 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (11.93)$            

(11.93)$            

Check 55142 05/09/2016 MICHELLE SALERNO 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (120.50)$          

(120.50)$          

24



Check 55143 05/09/2016 SHORELINE ASSESTS GROUP, LLC 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (668.00)$          

(668.00)$          

Check 55144 05/09/2016 D&A BUILDERS INC 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (555.40)$          

(555.40)$          

Check 55145 05/09/2016 PRECISION ENGINEERING 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (654.00)$          

(654.00)$          

Check 55146 05/09/2016 R.B. CONSTRUCTION, INC 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (658.60)$          

(658.60)$          

Check 55147 05/09/2016 CHS CONSTRUCTION 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (3.00)$              

(3.00)$              

Check 55148 05/09/2016 EURO CLASSIX CARS 1030 · Cash- Checking

4012 · Water Refunds (10.33)$            

(10.33)$            

Bill Pmt -Check EFT05032016 05/03/2016 WELLS FARGO BUSINESS CARD 1030 · Cash- Checking

Bill 04/28/2016 7204 · Employee Travel/Training (34.07)$            

1410 · Prepaid Expenses (299.00)$          

6701 · Office Supplies (100.00)$          

1410 · Prepaid Expenses (199.00)$          

1410 · Prepaid Expenses (199.00)$          

1410 · Prepaid Expenses (398.00)$          

1410 · Prepaid Expenses (597.00)$          

1410 · Prepaid Expenses (99.00)$            

1410 · Prepaid Expenses (199.00)$          

7205 · Meeting Expenses (241.47)$          

7204 · Employee Travel/Training (175.00)$          

7205 · Meeting Expenses (141.27)$          

6504 · Fuel (25.00)$            

25



7205 · Meeting Expenses (74.27)$            

6050 · Employee Service Recognition (258.90)$          

6050 · Employee Service Recognition (269.91)$          

6050 · Employee Service Recognition (517.80)$          

6050 · Employee Service Recognition (417.81)$          

6801 · Dues & Publications (110.00)$          

6050 · Employee Service Recognition (252.22)$          

6701 · Office Supplies (25.19)$            

6701 · Office Supplies (101.99)$          

6050 · Employee Service Recognition (21.99)$            

6701 · Office Supplies (120.69)$          

6050 · Employee Service Recognition (1,749.00)$              

1440 · Auto/Transprtion Clearing AC (70.00)$            

7204 · Employee Travel/Training (65.00)$            

6701 · Office Supplies (119.88)$          

6303 · Public Outreach & Education (98.96)$            

1410 · Prepaid Expenses (199.00)$          

6050 · Employee Service Recognition (461.79)$          

(7,641.21)$             

TOTAL: 555,268.62$    

26



AGENDA ITEM NO. 5.C. 

DATE:  May 26, 2016 

TO:  Board of Directors 

FROM: Rene A. Ramirez, Operations Manager 

______________________________________________________________________ 

SUBJECT: APPROVE FIRST AMENDMENT TO LEASE WITH T-MOBILE 
WEST TOWER LLC AT MPWD DEKOVEN TANK SITE 

______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION 
It is recommended the Board approve and authorize the General Manager to sign the 
first amendment to the site lease with T-Mobile West Tower LLC at the Dekoven Tank 
Site, which will allow them to replace the antennae on the two monopoles with newer 
units, at an increased monthly rental of $200 (to $2,618 month). 

FISCAL IMPACT 
With Board approval, this lease amendment will increase revenue from this cellular 
phone lease site by $2,400 annually to slightly more than $31,400 per fiscal year. 

DISCUSSION 
Since the late 1990s, the District has leased property at the Dekoven and Hallmark 
Tank Sites to cellular phone providers for antennas and ancillary equipment.  There are 
four (4) unique agreements with T-Mobile and Sprint, or their subsidiaries, that maintain 
the communication systems at these sites.  Annual revenue generated from the four 
leases currently totals more than $127,000.   

T-Mobile West Tower LLC notified the District that they wanted to replace the existing
antennae on the two monopoles at the Dekoven Tank Site with newer technology.  Staff
reminded them that the agreement for this site required District authorization.  Staff
used this opening to require a lease amendment, which included a nominal increase of
$200 per month in rent.  It took several months for T-Mobile West Tower LLC to agree
to the $200 rental increase.  Once they agreed to the concept of a least amendment
with an increase in rent, the lease amendment was drafted by District Counsel.

27



T-Mobile West Tower LLC had minor suggestions to the draft lease, which District
Counsel and staff agreed to.  Before the Board is a lease amendment approved as to
form by District Counsel.

The First Amendment to Site Lease Agreement contains a three-page agreement and 
Exhibit B-1.  Exhibit B-1 is 16 pages of construction documents and notes for their 
contractor.  In order to avoid unnecessary review, but to provide the Board with an idea 
of where the work is to take place, only sheet C-1, the Site Plan, is included.       

Attachments: First Amendment to Site Lease Agreement 
Page C-1, Site Plan 

BOARD ACTION:  APPROVED:_____  DENIED:_____  POSTPONED:_____ STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 

UNANIMOUS_____    ZUCCA_____   WARDEN_____   STUEBING_____   VELLA_____  LINVILL_____

28



29



30



31



32



AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.A. 

DATE:  May 26, 2016 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

SUBJECT: CONSIDER RESOLUTION 2016-04 ADOPTING THE MPWD WATER 
SHORTAGE CONTINGENCY PLAN, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2016 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive presentation by staff and MPWD’s consultant, Marty Laporte of ManageWater Consulting, Inc., 
on the MPWD Water Shortage Contingency Plan, effective July 1, 2016, and conduct a public hearing 
and consider public comments.  

Resolution 2016-04 adopting the final MPWD Water Shortage Contingency Plan could be considered 
by the Board at its regular meeting on June 23, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The 2015 UWMP project, including the WSCP, is budgeted at $60,000 within the MPWD FY 2015/2016 
Operating Budget.  MPWD’s contract with ManageWater Consulting, Inc. was approved by the Board 
on December 16, 2015, in the amount of $38,860, plus an option not to exceed $10,000 to negotiate 
services for a revised WSCP, for a potential project total of $48,860. 

RECAP: 
Project budget: $38,860 for UWMP 

$10,102 approved proposal for revised WSCP 
TOTAL  $48,962 

Expended to date: $47,581 

BALANCE $  1,381 

Staff approved added time for services performed by the consultant, mostly during the data integration 
and projection stages and in development of the NEW Water Shortage Contingency Plan, which should 
well fit within a 15% contingency (up to $7,344) for completion of this project. 

Depending upon final edits necessary after this public hearing, the final project expenditures are not 
anticipated to exceed $55,195. 

33



DISCUSSION 
The Public Review Draft of the MPWD’s NEW Water Shortage Contingency Plan (WSCP) was included 
in the appendix to the MPWD 2015 Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) and made available for 
public review on May 13, 2016, at several locations identified within the attached public hearing notice. 
Notice of this evening’s public hearing was published twice (on May 17th and May 24th) in the Daily 
Journal as required by law.  The UWMP, including the WSCP, and notice were posted on the MPWD’s 
website.  
 
Printed copies were delivered to Directors on May 13th; therefore, a copy of the 2015 UWMP, including 
the WSCP, is NOT attached to this staff report.  The link to the electronic version of the UWMP, 
including the WSCP at Appendix C is:  
http://www.midpeninsulawater.org/uploads/2015_UWMP_Draft.pdf. 
 
Marty Laporte of ManageWater Consulting, Inc. will present a summary of the key components of the 
MPWD Water Shortage Contingency Plan.  A printed copy will be available at the meeting. 
 
The final 2015 UWMP and WSCP could be considered for adoption by the Board at its regular meeting 
on June 23rd, allowing for the timely submittal to the CA DWR by July 1st. 
 
Attachment:  MPWD Public Hearing Notice 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:     APPROVED:_____     DENIED:_____     POSTPONED:_____    STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 

 
UNANIMOUS_____      ZUCCA_____      WARDEN_____      STUEBING_____     VELLA_____    LINVILL_____ 

34

http://www.midpeninsulawater.org/uploads/2015_UWMP_Draft.pdf


RESOLUTION 2016-04 
 

ADOPTING THE MPWD WATER SHORTAGE CONTINGENCY PLAN 
 

* * * 
 

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 
 

WHEREAS, the California Water Code Section 10632, as amended, requires every urban water 

supplier providing water to more than 3,000 customers or supplying more than 3,000 acre-feet of water 

to prepare, as part of a Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP), a Water Shortage Contingency Plan 

(WSCP) that has as its primary objective the conservation and efficient use of water; and 

WHEREAS, the Mid-Peninsula Water District (MPWD), is an urban water supplier providing 

water to a population over 25,000; and 

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2011, the MPWD adopted an UWMP covering the period 2010-2015, 

pursuant to Resolution No. 2011-05, which included a WSCP; and 

WHEREAS, the MPWD has prepared and made available for public inspection a draft Urban 

Water Management Plan 2015-2020, in accordance with applicable law, which included a WSCP; and 

WHEREAS, the preparation of the updated UWMP, including the WSCP, has been coordinated 

with other public agencies to the extent practicable, and staff has encouraged the active involvement of 

diverse social, cultural and economic sectors of the population within the MPWD's retail water service 

area during preparation of the UWMP, including the WSCP; and 

WHEREAS, the UWMP, including the WSCP, must be adopted by July 1, 2016, after it is first 

made available for public inspection and a public hearing is noticed and held, and it must be filed with 

the California Department of Water Resources within thirty days of adoption; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with applicable law, a noticed public hearing on the draft UWMP, 

including the WSCP, was held by the MPWD Board of Directors on May 26, 2016, at which time all 

public comments were heard and considered. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Mid-Peninsula Water 

District as follows:  

35



1. The MPWD Water Shortage Contingency Plan is hereby adopted. 
 

2. It was found and determined that the adoption of the MPWD Water Shortage Contingency 
Plan and this Resolution does not constitute a project under the California Environmental 
Quality Act, and no environmental assessment is required. 

 
REGULARLY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of May 2016, by the following vote. 

AYES:   

NOES:   

ABSENT: 

 _____________________________________ 
     President, Board of Directors     

 
ATTEST: 
 
  
District Secretary 

36



12323220.1

PUBLIC HEARING ON URBAN WATER USE TARGETS
IN URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN

California law requires that, in conjunction with the Mid-Peninsula Water District’s 
update to its Urban Water Management Plan, the community be given an opportunity to
give input on the Mid-Peninsula Water District (MPWD) urban water use targets in the
Urban Water Management Plan, any impacts to the local economy, and method of
determining its urban water use target.  The MPWD Board of Directors will hold a public
hearing to adopt an urban water use target and updates to its Urban Water
Management Plan for 2015-2020, including a Water Shortage Contingency Plan.  The
public hearing will be held:

Thursday, May 26, 2016, at 6:30PM 
at the MPWD, 3 Dairy Lane, in Belmont, CA 

The proposed 2015 Urban Water Management Plan is available for public review at the
following locations:

1. MPWD, 3 Dairy Lane, in Belmont, CA;
2. MPWD website:  www.midpeninsulawater.org;
3. Belmont Library, 1110 Alameda de las Pulgas, in Belmont, CA;
4. Belmont City Hall, One Twin Pines Lane, in Belmont, CA; and
5. San Carlos City Hall, 600 Elm Street, in San Carlos, CA.

Additional notice regarding the time and place of the public hearing will be published in
accordance with Government Code Section 6066.

Please provide any written comments to the MPWD, 3 Dairy Lane, in Belmont, CA 
94002, Attention: Tammy Rudock, General Manager, or via email:
tammyr@midpeninsulawater.org, by 4:30PM on Wednesday, May 25, 2016.
Alternatively, comments may be provided during the public hearing on May 26th. 

Date:  May 12, 2016

37

http://www.midpeninsulawater.org/
mailto:tammyr@midpeninsulawater.org


AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.B. 

DATE:  May 26, 2016 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

SUBJECT: CONSIDER RESOLUTION 2016-05 ADOPTING THE MPWD URBAN WATER 
MANAGEMENT PLAN, EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2016 

___________________________________________________________________________ 
RECOMMENDATION 
Receive presentation by staff and MPWD’s consultant, Marty Laporte of ManageWater Consulting, Inc., 
on the MPWD Urban Water Management Plan, effective July 1, 2016, and conduct a public hearing and 
consider public comments.  

Resolution 2016-05 adopting the final MPWD Urban Water Management Plan could be considered by 
the Board at its regular meeting on June 23, 2016. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
This project is budgeted at $60,000 within the MPWD FY 2015/2016 Operating Budget.  MPWD’s 
contract with ManageWater Consulting, Inc. was approved by the Board on December 16, 2015, in the 
amount of $38,860, plus an option not to exceed $10,000 to negotiate services for a revised WSCP, for 
a potential project total of $48,860. 

RECAP: 
Project budget: $38,860 for UWMP 

$10,102 approved proposal for revised WSCP 
TOTAL  $48,962 

Expended to date: $47,581 

BALANCE $  1,381 

Staff approved added time for services performed by the consultant, mostly during the data integration 
and projection stages and in development of the NEW Water Shortage Contingency Plan, which should 
well fit within a 15% contingency (up to $7,344) for completion of this project. 

Depending upon final edits necessary after this public hearing, the final project expenditures are not 
anticipated to exceed $55,195. 

38



 
BACKGROUND 
The California Water Code (CWC) Section 10620(a) requires an urban water supplier to prepare and 
adopt an UWMP consistent with CWC Section 10640.  All urban water suppliers, either publicly or 
privately owned, serving municipal water to 3,000 or more customers or supplying more than 3,000AF 
annually are required to prepare an UWMP.  The UWMP is required for an urban water supplier to be 
eligible for California Department of Water Resources (CA DWR) state grants, loans, and drought 
assistance.  The UWMP must be adopted and submitted to the CA DWR by July 1, 2016. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The MPWD 2015 UWMP includes the following sections: 
 
 Section 1:  Introduction and Overview 
 Section 2:  Plan Preparation 
 Section 3:  System Description 
 Section 4:  System Water Use 
 Section 5:  Baselines and Targets 
 Section 6:  System Supplies 
 Section 7:  Water Supply Reliability 
 Section 8:  Water Shortage Contingency Planning 
 Section 9:  Demand Management Measures 
 Section 10:  Plan Adoption, Submittal, Implementation 

 
Marty Laporte of ManageWater Consulting, Inc. will present a summary of the key components of the 
MPWD 2015 UWMP.  A printed copy will be available at the meeting. 
 
The Public Review Draft of the MPWD’s 2015 Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) was made 
available for public review on May 13, 2016, at several locations identified within the attached public 
hearing notice. 
 
Notice of this evening’s public hearing was published twice (on May 17th and May 24th) in the Daily 
Journal as required by law.  The 2015 UWMP and notice were posted on the MPWD’s website.  
 
Printed copies were delivered to Directors on May 13th; therefore, a copy of the UWMP, including the 
WSCP, is NOT attached to this staff report.  The link to the electronic version of the MPWD 2015 
UWMP is:  http://www.midpeninsulawater.org/uploads/2015_UWMP_Draft.pdf. 
 
The final 2015 UWMP, including the Water Shortage Contingency Plan, could be considered for 
adoption by the Board at its regular meeting on June 23rd, allowing for the timely submittal to the CA 
DWR by July 1st. 
 
Attachment:  MPWD Public Hearing Notice 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:     APPROVED:_____     DENIED:_____     POSTPONED:_____    STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 

 
UNANIMOUS_____      ZUCCA_____      WARDEN_____      STUEBING_____     VELLA_____    LINVILL_____ 

39

http://www.midpeninsulawater.org/uploads/2015_UWMP_Draft.pdf


RESOLUTION 2016-05 
 

ADOPTING THE MPWD 2015-2020 URBAN WATER MANAGEMENT PLAN 
AND SBX7-7 WATER USE TARGETS 

 
* * * 

 
MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 

 
WHEREAS, the California Legislature has enacted the Urban Water Management Planning Act, 

California Water Code Sections 10610 - 10656, as amended, which requires every urban water supplier 

providing water to more than 3,000 customers or supplying more than 3,000 acre-feet of water annually 

to prepare an Urban Water Management Plan (UWMP) that has as its primary objective the 

conservation and efficient use of water; and 

WHEREAS, the Mid-Peninsula Water District (MPWD), is an urban water supplier providing 

water to a population over 25,000; and 

WHEREAS, the UWMP must be reviewed at least once every five years by the MPWD, which 

must amend the UWMP, as necessary, after it has conducted a review; and 

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2011, the MPWD adopted an UWMP covering the period 2010-2015, 

pursuant to Resolution No. 2011-05; and 

WHEREAS, the MPWD has prepared and made available for public inspection a draft Urban 

Water Management Plan 2015-2020 in accordance with applicable law; and 

WHEREAS, the UWMP will facilitate local and regional water planning activities and support the 

MPWD’s long-term water resource planning goals; and 

WHEREAS, the draft UWMP 2015-2020 also includes a Water Shortage Contingency Plan and 

an assessment of past and present water usage to determine baselines and targets as required by 

SBx7-7, the Water Conservation Act of 2009; and 

WHEREAS, the preparation of the updated UWMP has been coordinated with other public 

agencies to the extent practicable, and staff has encouraged the active involvement of diverse social, 

40



cultural and economic sectors of the population within the MPWD's retail water service area during 

preparation of the UWMP; and 

WHEREAS, the UWMP must be adopted by July 1, 2016, after it is first made available for 

public inspection and a public hearing is noticed and held, and it must be filed with the California 

Department of Water Resources within thirty days of adoption; and 

WHEREAS, in accordance with applicable law, a noticed public hearing on the draft UWMP was 

held by the MPWD Board of Directors on May 26, 2016, at which time all public comments were heard 

and considered. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Mid-Peninsula Water 

District as follows:  

1. The 2015-2020 Urban Water Management Plan of the Mid-Peninsula Water District, 
including the SBx7-7 Implementation Plan and Water Use Targets as well as a Water 
Shortage Contingency Plan is hereby adopted. 
 

2. The General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to file the 2015-2020 Urban Water 
Management Plan of the Mid-Peninsula Water District with the California Department of 
Water Resources, the California State Library, and the County of San Mateo by July 1, 
2016. 

 
3. The General Manager is hereby authorized and directed to implement the Urban Water 

Management Plan 2015-2020, including the Demand Management and Water Conservation 
Programs as set forth in said Urban Water Management Plan. 
 

4. It was found and determined that, under the California Water Code Section 10652, the 
adoption of the 2015-2020 Urban Water Management Plan of the Mid-Peninsula Water 
District and this Resolution does not constitute a project under the California Environmental 
Quality Act, and no environmental assessment is required. 

 
REGULARLY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of May 2016, by the following vote. 

AYES:   

NOES:   

ABSENT: 

 _____________________________________ 
     President, Board of Directors     

ATTEST: 
 
  
District Secretary 

41



AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.A. 

DATE:  May 26, 2016 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

SUBJECT: DROUGHT AND WATER CONSERVATION PROGRESS REPORT 
___________________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION 
Receive progress report on drought and water conservation activities. 

BACKGROUND 
June 1, 2015 was the start of the SWRCB’s (State Water Resources Control Board) measurement 
period for the 2015/2016 statewide water conservation goals.  The MPWD system’s conservation goal 
was 20% when compared to 2013 water consumption. 

UPDATED STATEWIDE WATER CONSERVATION REGULATIONS 
Recently, the SWRCB adopted a statewide water conservation approach that replaces the percentage 
reduction-based standard with a localized “stress test” benchmark.  Urban water suppliers were 
mandated to locally develop conservation standards based upon each agency’s specific circumstances. 
The new statewide standards require local water agencies to ensure a 3-year supply assuming three 
more dry years like the ones recently experienced from 2012 to 2015.  Water suppliers that would face 
shortages under three additional dry years would be required to meet a conservation target equal to the 
amount of the shortage.  For example, if a water supplier’s projections include a 10% supply shortfall, 
their mandatory conservation standard would be 10% (compared with 2013 consumption). 

The BAWSCA Water Managers met on May 5th and discussed this issue.  Within the San Francisco 
RWS (Regional Water System), for water agencies like the MPWD that rely 100% on the RWS for its 
supply, the SFPUC’s certification of its water supply would be applicable to them as well.  The SFPUC 
reported that its 3-year look ahead is good for water supply and that likely a 10% voluntary reduction 
(compared with 2013 consumption) would be the most required during that time.   

The regulation further required continued monthly conservation reporting by urban water suppliers.  
Prohibitions against certain water uses were also extended. 

The new water conservation standards take effect in June 2016 and remain in effect until the end of 
January 2017. 

DISCUSSION 
The report due May 15th to the SWRCB was timely submitted.  April’s water consumption was 82,916 
units—the lowest ever in MPWD’s history for April since 1963!  The reduction (compared with 
2013) measured -31.1%, and the R-GPCD was 65.7.  By comparison, the April 2015 PERCENT 
CHANGE was -23.9% and the R-GPCD was 74.5.  

42



  
MPWD’s cumulative water savings (since tracking started on June 1, 2015) = 

-24.4% → 4.4% greater than the MPWD system conservation goal of 20%. 
 

 
2015/2016 
MONTH 

 
2015/2016 

UNITS 

 
2013 

UNITS 

 
PERCENT 
CHANGE* 

 
CUMULATIVE 

WATER SAVINGS* 

 
2015/2016 
R-GPCD 

 
2013 

R-GPCD 
June 2015 103,863 150,614 -31.0% -31.0% 82.3 122.6 
July 105,639 156,081 -32.3% -31.7% 81.1 122.9 
August 106,832 155,788 -31.4% -31.6% 82.0 122.7 
September 105,459 145,551 -27.5% -30.6% 83.6 118.5 
October 98,345 122,117 -19.5% -28.3% 75.5   96.2 
November 77,733 106,535 -27.0% -28.1% 61.6   86.7 
December 70,423   94,062 -25.1% -27.7% 54.0   74.1 
January 2016 69,741 84,202 -17.2% -26.4% 53.5 66.3 
February 71,345 86,478 -17.5% -25.4% 58.5 75.4 
March 71,219 106,663 -33.2% -26.2% 54.6 84.0 
April 82,916 120,265 -31.1% -26.6% 65.7 87.9 

*Compared to 2013. 
 

The R-GPCD (Residential-Gallons Per Capita Day) calculations are highlighted above in yellow.  The SWRCB performance standard for 
indoor use is 55GPCD.  (Note:  For 2015/2016, the SWRCB formula for calculating the R-GPCD included MPWD factors:  85% residential 
use of total production, and 2014 population projection—26,730—from 2010 Urban Water Management Plan.) 
 
MPWD started tracking water waste complaints in July 2014.  All have been investigated and resolved 
through communications and education. 

 
The SWRCB Media Release dated May 3, 2016, and statewide Emergency Water Conservation 
Regulations Update dated May 3, 2016, are attached for information.   
 
HISTORY 
The following Calendar Year 2014 and 2015 tables reflect MPWD’s water system purchases in units 
(1 unit = 748 gallons), percentage change comparison, and cumulative average savings. 
 

CALENDAR YEAR 2015 – JANUARY THROUGH MAY 

*Compared to 2013.  **Cumulative total since February 2014. 
 

CALENDAR YEAR 2014 – FEBRUARY THROUGH DECEMBER 
2014 

MONTH 
2014 UNITS 2013 

UNITS 
PERCENT 
CHANGE* 

CUMULATIVE 
WATER SAVINGS* 

2014 
R-GPCD 

2013 
R-GPCD 

February 73,221   86,478 -15.3% -15.3%   64   75 
March 89,152 106,663 -16.4% -15.9%   70   84 

 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUNE JULY AUG SEPT OCT NOV DEC TOTAL 

2016 2 1 4 2         9 

2015 2 0 5 12 6 6 12 5 5 3 1 0 57 

2014 - - - - - - 3 6 3 4 7 0 23 

2015 
MONTH 

2015 
UNITS 

2014 
UNITS 

2013 
UNITS 

 

PERCENT 
CHANGE* 

CUMULATIVE 
WATER 

SAVINGS* 

2015 
R-GPCD 

2014 
R-GPCD 

2013 
R-GPCD 

January   82,360 102,910   84,202   -2.2% -2.2%   /  -15.1%**   64.9 81.1 66.3 
February 79,782   73,221   86,478 -7.7% -5.0%   /  -14.5% 69.6   63.9   75.4 
March 102,964   89,152 106,663 -3.5% -4.5%   /  -13.7% 81.1   70.2   84.0 
April 91,491   96,019 120,265 -23.9% -9.3%   /  -14.4% 74.5   78.2   87.9 
May 97,806 126,934 155,736 -37.2% -14.9% /  -15.8% 77.1 100.0 122.7 

43



April 96,019 120,265 -20.2% -17.3%   78   98 
May 126,934 155,736 -18.5% -17.6% 100 123 
June 139,729 150,614 -7.2% -15.5% 114 123 
July 134,669 156,081 -13.7% -15.2% 106 123 
August 128,924 155,788 -17.2% -15.5% 102 123 
September 118,284 145,551 -18.7% -15.9%   96 119 
October 109,652 122,117 -10.2% -15.3%   92   96 
November   86,670 106,535 -18.6% -15.6%   71   87 
December   72,835   94,062 -22.6% -16.2%   57   74 

*Compared to 2013. 
 

The R-GPCD (Residential-Gallons Per Capita Day) calculations are highlighted above in yellow.  The SWRCB performance standard for 
indoor use is 55GPCD.  (Note:  For Calendar Years 2014 and 2015 tracking, the SWRCB formula for calculating the R-GPCD included MPWD 
factors:  85% residential use of total production, and population from 2010 Urban Water Management Plan—26,030.) 

 
Attachments:   SWRCB Media Release dated May 3, 2016 
 SWRCB statewide Emergency Conservation Regulation Update dated May 3, 2016 

44



2015/2016 
MONTH

2015/2016 
UNITS

2013 
UNITS

PERCENT 
CHANGE*

Cumulative 
Water 

Savings*
2015/2016 

R-GPCD
2013            

R-GPCD
June 103,863        150,614    -31.0% -31.0% 82.3 122.6
July 105,639        156,081    -32.3% -31.7% 81.1 122.9

August 106,832        155,788    -31.4% -31.6% 82.0 122.7
September 105,459        145,551    -27.5% -30.6% 83.6 118.5

October 98,345          122,117    -19.5% -28.3% 75.5 96.2
November 77,733          106,535    -27.0% -28.1% 61.6 86.7
December 70,423          94,062       -25.1% -27.7% 54.0 74.1
January 69,741          84,202       -17.2% -26.4% 53.5 66.3
February 71,345          86,478       -17.5% -25.4% 58.5 75.4

March 71,219          106,663    -33.2% -26.2% 54.7 84.0
April 82,916          120,265    -31.1% -26.6% 65.7 87.9
May 155,736    122.7

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

2013 COMPARED TO 2015

2013 vs 2015 UNITS USED

2013 vs 2015/2016 R-GPCD

WATER CONSERVATION PROGRESS

 -
 20,000
 40,000
 60,000
 80,000

 100,000
 120,000
 140,000
 160,000
 180,000

2015/2016 UNITS

2013 UNITS

0.0
20.0
40.0
60.0
80.0

100.0
120.0
140.0

2015/2016 R-GPCD

2013            R-GPCD

45



 
 

 

STRONG STATEWIDE CONSERVATION EFFORT IN MARCH; 

WATER-SAVING HABITS AID IN 24.3 PERCENT REDUCTION 

 

REVISIONS TO CONSERVATION REGULATION EXPECTED AT MAY 18 BOARD MEETING 

 
 

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Contact: George Kostyrko 
May 3, 2016 gkostyrko@waterboards.ca.gov 
                    
SACRAMENTO – Californians sharpened their water saving efforts in March, conserving 24.3 
percent compared to the amount used in March 2013 – double February’s savings and 
evidence that residents and businesses remain concerned about the persistent drought now in 
its fifth year. Statewide cumulative savings from June 2015 to March 2016 totaled 23.9 percent 
compared with the same months in 2013. 

“While some parts of the state saw rain and snow, other parts, 
specifically the Central Valley and Southern California, didn’t; 
and yet, all Californians stepped up again to conserve water, 
because they know they can and that it is good for California,” 

said State Water Resources Control Board Chair Felicia Marcus. 
“Twenty-four percent in March is a stunningly welcome number. 
As we head into the warmer summer months, we need to keep 
conserving. We may not need the same levels of conservation as 
last year, but we still need to keep all we can in our reservoirs 
and groundwater basins in case this winter is just a punctuation 
mark in a longer drought.”  

With nearly 1.3 million acre-feet of water conserved from June 2015 through March 2016, the 
state continues to save an impressive amount of water. The March data show a strong start 
following renewed emergency water conservation regulations adopted by the Board on Feb. 2.  
A recent Field Poll indicates that a majority of California residents characterize the ongoing 
drought as “extremely serious,” with three quarters of those polled committed to ongoing water 
conservation. 

Statewide, the conservation rate doubled from 12 percent in February to 24.3 percent in 
March, likely due to wetter weather and more seasonal temperatures, along with awareness 
that drought conditions could outlast existing water supplies. 

46

mailto:gkostyrko@waterboards.ca.gov
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/press_room/press_releases/2016/pr2316_reg_extension.pdf
http://field.com/fieldpollonline/subscribers/Rls2535.pdf


 
 

 

Water Conservation  

Quick Links 

Factsheet: March by 
the Numbers 

June 2014 - March 2016 
Data Set 

Cumulative Savings and 
Conservation Compliance 
for March 

 

A staff proposal that may offer revisions to the Feb. 2 emergency water conservation 
regulations is expected soon, following review of written and oral comments from a public 
workshop on April 20 to receive input on conservation needs through the summer and fall. The 
workshop was conducted to solicit ideas for adjustments to the current emergency regulations 
given changes in water supply, storage, and snowpack as compared to last year’s historic 

statewide deficiencies. This staff proposal will be considered by the Board for comment and 
adoption on May 18.   

“It’s not time yet for a drought’s over party.  That said, March brought us much needed rain and 
snow—still less than average but huge compared to the worst in 500 years, which is where we 
were last year,” Chair Marcus said. “We’ve gotten a bit of a reprieve, but not a hall pass.  Now 
we are figuring out how to appropriately adjust to a better but not ideal situation.”  

Until the Board acts in May, residents are urged to continue applying their water conservation 
skills and habits through the spring months to include complying with urban water supplier 
directives on when outdoor irrigation is permitted, not irrigating outdoors during and within 
48 hours following a rain event, and fixing leaks that are discovered during individual water 
user audits.  

An updated and extended emergency regulation was adopted by the Board on Feb. 2, with 
most revisions taking effect for the March reporting period. The 
regulation extends restrictions on urban water use through 
October while providing urban water suppliers some latitude in 
their conservation requirements. The action follows Governor 
Edmund G. Brown Jr.’s Nov. 13, 2015, Executive Order directing 
the State Water Board to extend the emergency water 
conservation regulation through Oct. 31, 2016 should drought 
conditions persist. Any changes made by the Board May 18, 
would be anticipated to take effect in June, and remain in effect 
through Oct. 31, 2016.  

March Conservation Data 

 Cumulative statewide percent reduction for June 2015 – 
March 2016 (ten months) is 23.9 percent, which equates to 
1,295,703 acre-feet (422.2 billion gallons). 

 Statewide water savings for March 2016 was 24.3 percent (107,468 acre feet or 35.0 
billion gallons), more than double February 2016’s 12.0 percent savings rate.  See fact 
sheet here.  

47

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/docs/2016may/factsheet.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/docs/2016may/factsheet.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/docs/2016may/uw_supplier_data050316.xlsx
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/docs/2016may/uw_supplier_data050316.xlsx
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/docs/2016may/suppliercompliance_050316.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/docs/2016may/suppliercompliance_050316.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/docs/2016may/suppliercompliance_050316.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/emergency_regulation.shtml
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/emergency_regulation.shtml
https://www.gov.ca.gov/docs/11.13.15_EO_B-36-15.pdf
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/conservation_portal/docs/2016may/factsheet.pdf


 
 

 

 Associated with higher monthly savings, and due to the adjustments and credits 
included in the extended emergency regulation, March 2016 saw an increased level of 
compliance with 71 percent of suppliers meeting their conservation standards 

 Statewide average water use was 66 residential gallons per capita per day (R-GPCD) 
for March 2016, which was lower than 67 R-GPCD in February 2016 and 82.5 R-GPCD 
in March 2015. 

Enforcement 

The Office of Enforcement continues to work with suppliers that are not meeting their 
conservation standards.  Since June 2015, the State Water Board has issued:. 
 

 11 conservation orders, 
 120 notices of violation,  
 99 warning letters,  
 Four Administrative Civil Liability Complaints (one fine paid, two stipulated 

orders in public comment, one in negotiations); and 
 Seven alternative compliance orders. 

Background  

In his April 1, 2015 Executive Order, Gov. Brown mandated a 25 percent water use reduction 
by users of urban water supplies across California. In May 2015, the State Water Board 
adopted an emergency regulation requiring an immediate 25 percent reduction in overall 
potable urban water use. The regulation uses a sliding scale for setting conservation 
standards, so that communities that have already reduced their R-GPCD through past 
conservation will have lower mandates than those that have not made such gains since the 
last major drought.  

On Feb. 2, 2016, based on Gov. Brown’s November 2015 Executive Order, the State Water 
Board approved an updated and extended emergency regulation that will continue mandatory 
reductions through October, unless revised before then. The extended regulation responds to 
calls for continuing the conservation structure that has spurred such dramatic savings so far 
while providing greater consideration of some factors that influence water use: climate, 
population growth and significant investments in new local, drought-resilient water supplies 
such as wastewater reuse and desalination. Under the extended regulation, statewide water 
conservation is expected to continue at the high levels Californians have been achieving since 
June 2015.  

48

http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/drought/docs/040115_executive_order.pdf
https://www.gov.ca.gov/docs/11.13.15_EO_B-36-15.pdf


 
 

 

The State Water Board tracks water conservation for each of the state’s larger urban water 
suppliers (those with more than 3,000 connections) on a monthly basis, but compliance with 
individual water supplier conservation requirements is based on cumulative savings. 
Cumulative tracking means that conservation savings will be added together from one month 
to the next and compared to the amount of water used during the same months in 2013.  

California has been dealing with the effects of an unprecedented drought. To learn about all 
the actions the state has taken to manage our water system and cope with the impacts of the 
drought, visit Drought.CA.Gov. Every Californian should take steps to conserve water. Find out 
how at SaveOurWater.com. While saving water, it is important to properly water trees.  Find 
out how at www.saveourwater.com/trees. In addition to many effective local programs, state-
funded turf removal and toilet replacement rebates are also available. Information and rebate 
applications can be found at: www.saveourwaterrebates.com/. 

### 

49

http://www.drought.ca.gov/
http://www.saveourwater.com/
http://www.saveourwater.com/trees
http://www.saveourwaterrebates.com/


Emergency Water Conservation 
Regulation Update  

Office of Research, Planning, and Performance 

May 3, 2016 

50



Status of Implementation 

• Water production data collected from June 2014 
through March 2016 (22 months) 

• Tenth month with statewide urban water  
conservation requirements 

• Adjusted conservation standards took effect March 1st 

• Water Board enforcement actions taken based on June 
2015 – March 2016 cumulative supplier compliance 

51



March Weather Conditions 
(Select Cities) 

 
 

Precipitation 

Data Source: U.S. Climate Data http://www.usclimatedata.com/ 

Statewide, March 2016 was cooler and wetter than March 2013 

Temperature 

      

       

      

  

52

http://www.usclimatedata.com/


Percent of Average Precipitation  

Water Year Thus Far: 
10/1/2015 – 4/30/2016 

53



Data source:  cdec.water.ca.gov/cdecapp/snowapp/sweq.action 

Snow Water Equivalents 
(Inches, as of April 29, 2016) 

Statewide Summary 

Number of Stations Reporting 95 

Average Snow Water Equivalent (in) 13.9 

Percent of April 1 Average (%) 49 

Percent of Normal for this Date 61 

% April 1st  Average /  
% Average for This Date 

54



Data Source: DWR http://cdec.water.ca.gov/cgi-progs/reservoirs/RES 

Reservoir Storage 
(As of May 1, 2016) 

100% 100% 

Reservoir
Capacity 
Thousand 

Acre-Feet (TAF)
% Capacity

% Historic 
Average

Shasta 4,552 93 108
Oroville 3,538 96 118
Trinity Lake 2,448 61 74
New Melones 2,420 26 41
San Luis 2,039 47 52
Don Pedro 2,030 67 92
McClure (Exchequer) 1,024 47 79
Pine Flat 1,000 52 85
Folsom 977 85 113
Bullards Bar 966 91 115

55

http://cdec.water.ca.gov/cgi-progs/reservoirs/RES


56



Statewide Water Production Percent Reduction 
(Compared to 2013) 

March 2016 savings (35.0 billion gallons or 107,468 acre-feet) 
keep statewide 10-month cumulative savings at 23.9 percent 

27.5%
31.4%

27.0%
26.2%

22.2%
20.2%

18.3% 17.2%

12.0%

24.3%27.5%
29.5% 28.7% 28.1% 27.1% 26.2% 25.4% 24.8% 23.89% 23.92%

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

25%

30%

35%

Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16
Reporting Month

Monthly Percent Reduction

Cumulative Percent Reduction

   
   

  

57



Statewide Cumulative Savings 
(June 2015 – March 2016)  

• 1,295,703 acre-feet        
(422.2 billion gallons)          
of water saved 

• Savings is enough to provide 
6.5 million Californians  
(17% of state population) 
with water for one year  

58



Statewide Monthly Average 
Residential Gallons per Capita per Day 

(June 2015 – March 2016) 

Average Statewide March 2016 R-GPCD = 66 

98 98 102 97
87

76
67

61
67 66

0

20

40

60

80

100

120

Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16

Reporting Month

   
(     )

59



Supplier Enforcement Actions Taken  
(June 2015 – March 2016) 

44,839 38,639 38,325 33,252 29,633 20,525 14,901 9,851 14,055 15,555

35,953 37,377 39,011
31,212 31,126

21,449
17,478 13,784 15,187 15,041

9,876 12,344 11,944
13,002

9,114

15,442 3,325
1,843 3,246 5,428

7,556

250,239

217,921 191,467
170,248

0

50,000

100,000

150,000

200,000

250,000

300,000

Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16

# 
of

 S
up

pl
ie

r E
nf

or
ce

m
en

t 
Ac

tio
ns

 T
ak

en

Reporting Month

Complaints Received Warnings Issued Other Penalties Assessed Rate Penalties Assessed

(58 suppliers)

(74 suppliers)
(257 suppliers)
(308 suppliers)

60



Suppliers Reporting by Compliance Priorities  
(June 2015 – March 2016) 

         

 
        

         

         

 
                 

3 Between one and five percentage points from meeting standard          

         

 
        

         

         

 
        2 Between five and 15 percentage points from meeting standard
                  

         

 
        

         

         

 
1 Greater than 15 percentage points from meeting standard          

                  

         

 
        

         

         

 
                 
         0 Met or within one percentage point from meeting standard

272 
(66%)

299 
(73%)

297 
(72%)

297 
(72%)

285 
(70%)

265 
(65%)

245 
(60%)

234 
(58%)

224 
(55%)

282 
(71%)

55 (13%)
61 (15%) 54 (13%) 53 (13%) 58 (14%)

62 (15%) 72 (18%) 72 (18%) 68 (17%)

63 (16%)

71 (17%)
45 (11%) 53 (13%) 53 (13%) 59 (14%) 77 (19%) 81 (20%) 90 (22%) 103 (25%)

51 (13%)

12 (3%) 5 (1%) 6 (1%) 7 (2%) 8 (2%) 6 (1%) 10 (2%) 10 (2%) 12 (3%) 4 (1%)

0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Jun-15 Jul-15 Aug-15 Sep-15 Oct-15 Nov-15 Dec-15 Jan-16 Feb-16 Mar-16

Reporting Month

       
        

         

         

         

61



Performance for Suppliers with 
Conservation Orders (11) 

• One supplier is meeting its new conservation standard 
• 6 out of 11 suppliers show upward trends for 

cumulative % savings 

• Missing cumulative % and 
volumes by 
– Between 1 and 20% 
– Between 13 and 296 million 

gallons 

• Improved significantly since February 

62



Performance for Suppliers with 
Alternative Compliance Orders (7) 

• All suppliers meeting directives of their orders 
• 3 suppliers are meeting new conservation standards 
• 4 out of 7 suppliers show upward trends for 

cumulative % savings 

• Progress will continue to 
be tracked moving forward 

63



Next Steps 

• Draft proposed regulatory language under
development

• Board adoption hearing scheduled for May 18

• New conservation requirements would go into
effect June 1

64



 
 

 
AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.A. 

 
DATE:  May 26, 2016 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
  Candy Pina, Administrative Services Manager 
  Rene Ramirez, Operations Manager  
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
SUBJECT: DISCUSS FINAL DRAFT MPWD FISCAL YEAR 2016/2017 OPERATING 

AND CAPITAL BUDGETS 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Discuss Final DRAFT MPWD Fiscal Year (FY) 2016/2017 Operating and Capital 
Budgets. 
  
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
 
 
BUDGET CATEGORY 

 
PROPOSED 
FY 2016/2017 
BUDGET 

 
PROJECTED 
FY 2015/2016 
BUDGET  

 
 
ACTUAL  
FY 2014/2015 

 
 
ACTUAL 
FY 2013/2014 

 
Total Operating Revenues 

 
$11,488,120 

 
$11,623,320 

 
$9,866,874 

 
$10,360,026 

 
Total Operating Expenditures 

 
$10,854,550 

 
$10,923,320 

 
$9,293,119 

 
$  8,981,349 

 
Net Transfer to Capital 

 
$     633,570 

 
$     700,000 

 
$   573,755 

 
$  1,378,677 

 
Significant FY 2016/2017 fiscal impacts: 
 REVENUES 
 FY 2016/2017 Water Commodity Charges reflect the proposed water rate 

adjustments (small increases to monthly fixed system charges and modifications 
to residential Tiers 2, 3, and 4) and what is anticipated to be another year of 
reduced consumption revenues as a result of higher than expected water 
conservation by customers. 

 Development revenues (Service Line & Installation Charges, Water System 
Capacity Charges, and Water Demand Offset Charges) were left at the current 
fiscal year’s projections.  There remain a few large projects in Belmont that have 
been permitted and might be constructed next year. 

65



 Lease of Physical Property Revenues were reduced as a result of two long-term 
lessees that terminated their occupancy at 1513 Folger and one of the cellular 
customers at Dekoven. 

 Total Operating Revenues are projected to decrease by $135,200 (or -1.2%) 
when compared with the projected Total Operating Revenues for FY 2015/2016. 
 
EXPENDITURES 

 Salaries & Wages were analyzed and found to be projected too high, so staff 
corrected that based on actuals, and then increased by a projected 2% living 
wage adjustment and 3% merit increase. 

 The SFPUC Treated Water projected expenditure was reduced in line with 
customer water conservation savings, and then the SFPUC 9% pass-through 
wholesale water rate increase was applied. 

 Utilities were reduced to capture the anticipated decreased electricity costs as a 
result of pumping during off-peak hours.  The systematic analysis was initiated by 
Operations staff, and the cost savings are as a result of that implementation plan. 

 Professional Services are projected to decrease as a result of the completion of 
the UWMP and more of the District Engineer’s time being capitalized. 

 Training/Travel/Recruitment expenditures are projected to decrease because of 
reduced Director and Employee training and travel costs (based on actuals) and 
no MPWD election during FY 2016/2017. 

 Depreciation is projected to increase by $80,000 to $950,000. 
 Total Operating Expenditures are projected to decrease by -0.6%, even with the 

projected increase to purchase SFPUC treated water.   
 The Net Transfer to Capital is projected to be close to 10% less than what it was 

projected for FY 2015/2016, at $633,570. 
 
DISCUSSION 
The following are explanations for significant variances when the PROPOSED FY 
2016/2017 MPWD Operating Budget is compared with the PROJECTED FY 2015/2016 
MPWD Operating Budget: 
 
ACCOUNT 
NUMBER 

 
ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION 

PROPOSED 
BUDGET 

 
EXPLANATION 

4010 Water Commodity Charges $8.1 million Explained above in the Fiscal 
Impact REVENUES Section 
(first bullet point). 

4020 Fixed System Charges $2.7 million Increased by $219,940. 
Included rates adjustment to 
monthly fixed system 
charges and modification to 
tier breakpoints for Tiers 2, 3, 
and 4, residential, effective 
07/01/16. 

4050/4060 
/4070 

Development Charges 
 

$235,000 total Projected development 
expected. *4203 - New 
Construction Revenue 
eliminated in FY 15/16. 

66



6011 Salaries & Wages $1.5 million Increased by $28,100. 
Staff analyzed the 
projections against actuals 
and determined they were 
too high, so they were 
reduced from FY 2015/2016 
projected level.  Included 2% 
living wage adjustments and 
3% merit increases. 

6053 PARS OPEB Expense $170,000 Full funding of the ARC. 
6101 SFPUC Treated Water & 

Service Charges 
$5 million Explained above in the Fiscal 

Impact EXPENDITURES 
Section (second bullet point). 

6102 BAWSCA Debt Service 
Surcharges 

$476,000 Debt service payment for 
MPWD’s share of refinancing 
SFPUC infrastructure 
improvements.  

6300 Outreach & Education $134,000 Increased by 3% CPI. 
Drought outreach and 
messaging, and increased 
community conservation  
outreach. 

6700 Administration & Equipment $326,750 Renamed from Office 
Supplies & Equipment to be 
more descriptive of account 
line items.  Increased by 3% 
CPI. 

7003 Utilities – Electric – Pumping $220,000 Decreased by 14% and 
explained above in the Fiscal 
Impact EXPENDITURES 
Section (third bullet point). 

7102 Prof Serv – District Engineer $100,000 Decreased by 34% and 
explained above in the Fiscal 
Impact EXPENDITURES 
Section (fourth bullet point). 

7110 Prof Serv – Miscellaneous $160,000 Decreased by $44,000. 
Projected professional 
services expenditure:  
Continued public 
relations/outreach services, 
and continued website 
services ($45,000); 
temporary administrative 
staffing during FMS transition 
($60,000); 2017 strategic 
planning facilitation and 
Board development w/Julie 
Brown ($5,000); and 
Miscellaneous ($50,000). 
 

67



7201 Director Travel $5,000 Reduced projection based 
upon actuals. 

7202 Director Expense $5,000 Reduced projection based 
upon actuals. 

7203 Elections $0 No MPWD election in FY 
2016/2017. 

7204 Employee Travel/Training $20,000 Reduced projection based 
upon actuals. 

9010 Depreciation $950,000 Increased per accounting 
principles. 

 
FY 2016/2017 CAPITAL BUDGET 
Staff is proposing a cash-funded “pay as you go” $1,565,000 Capital Budget in FY 
2016/2017, including: 
 

• Capital Improvement Projects  
o Alameda del las Pulgas Water Main Replacement (construction); 
o Karen Road Water Main Replacement (design completion only); 
o Continued AMI meter change-out program; and 
o Folger Pump Station demolition. 

 
• Capital Outlay 

o Comprehensive Financial Management System Replacement (carryover 
from FY 2015/2016); 

o Implementation of Sensus Consumer Portal (carryover from FY 
2015/2016); 

o Miscellaneous Capital Outlay (placeholder for unknown outlay items or 
capitalized adjustments). 

 
The capital projects include those identified within the MPWD 2016 Strategic Plan.  
 
 
 
Attachments: Final DRAFT FY 2016/2017 MPWD Operating Budget 
  Final DRAFT FY 2016/2017 MPWD Capital Budget 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
BOARD ACTION:  APPROVED:_____  DENIED:_____  POSTPONED:_____ STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS_____   ZUCCA_____   WARDEN_____   STUEBING_____   VELLA_____   LINVILL_____ 
 

68



5/23/2016

APPROVED
AMENDED PROPOSED

FY 2014-2015 FY 2015-2016 ACTUALS FY 2016-2017 Increase %
DESCRIPTION ACTUAL $ BUDGETED 7/1/15-4/30/16 BUDGET $ (Decrease) Change

OPERATING REVENUE
WATER COMMODITY CHARGES 7,203,329        8,400,000       5,964,624       8,100,000          (300,000)            Pass Thru
FIXED SYSTEM CHARGES 2,065,843        2,443,780       2,041,083       2,663,720          219,940             9.0%
FIRE SERVICE CHARGES 15,471             14,400            12,174            14,400               -                     0.0%
SERVICE LINE & INSTALLATION CHARGES -                   25,000            92,529            25,000               -                     0.0%
WATER SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGES -                   200,000          81,250            200,000             -                     0.0%
WATER DEMAND OFFSET CHARGES -                   10,000            12,576            10,000               -                     0.0%
MISCELLANEOUS 118,202           30,000            10,960            10,000               (20,000)              -66.7%
INTEREST REVENUE - LAIF 9,751               10,000            11,963            10,000               -                     0.0%
LEASE OF PHYSICAL PROPERTY 194,681           245,140          130,646          200,000             (45,140)              -18.4%
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 259,597           245,000          242,775          255,000             10,000               4.1%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 9,866,874        11,623,320     8,600,580       11,488,120        (135,200)            -1.2%
-                  -                     

OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES & WAGES 1,390,732        1,636,300       1,271,296       1,668,500          32,200               2.0%
PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 905,906           1,140,016       889,566          1,161,400          21,384               1.9%
PURCHASED WATER 4,160,810        5,062,000       3,657,732       4,976,000          (86,000)              -1.7%
OUTREACH & EDUCATION 78,553             130,000          107,159          133,900             3,900                 3.0%
M&R - OPS SYSTEM 419,847           378,250          326,599          398,250             20,000               5.3%
M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 116,905           129,700          105,806          162,000             32,300               24.9%
SYSTEM SURVEYS 6,500               32,000            700                 12,000               (20,000)              -62.5%
ADMINISTRATION & EQUIPMENT 346,268           317,125          216,768          326,750             9,625                 3.0%
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 140,795           210,900          154,259          217,500             6,600                 3.1%
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 24,787             37,000            8,646              37,000               -                     0.0%
UTILITIES 312,784           322,281          212,000          288,300             (33,981)              -10.5%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 461,682           562,485          442,182          501,950             (60,535)              -10.8%
TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT 24,322             44,140            14,746            31,000               (13,140)              -29.8%
RESTRICTED EARNINGS (9,751)              (10,000)           (11,963)           (10,000)              -                     0.0%
RESERVES -                   61,123            -                  -                     (61,123)              -100.0%
DEPRECIATION 912,979           870,000          748,741          950,000             80,000               9.2%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 9,293,119        10,923,320     8,144,235       10,854,550        (68,770)              -0.6%

OPERATING REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES 573,755           700,000          456,345          633,570             (66,430)              -9.5%

NET TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL (573,755)          (700,000)         (456,345)         (633,570)            66,430               -9.5%

NET RESULTS OF OPERATIONS -                   -                  -                  -                     -                     

-                  -                     

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR YEAR 2016-2107

SUMMARY

FINAL DRAFT

69



APPROVED
AMENDED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2014-2015 ACTUALS FY 2015-2016 FY 2016-2017 Increase %
NUMBER DESCRIPTION ACTUAL $ 7/1/15-4/30/16 BUDGETED BUDGET $ (Decrease) Change Assumptions

4010 WATER COMMODITY CHARGES 7,203,329        5,964,624        8,400,000        8,100,000        (300,000)          -3.6%
 Increased Water Conservation & 
SFPUC Pass-through 

4020 FIXED SYSTEM CHARGES 2,065,843        2,041,083        2,443,780        2,663,720        219,940           9.0%

4030 FIRE SERVICE CHARGES 15,471             12,174             14,400             14,400             -                   0.0%

4050 SERVICE LINE & INSTALLATION CHARGES 92,529             25,000             25,000             -                   0.0% Anticipated Development
 

4060 WATER SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGES 81,250             200,000           200,000           -                   0.0%
Anticipated development; Previously 
New Construction Revenue

4070 WATER DEMAND OFFSET CHARGES 12,576             10,000             10,000             -                   0.0%
Anticipated development; Previously 
New Construction Revenue

4090 MISCELLANEOUS 173,662           10,960             30,000             10,000             (20,000)            -66.7%

4102 Interest Revenue- LAIF 9,751               11,963             10,000             10,000             -                   0.0%

4100 INTEREST REVENUE 9,751               11,963             10,000             10,000             -                   0.0%

4201 Lease of Physical Property 194,681           130,646           245,140           200,000           (45,140)            -18.4% 3% CPI & reduction of two lessees
4202 Property Tax Revenue 259,597           242,775           245,000           255,000           10,000             4.1% 3% CPI 

4200 OTHER REVENUE 454,278           373,421           490,140           455,000           (35,140)            -7.2%

4000 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 9,922,334        8,600,580        11,623,320      11,488,120      (135,200)          -1.2%

6011 Salaries & Wages 1,308,186        1,213,572        1,546,900        1,575,000        28,100             1.8%
 Decreased projected payroll in line with 
2015-16 Actuals:  2% CPI, 3% Merit 

6012 Director Compensation 8,800               5,900               11,000             11,000             -                   0.0%

6010 GROSS REGULAR WAGES 1,316,986        1,219,472        1,557,900        1,586,000        28,100             1.8%

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2016-2017

DETAILED

FINAL DRAFT

70



APPROVED
AMENDED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2014-2015 ACTUALS FY 2015-2016 FY 2016-2017 Increase %

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2016-2017

DETAILED

FINAL DRAFT

6021 Overtime Labor 41,463             24,662             43,300             45,500             2,200               5.1%  2% CPI plus 3% merit 
6022 Standby Labor 32,283             27,161             35,100             37,000             1,900               5.4%  2% CPI plus 3% merit 

6020 SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES 1,390,732        1,271,296        1,636,300        1,668,500        32,200             2.0%

6031 FICA/Medicare PR Tax 100,122           88,060             126,476           131,500           5,024               4.0%  FICA rates .0765 of salary 
6038 ACWA Health Care 286,290           254,037           310,272           320,000           9,728               3.1%  Increase for 1/2 a year 
6039 ACWA Dental 26,094             21,861             29,991             31,000             1,009               3.4%  Increase for 1/2 a year 
6040 ACWA Vision 4,091               3,635               4,223               4,350               127                  3.0%  Increase for 1/2 a year 
6041 ACWA Life/AD&D 3,804               3,533               4,035               4,200               165                  4.1%  Increase for 1/2 a year 
6042 Standard LDL/SDL Disabiility 7,887               7,418               9,953               10,000             47                    0.5%  3% CPI  
6043 Workers' Comp Insurance 54,564             34,811             48,000             50,400             2,400               5.0% 2% CPI + 3% Merit salary increase
6044 Unemployment 0                      -                   1,000               1,000               -                   0.0%
6045 CALPERS Retirement - ER 2%@55 55,720             165,590           245,706           235,000           (10,706)            -4.4%  CalPers Valuation of 8.4% of payroll + 

$98,525 UAL 
6046 Retirees' ACWA Health Care 101,404           48,991             54,400             56,000             1,600               2.9%  6% increase for 1/2 a year, retiree 

changes 
6047 Directors' ACWA Health Care 1,028               87,766             105,060           108,000           2,940               2.8%  6% increase for 1/2 a year 
6049 Medical Reimbursement 1,076               450                  2,500               1,000               (1,500)              -60.0%
6050 Employee Service Recognition 3,418               8,995               7,000               7,000               -                   0.0%
6051 Safety Incentive Program 16,729             6,000               7,200               7,200               -                   0.0%
6052 Uniforms 99,808             23,319             24,000             24,750             750                  3.1%  3% CPI  
6053 PARS OPEB Expense 143,873           135,100           160,200           170,000           9,800               6.1% Annual Required Contribution

6030 SUB-TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEF 905,906           889,566           1,140,016        1,161,400        21,384             1.9%

6000 PERSONNEL COSTS 2,296,638        2,160,862        2,776,316        2,829,900        53,584             1.9%
-                   -                   

6101 SFPUC Treated Water 3,660,218        3,207,917        4,600,000        4,500,000        (100,000)          -2.2% Per actual trend analysis 
6102 BAWSCA (Debt Service Surcharges) 500,592           384,380           462,000           476,000           14,000             3.0%
6103 Rates Stabilization -                   -                   -                   -                   -                   NA
6104 SFPUC Water Service Charge 65,434             -                   -                   -                   NA

6100 PURCHASED WATER 4,160,810        3,657,732        5,062,000        4,976,000        (86,000)            -1.7%
71



APPROVED
AMENDED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2014-2015 ACTUALS FY 2015-2016 FY 2016-2017 Increase %

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2016-2017

DETAILED

FINAL DRAFT

6301 Water Conservation Program 8,316               3,852               7,000               7,200               200                  2.9%  3% CPI  
6302 School Conservation Program 8,323               21,248             7,000               7,200               200                  2.9%  3% CPI  
6303 Public Outreach & Education 26,744             19,352             25,000             25,750             750                  3.0%  3% CPI  

 3% CPI  
6305 HET (High Efficienty Toilet) Rebates 5,486               12,986             24,000             24,750             750                  3.1%  3% CPI  
6306 Washing Machine Rebates 8,326               16,097             25,000             25,750             750                  3.0%  3% CPI  
6307 Lawn-Be-Gone Rebates 17,684             31,570             37,000             38,100             1,100               3.0%  3% CPI  
6308 Rain Barrels Rebates 3,674               2,054               5,000               5,150               150                  3.0%  3% CPI  

6304 WATER CONSERVATION REBATES 35,170             62,706             91,000             93,750             2,750               3.0%

6300 OUTREACH/EDUCATION 78,553             107,159           130,000           133,900           3,900               3.0%

6401 Water Quality 73,965             41,186             65,000             67,000             2,000               3.1% 2 analyzers $7300
6402 Pumping 23,060             14,156             25,750             78,250             52,500             203.9% Repair PCVs and Pump Maintenance
6403 Storage Tanks (2,292)              2,544               5,150               15,000             9,850               191.3% Power cleaning
6404 Mains/Distribution 208,823           172,245           154,500           100,000           (54,500)            -35.3%
6405 Meters & Service 85,907             54,178             77,250             30,000             (47,250)            -61.2% Meter Testing
6406 Fire Hydrants 21,924             29,246             30,000             31,000             1,000               3.3%  3% CPI  
6407 Regulator Stations 1,531               9,176               10,300             6,000               (4,300)              -41.7%
6408 Safety 6,930               3,868               10,300             32,000             21,700             210.7% Confined Space Entry Equipment
6409 SCADA maintenance 15,000             15,000             NA Routine Maintenance
6410 Generator Maintenance 24,000             24,000             NA Generator Testing

6400 FIELD OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 419,847           326,599           378,250           398,250           20,000             5.3%

6501 Buildings&Grounds 52,975             55,712             71,000             93,000             22,000             31.0% $20k fuel station controller; 3% CPI
6502 Equipment&Tools 19,336             13,313             20,600             21,000             400                  1.9%
6503 Vehicles & Large Equipment 14,663             17,227             10,300             19,000             8,700               84.5% Re-upholster 4 vehicles $8k
6504 Fuel 29,931             19,554             27,800             29,000             1,200               4.3%

6500 FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 116,905           105,806           129,700           162,000           32,300             24.9%

6601 Cathodic Protection Survey 6,500               700                  12,000             12,000             NA Every two years
6602 Leak Detection Survey -                   -                   32,000             (32,000)            -100.0% Every two years

6600 SYSTEM SURVEYS 6,500               700                  32,000             12,000             (20,000)            -62.5%72



APPROVED
AMENDED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2014-2015 ACTUALS FY 2015-2016 FY 2016-2017 Increase %

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2016-2017

DETAILED

FINAL DRAFT

6701 Office Supplies 7,148               13,561             17,300             18,000             700                  4.0% 3% CPI 
6702 Insurance- Liability/Vehicles/Excess 98,492             53,470             85,000             87,750             2,750               3.2% 3% CPI 
6704 Postage 4,499               10,564             3,150               3,250               100                  3.2% 3% CPI 
6705 Printing/Print Supplies 19,712             31,798             12,710             13,000             290                  2.3% 3% CPI 
6706 Equipment Services/Maintenance 90,562             7,131               55,000             56,750             1,750               3.2% 3% CPI 
6707 Computer Supplies & Upgrades 15,414             985                  11,330             11,750             420                  3.7% 3% CPI 
6708 Security & Safety 6,447               1                      10,450             10,750             300                  2.9% 3% CPI 
6709 Miscellaneous Fees 184                  1,370               546                  500                  (46)                   -8.4%
6710 Customer Credit Card Service Fees 103,812           97,887             121,639           125,000           3,361               2.8% 3% CPI 

6700 ADMINISTRATION & EQUIP 346,268           216,768           317,125           326,750           9,625               3.0%

6801 Dues & Publications 40,111             27,775             38,200             39,500             1,300               3.4% 3% CPI 
6802 Gov't Fees & Licenses 19,429             47,279             71,000             73,250             2,250               3.2% 3% CPI 
6803 BAWSCA Membership Assessments 54,955             56,205             66,800             68,750             1,950               2.9% 3% CPI 
6804 Env Health - Cross Connection Inspection 26,300             23,000             29,900             31,000             1,100               3.7% 3% CPI 
6805 Software Licenses -                   -                   5,000               5,000               -                   0.0% New Financial Management System

6800 MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 140,795           154,259           210,900           217,500           6,600               3.1%

6901 Bad Debt 6,266               4,659               7,000               7,000               -                   0.0%
6902 Claims 18,521             3,987               30,000             30,000             -                   0.0%

6900 BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 24,787             8,646               37,000             37,000             -                   0.0%

7001 Utilities-Internet/Cable 4,752               5,995               7,244               7,500               256                  3.5%
7002 Utilities-Cellular Telephones 13,325             9,163               11,500             11,850             350                  3.0%
7003 Utilities-Electric-Pumping Costs 256,122           158,737           255,834           220,000           (35,834)            -14.0%
7004 Utilities-Electric-Bldgs&Grounds 19,728             18,494             23,401             24,000             599                  2.6%
7005 Utilities-Telephones 12,373             14,176             17,092             17,500             408                  2.4%
7006 Utilities-Sewer - NPDES 6,484               5,434               7,210               7,450               240                  3.3%

7000 UTILITIES 312,784           212,000           322,281           288,300           (33,981)            -10.5% 3% CPI 

7101 Prof Serv - District Counsel 110,721           80,787             98,000             100,000           2,000               2.0%
7102 Prof Serv - District Engineer 136,030           121,317           151,000           100,000           (51,000)            -33.8%
7103 Prof Serv - IT 11,592             15,469             19,194             19,750             556                  2.9% 3% CPI 
7104 Prof Serv- Annual Finance Audit 16,500             18,000             20,000             20,000             -                   0.0%

73



APPROVED
AMENDED PROPOSED

ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2014-2015 ACTUALS FY 2015-2016 FY 2016-2017 Increase %

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2016-2017

DETAILED

FINAL DRAFT

7106 Prof Serv- Accounting & Payroll 17,597             18,017             21,010             21,750             740                  3.5% 3% CPI 
7107 Prof Serv- Customer Billing 60,199             58,992             70,040             72,250             2,210               3.2% 3% CPI 
7109 Prof Serv - Answering Svs 3,372               17                    4,223               4,500               277                  6.6%
7110 Prof Serv - Miscellaneous 102,071           126,883           175,418           160,000           (15,418)            -8.8% Temp Admin Employee for FMS 

Implementation $60k;  J. Davidson 
$45k, J. Brown $5k; Misc $50k

7111 Prof Serv - District Treasurer 3,600               2,700               3,600               3,700               100                  2.8% 3% CPI 

7100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 461,682           442,182           562,485           501,950           (60,535)            -10.8%

7201 Director Travel 1,641               527                  6,180               5,000               (1,180)              -19.1%
7202 Director Expense 753                  87                    2,060               1,000               (1,060)              -51.5%
7203 Elections -                   -                   5,000               -                   (5,000)              -100.0%
7204 Employee Travel/Training 18,409             10,481             25,750             20,000             (5,750)              -22.3%
7205 Meetings Expense 3,518               3,651               5,150               5,000               (150)                 -2.9%

7200 TRAINING & TRAVEL 24,322             14,746             44,140             31,000             (13,140)            -29.8%

7302 Restricted Earnings Expense - Interest LAI (9,751)              (11,963)            (10,000)            (10,000)            -                   0.0%

7300 RESTRICTED EARNINGS EXPENSE (9,751)              (11,963)            (10,000)            (10,000)            -                   0.0%
-                   

8001 Working Reserves: Capital -                   -                   -                   -                   NA
8002 Working Reserves: Operating -                   -                   61,123             (61,123)            -100.0%

8000 RESERVES -                   -                   61,123             -                   (61,123)            -100.0%
9010 DEPRECIATION 912,979           748,741           870,000           950,000           80,000             9.2%

-                   
SUB-TOTAL - OPERATING EXPENSES 6,996,481        5,983,373        8,147,004        8,024,650        (122,354)          -1.5%

-                   
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 9,293,119        8,144,235        10,923,320      10,854,550      (68,770)            -0.6%

-                   
NET OPERATING SURPLUS/(LOSS)
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 629,215           456,345           700,000           633,570           (66,430)            -9.5%

Operations expense less depreciation & reserves 9,992,197        9,904,550        (87,647)            -0.9%74



APPROVED
AMENDED ACTUAL PROPOSED

FY 2015-2016 7/1/2015 FY 2016-2017
DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 4/30/2016 BUDGET $

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - WORK IN PROCESS (WIP)
AMI Meter Change Out Program - CIP 400,000 426,112 500,000
Karen Road Water Main Replacement - CIP 100,000            29,665            100,000           
Folger Pump Station Demolition - CIP 50,000              24,903            50,000             
Alameda de las Pulgas Water Main Replacement Project - CIP 30,000              79,635            700,000           
Prior Year Capital Projects - CIP 156,000            107,906          -                   

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - WIP TOTAL 736,000 668,221 1,350,000        

CAPITAL OUTLAY
Financial Management System (FMS) - Comp Repl 145,000            58,684            95,000             
Implementation of Sensus Consumer Portal 70,000              -                  70,000             
Miscellaneous Capital Outlay/Projects 50,000              52,499            50,000             
Prior Year Capital Outlay 291,000            183,427          -                   

CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL 556,000 294,610          215,000           

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS & CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL 1,292,000 962,831          1,565,000        

DEPRECIATION 870,000            748,741          950,000           
TRANSFER FROM OPS 700,000            456,345          633,570           
TRANSFER (TO)/FROM CAPITAL RESERVES (278,000)           (242,255)         (18,570)            
CAPITAL OUTLAY/CAPITAL PROJECTS (1,292,000) (962,831)         (1,565,000)       

 NET RESULTS OF CAPITAL  -                    (0)                    -                   

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR FY 2016-2017

CAPITAL OUTLAY/CAPITAL PROJECTS

FINAL DRAFT

75



AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.B. 

DATE:  May 26, 2016 

TO: Board of Directors 

FROM: Tammy Rudock, General Manager 
______________________________________________________________________ 

SUBJECT: MPWD CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP) DISCUSSION: 
1. REVIEW PRIOR BOARD DISCUSSIONS INFORMATIONAL SUMMARY AND

FAQs
2. RECEIVE 2016 UPDATED REPORT ON MPWD COMPREHENSIVE SYSTEM

ANALYSIS AND CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
3. REVIEW MODIFIED 5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PLAN

ALTERNATIVES AND CONSIDER RESOLUTION 2016-06 AUTHORIZING
5-YEAR MPWD CIP

4. REVIEW OF MPWD’s PROCUREMENT POLICY, DISCUSSION AND
DIRECTION REGARDING UPDATES TO PROCESS FOR
SELECTION/AWARD OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS, AND
OTHER ISSUES

______________________________________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 
The Board will engage in discussions about the proposed CIP as outlined above. 

FISCAL IMPACT: 
It depends upon the capital improvement plan alternative considered and ultimately 
selected by the Board. 

DISCUSSION: 
1. INFORMATIONAL SUMMARY OF BOARD DISCUSSIONS AND FAQs
Last month the attached information summary document was introduced.  It was
created in response to prior Board discussions and CIP presentations for as a resource
reference, and will be updated as new questions and developments occur during this
process.  The document was a team effort and involved staff, the District Engineer, and
the MPWD’s Municipal Finance Advisor (Wulff Hansen & Company).

76



 
2.   UPDATED REPORT ON MPWD COMPREHENSIVE SYSTEM ANALYSIS AND CIP 
Attached is the 2016 updated report entitled “MPWD Comprehensive System Analysis 
and Capital Improvement Program.”  It outlines the water hydraulic analysis performed 
on the MPWD’s system and modeling results for CIP development.  This was formalized 
in order to provide the background and methodology used for the comprehensive 
system review and for use as a capital planning resource document.   The District 
Engineer will present features of the updated report and plans for reproduction of the 
report with CIP attachments. 
 
3.   REVIEW MODIFIED 5-YEAR CIP ALTERNATIVES AND CONSIDER APPROVAL 
   OF RESOLUTION 2016-06 AUTHORIZING 5-YEAR MPWD CIP 
Last month Alex Handlers of Bartle Wells Associates presented updated Cash Flow 
Projections for FY 2016/2017.  With a short lead time, the MPWD’s Municipal Finance 
Advisor was able to create funding alternatives for proposed CIP financing based upon 
the revised revenue projections, and those were discussed with the Board last month.  
For reference purposes, those alternatives are included with the attached Informational 
Summary and FAQs. 
 
Based upon the updated cash flow projections for FY 2016/2017 and the funding 
examples presented last month, staff developed three (3) alternatives for a modified 5-
Year CIP* as follows (and attached): 
 

A. Alternative One - $20 million/30 years; 
B. Alternative Two - $18 million/25 years; and 
C. Alternative Three - $15 million/20 years. 

 
*Please note that priority project Alameda de las Pulgas will be constructed in FY 
2016/2017 as a cash pay-go project and that is why it is not listed in any of the 
alternatives. 
 
Each capital project is described in the attached 2016 updated report entitled “MPWD 
Comprehensive System Analysis and Capital Improvement Program.”   
 
As presented last month, each of the funding alternatives assumes a $1,048,000 annual 
debt payment by the MPWD.  Each would have approximately $500,000 per year in 
excess for either pay-go capital projects or pay down of a debt issuance, as directed by 
the Board. 
 
Staff recommends Alternative One. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

77



 
4. REVIEW OF MPWD’s PROCUREMENT POLICY, DISCUSSION AND DIRECTION 

REGARDING UPDATES TO PROCESS FOR SELECTION/AWARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES CONTRACTS, AND OTHER ISSUES 

The following documents are attached for the Board’s continued discussion: 
 

A. MPWD Procurement Policy; 
B. MPWD 2011 Notice and RFP (Request for Proposals) for District Engineering 

Services; and 
C. District Engineer’s Contract for Professional Services approved June 25, 2015. 

 
 
 
Attachments:      Informational Summary and FAQs of Board Discussions 
  MPWD Comprehensive System Analysis and CIP – 2016 
  5-Year MPWD CIP Alternatives 
  Resolution 2016-06  
  MPWD Procurement Policy 
  2011 Notice and RFP for District Engineering Services 
  District Engineer’s Contract for Professional Services approved June 25, 2015 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
   
 
BOARD ACTION:  APPROVED:_____  DENIED:_____  POSTPONED:_____ STAFF DIRECTION:_____ 
 
UNANIMOUS_____    ZUCCA_____   WARDEN_____   STUEBING_____  VELLA_____   LINVILL_____ 

78



 
INFORMATIONAL SUMMARY OF BOARD DISCUSSIONS 

AND FAQs (FREQUENTLY ASKED QUESTIONS) 
 

PROPOSED CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (CIP) 
AND POTENTIAL OPTIONS FOR FINANCING 

 
The Mid-Peninsula Water District (MPWD) has completed several strategic projects during the 
past 24 months, each of them building upon the other, in order to best consider the entire 
MPWD system and its capital infrastructure rehabilitation and improvement needs, namely: 
 
 Construction standards and specifications; 
 Water hydraulic modeling and capital program development; 
 Water capacity charges update; and 
 Water financial plan and rate study. 

 
First, senior Operations staff, management, and the District Engineer teamed up and revised 
its construction standards and specifications.  These were important not only for consistent 
construction application throughout the MPWD system for future operations and maintenance, 
but also in preparation for any major capital improvement program. 
 
Next, in preparation of a meaningful capital program, the same team systematically reviewed 
the MPWD’s infrastructure and developed a water hydraulic model to identify deficiencies.  
This was an 18-month process and one in which institutional knowledge of the MPWD system 
blended with engineering know-how and management experience resulting in the development 
of a comprehensive list of needed capital projects within the MPWD system.  A distribution 
system analysis was developed by the District Engineer for each project, including an 
engineering cost estimate.  Nearly 90 capital projects were identified, totaling over $50 million.  
Operations staff selected several pertinent criteria for evaluating the projects for prioritization.  
That priority list resulted in the MPWD’s proposed Capital Improvement Program (CIP).  A 5-
year CIP is currently being discussed, and while the exact amount has not yet been approved, 
the concept of $20-$25 million is the range under consideration.  The water hydraulic model is 
a valuable tool for operations and maintenance analyses, development assessments and fire 
flow reviews, and is maintained to keep it current. 
 
Third, the MPWD hired an independent public finance consultant, Bartle Wells Associates, to 
work with staff for review and update of the MPWD’s development impact fees and structure.  
That nearly 9-month process was thoroughly vetted by the Board of Directors to ensure 
transparent stakeholder and customer participation and input.  The result was a Water 
Capacity Charges Update dated March 20, 2015, and adopted by the Board of Directors per 
Ordinance No. 112 dated April 23, 2105.  Not only were water capacity charges updated for 
new development requiring a “buy-in” to the MPWD system for its added service impact, but 
the MPWD also created water demand offset fees to manage the new demand within its 
available regional water system supply from San Francisco Public Utilities Commission 
(SFPUC).  This is in addition to the new development requirements to comply with current 
building codes requiring high efficient water fixtures.  These supplemental revenues depend 

79



upon the level of proposed development within the MPWD service area, but are additional 
resources for capital projects and water conservation and educational programs and public 
outreach. 
 
Finally, the MPWD updated its water financial plan and reviewed its rates and structure, again 
with the assistance of Bartle Wells Associates.  A rate workshop was held on March 26, 2015.  
A water financial plan and rate study was presented and adopted by the Board of Directors on 
May 26, 2015, including phased increases to the monthly fixed system charge and within the 
tiered structure.    Further provisions adopted were pass-through of additional increases by 
SFPUC to projected wholesale water rates, and emergency water shortage rates should the 
MPWD experience a significant decrease in its water commodity revenues as a result of 
greater water use reductions due to a drought. 
 
Since the completion of the above critical projects and since late 2015, the MPWD has been 
engaged in discussions around options for implementing a CIP and funding alternatives.  
Prioritized projects were presented to and accepted by the Board as a capital program.  Staff 
has been working with its municipal finance advisor, Wulff Hansen & Company, since January 
2016, to identify potential options for financing a 5-year CIP.  So far, the 5-year CIP and 
introductory debt service financing options presented.  A final CIP, how it would be financed, 
the specific level of financing, and the implementation of a CIP have not been finalized and 
remains under development. 
 
The end of the MPWD’s fiscal year is coming up and updated financial reports (based upon 
actual revenues received and expenditures made) and new operating and capital budget 
projections for FY 2016/2017 are going to be extremely useful going forward. 
 
In summary of the Board’s discussions, these Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) were 
developed and will be updated to ensure resourcefulness throughout the process.   
 

FAQs 
 

1. Why is a Capital Improvement Program important? 
 It allows for a systematic evaluation of all potential projects at the same time in a 

prioritized order. 
 It allows for grouping of projects for construction, which will reduce overall program cost. 
 It aids in the preservation of the MPWD’s infrastructure while ensuring the efficient use 

of public funds. 
 It provides sound information to the Board of Directors and its customers on the 

infrastructure needs of the MPWD. 
 Through its development it allows an opportunity to foster cooperation among staff, 

management and District Engineer. 
 It is a reinvestment of ratepayer dollars back into the water system, which is good 

financial stewardship. 
 
 
 

80



 
2. What has been the MPWD’s current process for CIP implementation?   

The MPWD’s practice has been to appropriate a certain dollar amount per year, typically 
between $1 million to $1.5 million dollars, to fund capital projects on a cash “pay go” basis.  
There is no systematic way of evaluating if this level of funding was adequate to ensure the 
timely replacement of MPWD infrastructure.   

 
3. What happens if the MPWD maintains the status quo and continues with a cash 

“pay-go” program? 
The pay-go system has allowed the MPWD to slowly replace some deficient distribution 
pipeline segments and rehabilitate or replace some tanks that were not seismically safe.  
But much of the MPWD water system is more than 50 years old and is spread out over nine 
(9) distinct pressure zones.   The system’s age in combination with system pressures 
exceeding 120 pounds per square inch (psi), have led to and continue to create many 
water leaks, which has wasted millions of gallons of water and resulted in personnel and 
maintenance costs to repair main breaks.   

 
The comprehensive analysis resulting from the water hydraulic modeling indicates the 
MPWD has historically been underfunding its capital infrastructure needs and now must 
undertake an accelerated program to catch up.  If it does not, the MPWD system risks 
falling further behind and being vulnerable to severe damage during a large seismic event 
and increased maintenance costs.    

 
The external financial auditor, James Marta & Company, reported last year that the 
MPWD’s existing capital replacement is not keeping pace with the annualized depreciation 
of the system, thereby an increased level of capital spending was recommended.  
Reference the attached slide. 

 
4. Briefly describe the identified $50 million CIP. 

As a result of the water hydraulic modeling, the currently identified CIP includes 90 unique 
projects consisting of replacement of: 
 14 miles of water main (15% of the MPWD’s system); 
 Seismically vulnerable water tanks; 
 Pressure regulators; 
 Hydrants for fire safety; and 
 Other MPWD infrastructure. 

 
5. How were the proposed CIP projects prioritized? 

Senior MPWD Operations personnel that work within the system daily were involved in 
developing criteria used to prioritize the 90 capital projects.  After deliberation, six (6) 
criteria were selected and included: pipe failure over the past five (5) years, distribution 
system benefits, pipe age, pipe material, City pavement condition, and static water 
pressure.  Each of the criteria was given a certain range of scores with a maximum score of 
81 points.  Each project was scrutinized based on the criteria and a score was given, which 
lead to the prioritization of the projects.  

 

81



 
 
 
6. Why do a 5-year CIP, and how did the MPWD arrive at the proposed $25 million 

funding level? 
One of the MPWD’s goals in its Strategic Plan was to develop and implement a rolling 5-
year capital program.  Because there has historically been a minimal level of capital 
reinvestment, the MPWD has fallen behind on funding its capital infrastructure needs, and 
in order to cost effectively bundle pipeline replacement projects, the MPWD aimed to create 
a capital program that would accomplish at least $4 million to $5 million per year (three to 
four times that of the MPWD’s existing funding level).  Another significant factor was 
ensuring a sustainable level of capital funding within the MPWD’s existing annual water 
rate revenues, which is currently under review since the MPWD is having FY 2016/2017 
budget discussions.  Therefore, a list of 30 prioritized capital projects was finalized for a 5-
year program, including the completion of the Automated Metering Infrastructure (AMI) 
program, totaling approximately $25 million. 

 
7. What are some financing options? 
 Continue on a “pay-go” basis. 

Utilize available revenues to pay for planned projects.  It will take 16 years to pay for 
$25 million planned 5-year CIP.  Cost of unexpected maintenance will reduce available 
funds and extend over 16 years’ completion of planned projects.  Current ratepayers 
pay for capital projects while future ratepayers do not pay an equitable share.  The 
MPWD may experience an impairment of its operations due to delayed needed 
infrastructure improvements. 

 Debt. 
Ability to finance much needed capital improvements now.  Rates are the lowest in 25 
years.  Term of debt can be flexible from 10 to 30 years.  The debt can be structured to 
allow pre-payment after 10 years. 

 A hybrid approach, including a combination of debt and “pay go.” 
Debt will be issued to complete capital projects and use all excess revenues that can be 
used for “pay go” or pay down the debt, which shortens the term of the debt. 

 Returning to only “pay go” depends upon how much of the excess revenues after debt 
service is applied to early payment of the debt.  First additional reduction of the debt 
beyond the scheduled payment of principal will occur after 10 years.*  
 
Exhibits are attached for sample private placement and public offering debt, including 
breakdown of estimated principal, interest, all-in interest costs, and detailed costs of 
issuance.  These examples were prepared by the MPWD’s Municipal Finance Advisor 
team and as a result of the FY 2016/2017 cash flow projections contained within the 
Bartle Wells Associates Water Finance & Rate Update dated April 24, 2016. 
 
*Potential debt payoff estimates are also attached (for each debt example). 

 
 
 

82



 
 
 
8. What is the difference between a private placement loan and revenue bond debt 

financing? 
Private place debt is issued by the MPWD that is sold to private investors, usually a bank or 
an insurance company.  The debt can only be sold to qualified institutional buyers.  
Structure may be the same as a revenue bond.  A placement agent is used instead of an 
underwriter.  MPWD will only have to deal with one representative of the investors when 
negotiating for changes on the terms of the debt.  The rate is usually fixed.  The cost of 
issuance is substantially lower than issuing public debt.  No continuing disclosure 
requirement and in the initial sale a Disclosure Counsel is not used and no official 
statement or formal disclosure document is required.  The term of the debt is shorter and 
generally cannot exceed 20 years limiting the amount of capital projects that can be 
financed through the issuance. 
 
Revenue bond financing is long-term debt issued by the MPWD that is sold to the public.  
Fixed terms and covenants.  Impossible to negotiate changes of terms with bondholders.  
The cost of issuance is generally higher than a private placement.  Sold to an underwriter 
that resells to the public.  Compared to a private placement, the debt can be issued for up 
to 30 years increasing the size of the financing and the amount of capital projects that can 
be financed with the same annual debt payment.  The net interest cost can be slightly lower 
than a private placement. 
 

9. How much does it cost to do a debt financing? 
Exhibits are attached for sample private placement and public offering debt, including 
breakdown of estimated principal, interest, all-in interest costs, and detailed costs of 
issuance.  These examples were prepared by the MPWD’s Municipal Finance Advisor team 
and as a result of the FY 2016/2017 cash flow projections contained within the Bartle Wells 
Associates Water Finance & Rate Update dated April 24, 2016. 
 
Potential debt payoff estimates are also attached (for each debt example). 

 
10. Why not mortgage the MPWD’s Dairy Lane property to raise cash for the CIP? 

The MPWD owns all of its properties, including its Operations Center at 3 Dairy Lane in 
Belmont.  There are many challenges with borrowing against public property, and the same 
water rate revenues would be the payment source.  It makes more sense to borrow a lump 
sum, especially at current market rates of interest, and pledge a revenue source rather than 
encumber the MPWD’s property that might be needed later in an emergency. 
 
The amount available to borrow would be limited to 50% to 75% of the appraised value of 
the property.  The revenue pledge may impair the ability to borrow additional funds when 
needed as that source of repayment would already be pledged. 

 
 
 

83



 
 
 
 
11. Are there other properties owned by the MPWD, and, if so, why not sell them for 

cash toward the CIP? 
Another one of the MPWD’s strategic goals is to evaluate the properties it owns and 
carefully consider those that might be considered surplus by the Board and potentially for 
sale.   
 
Selling properties would result in a loss of appreciating assets.  It may impact the MPWD’s 
credit rating making debt issuance less attractive to underwriters, placement agents, bond 
insurers, and investors.  It also reduces the ability to raise additional funds in the future if 
needed. It could create a negative perception of the MPWD—selling assets to raise cash. 
 
This could be a one-time infusion of cash to the MPWD, determined by the Board to be 
used toward paying off any capital debt financing or toward additional capital projects on a 
“pay go” basis. 

 
12. How much does the MPWD have in reserves, and why not use them to pay for the 

CIP? 
The table below reflects the current reserves totaling $4.2 million through March 31, 2016. 

 

        

Budget 
for 

     
Balance @ Balance @ Balance @ Reserve 

     
Mar 2014 Mar 2015 Mar 2016 Policy 

 
RESERVES 

    
  

Capital Reserves 2,024,494 1,034,676 1,545,326 2,500,000 

  
Emergency Reserves 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,500,000 

  
Working Capital Reserves 500,000 500,000 500,000 2,500,000 

  
TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS 4,524,494 3,534,676 4,045,326 2,500,000 

 
It would be a policy decision by the Board of Directors as to what level, if any, of the 
MPWD’s reserves to use for its capital program.  Reserves are important in the event of an 
emergency or as the result of some unplanned operating revenue decrease(s) or 
expenditure(s).  The MPWD’s current reserve policy is set at $5 million.  The Board of 
Directors has recently expressed its intention of revisiting its reserve policy in the near 
future. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

84



 
 
 
13. Explain all potential cash funding sources for the CIP. 

Four (4) cash sources have been identified so far for CIP funding on a continued “pay-go” 
basis, or for annual loan/debt service payments, or a combination of both:  Water revenues, 
development impact revenues, reserves, or real property sales.  The Board of Directors 
would authorize the funding source(s) for any approved CIP. 
 Water revenues can be used for any type of improvement related to the MPWD’s 

business.   
 Development impact revenues are normally used and may have statutory 

requirements such that they can only be used to support the construction of new 
infrastructure and facilities to support the impacts of growth to the system. 

 Reserves, unless restricted, are an available cash source that could be used as a 
funding source; 

 Real property sales proceeds, generally speaking, and unless restricted, could be 
used as a source of funding. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Thank you for being interested in the MPWD. 
Please contact General Manager Tammy Rudock  

at tammyr@midpeninsulawater.org or 650-591-8941 
with questions or comments on any of the FAQs contained herein. 

 
 
 

85

mailto:tammyr@midpeninsulawater.org


86



Period Ending Principal Coupon * Interest Debt Service

Available 

Revenue** Excess Revenue

Cumulative 

Excess

Debt Service 

Coverage Ratio***

10/1/2017 530,000                   3.25% 515,450.00        1,045,450.00     1,500,000           454,550             454,550           1.435                          

10/1/2018 590,000                   3.25% 458,575.00        1,048,575.00   1,772,000         723,425            1,177,975        1.690                       

10/1/2019 610,000                   3.25% 439,400.00        1,049,400.00   1,462,000         412,600            1,590,575        1.393                       

10/1/2020 630,000                   3.25% 419,575.00        1,049,575.00   1,425,000         375,425            1,966,000        1.358                       

10/1/2021 650,000                   3.25% 399,100.00        1,049,100.00   1,500,000         450,900            2,416,900        1.430                       

10/1/2022 670,000                   3.25% 377,975.00        1,047,975.00   1,500,000         452,025            2,868,925        1.431                       

10/1/2023 690,000                   3.25% 356,200.00        1,046,200.00   1,500,000         453,800            3,322,725        1.434                       

10/1/2024 715,000                   3.25% 333,775.00        1,048,775.00   1,500,000         451,225            3,773,950        1.430                       

10/1/2025 735,000                   3.25% 310,537.50        1,045,537.50   1,500,000         454,463            4,228,413        1.435                       

10/1/2026 760,000                   3.25% 286,650.00        1,046,650.00   1,500,000         453,350            4,681,763        1.433                       

10/1/2027 785,000                   3.25% 261,950.00        1,046,950.00   1,500,000         453,050            5,134,813        1.433                       

10/1/2028 810,000                   3.25% 236,437.50        1,046,437.50   1,500,000         453,563            5,588,375        1.433                       

10/1/2029 835,000                   3.25% 210,112.50        1,045,112.50   1,500,000         454,888            6,043,263        1.435                       

10/1/2030 865,000                   3.25% 182,975.00        1,047,975.00   1,500,000         452,025            6,495,288        1.431                       

10/1/2031 895,000                   3.25% 154,862.50        1,049,862.50   1,500,000         450,138            6,945,425        1.429                       

10/1/2032 920,000                   3.25% 125,775.00        1,045,775.00   1,500,000         454,225            7,399,650        1.434                       

10/1/2033 950,000                   3.25% 95,875.00           1,045,875.00   1,500,000         454,125            7,853,775        1.434                       

10/1/2034 985,000                   3.25% 65,000.00           1,050,000.00   1,500,000         450,000            8,303,775        1.429                       

10/1/2035 1,015,000                3.25% 32,987.50           1,047,987.50   1,500,000         452,013            8,755,788        1.431                       

14,640,000              5,263,212.50     19,903,212.50 28,659,000      8,755,788       

Estimated and Subject to Actual Proposals

Project Fund 14,446,500            Bond Counsel 60,000                     

Estimated Total Cost of Issuance 193,500                  Placement Agent 30,000                     

Total Par Amount 14,640,000           Municipal Advisor 60,000                     

Public Financing Corp. 3,500                       

TIC 3.24972% Investor's Counsel 15,000                     

All‐in TIC 3.39968% Misc. 25,000                     

Total COI 193,500                  

* Based on estimated rates in Private Placement market as of 04/25/2016, to be determined by competitive bid

** Source: Rate Study update from MPWD

‐ True Interest Cost (TIC): A measurement of interest expense to the issuer of bonds, without the adjustment of COI in calculation.

‐ All‐in TIC: A measurement of total cost of a bond financing, including adjustment of COI in calculation.

‐ Debt Service Coverage Covenant (1.25, estimated and determined through negotiation): The DSC below which 

water rate increases may be required to avoid technical default. 

*** Debt Service Coverage (DSC): A debt service coverage ratio is an indicator of the amount of funds available 

to pay debt service after O&M expenses and other pre‐debt obligations have been met. A DSC ratio of 1.40 

means the utility has 40% more funds available to pay debt service than the amount of the debt service 

payment(s). For example, assuming a utility has a $1.0 million debt service payment, a DSC of 1.40 means that 

the utility has $1.4 million available to pay debt service.

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

MID‐PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

Private Placement; RATE 3.25%; 20 YEARS
Prepared by Wulff, Hansen & Co.

4/27/2016

All figures are preliminary, estimated and subject to change

87



Period Ending Principal Coupon Interest Debt Service

Available 

Revenue

Excess 

Revenue

Cumulative 

Excess

10/1/2017 530,000                    3.25% 515,450.00        1,045,450.00     1,500,000           454,550             454,550          

10/1/2018 590,000                    3.25% 458,575.00       1,048,575.00   1,772,000         723,425            1,177,975     

10/1/2019 610,000                    3.25% 439,400.00       1,049,400.00   1,462,000         412,600            1,590,575     

10/1/2020 630,000                    3.25% 419,575.00       1,049,575.00   1,425,000         375,425            1,966,000     

10/1/2021 650,000                    3.25% 399,100.00       1,049,100.00   1,500,000         450,900            2,416,900     

10/1/2022 670,000                    3.25% 377,975.00       1,047,975.00   1,500,000         452,025            2,868,925     

10/1/2023 690,000                    3.25% 356,200.00       1,046,200.00   1,500,000         453,800            3,322,725     

10/1/2024 715,000                    3.25% 333,775.00       1,048,775.00   1,500,000         451,225            3,773,950     

10/1/2025 735,000                    3.25% 310,537.50       1,045,537.50   1,500,000         454,463            4,228,413     

10/1/2026 760,000                    3.25% 286,650.00        1,046,650.00     1,500,000           453,350             4,681,763        (1)

6,580,000               Principal + Excess Revenue (2)

10/1/2027 785,000                    3.25% 261,950.00       1,046,950.00   1,500,000         453,050            453,050         3,378,238       1,238,050.00

10/1/2028 810,000                    3.25% 236,437.50       1,046,437.50   1,500,000         453,563            453,563         1,263,562.50

10/1/2029 835,000                    3.25% 210,112.50       1,045,112.50   1,500,000         454,888            454,888         1,289,887.50

10/1/2030 865,000                    3.25% 182,975.00       1,047,975.00   1,500,000         452,025            906,913        

10/1/2031 895,000                    3.25% 154,862.50       1,049,862.50   1,500,000         450,138            1,357,050     

10/1/2032 920,000                    3.25% 125,775.00       1,045,775.00   1,500,000         454,225            1,811,275     

10/1/2033 950,000                    3.25% 95,875.00          1,045,875.00   1,500,000         454,125            2,265,400     

10/1/2034 985,000                    3.25% 65,000.00          1,050,000.00   1,500,000         450,000            2,715,400     

10/1/2035 1,015,000                3.25% 32,987.50          1,047,987.50   1,500,000         452,013            3,167,413     

8,060,000              

14,640,000         

(1) In 2026 when bonds are callable, $ 4,681,763 will be available to pay down the outstanding principal, amount of $8,060,000, leaving $ 3,378,238 outstanding.
(2)

No. of years to pay the debt: 13 years

The remaining outstanding balance will be paid using principal and excess revenue for each year. And it will take another three years to payoff the 

$3,378,238

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

MID‐PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

Private Placement; RATE 3.25%; 20 YEARS
Prepared by Wulff, Hansen & Co.

4/27/2016

All figures are preliminary, estimated and subject to change

88



Period Ending Principal Coupon* Interest Debt Service

Available 

Revenue**

Excess 

Revenue

Cumulative 

Excess

Debt Service 

Coverage Ratio

10/1/2017 565,000                     0.85% 482,217.67        1,047,217.67     1,500,000                  452,782              452,782           1.432                    

10/1/2018 605,000                     1.10% 440,321.50        1,045,321.50   1,772,000               726,679             1,179,461      1.695                 

10/1/2019 615,000                     1.23% 433,666.50        1,048,666.50   1,462,000               413,334             1,592,794      1.394                 

10/1/2020 620,000                     1.45% 426,102.00        1,046,102.00   1,425,000               378,898             1,971,692      1.362                 

10/1/2021 630,000                     1.49% 417,112.00        1,047,112.00   1,500,000               452,888             2,424,580      1.433                 

10/1/2022 640,000                     1.61% 407,725.00        1,047,725.00   1,500,000               452,275             2,876,855      1.432                 

10/1/2023 650,000                     1.72% 397,421.00        1,047,421.00   1,500,000               452,579             3,329,434      1.432                 

10/1/2024 660,000                     1.87% 386,241.00        1,046,241.00   1,500,000               453,759             3,783,193      1.434                 

10/1/2025 675,000                     2.00% 373,899.00        1,048,899.00   1,500,000               451,101             4,234,294      1.430                 

10/1/2026 685,000                     2.10% 360,399.00        1,045,399.00   1,500,000               454,601             4,688,895      1.435                 

10/1/2027 700,000                     2.22% 346,014.00        1,046,014.00   1,500,000               453,986             5,142,881      1.434                 

10/1/2028 715,000                     2.33% 330,474.00        1,045,474.00   1,500,000               454,526             5,597,407      1.435                 

10/1/2029 735,000                     2.45% 313,814.50        1,048,814.50   1,500,000               451,186             6,048,593      1.430                 

10/1/2030 750,000                     2.57% 295,807.00        1,045,807.00   1,500,000               454,193             6,502,786      1.434                 

10/1/2031 770,000                     2.70% 276,532.00        1,046,532.00   1,500,000               453,468             6,956,254      1.433                 

10/1/2032 790,000                     2.84% 255,742.00        1,045,742.00   1,500,000               454,258             7,410,512      1.434                 

10/1/2033 815,000                     2.94% 233,306.00        1,048,306.00   1,500,000               451,694             7,862,206      1.431                 

10/1/2034 840,000                     3.00% 209,345.00        1,049,345.00   1,500,000               450,655             8,312,861      1.429                 

10/1/2035 865,000                     3.10% 184,145.00        1,049,145.00   1,500,000               450,855             8,763,716      1.430                 

10/1/2036 890,000                     3.15% 157,330.00        1,047,330.00   1,500,000               452,670             9,216,386      1.432                 

10/1/2037 920,000                     3.20% 129,295.00        1,049,295.00   1,500,000               450,705             9,667,091      1.430                 

10/1/2038 945,000                     3.30% 99,855.00          1,044,855.00   1,500,000               455,145             10,122,236    1.436                 

10/1/2039 980,000                     3.40% 68,670.00          1,048,670.00   1,500,000               451,330             10,573,566    1.430                 

10/1/2040 1,010,000                  3.50% 35,350.00          1,045,350.00   1,500,000               454,650             11,028,216    1.435                 

18,070,000                7,060,784.17     25,130,784.17 36,159,000             11,028,216     

Estimated and Subject to Actual Proposals
(1) Underwriter's Discount 225,875.00          

Project Fund 17,534,221.94      (2) Bond Insurance 50,261.57             

Estimated Total Cost of Issuance 535,778.06             (3) Surety Reserve Fund 13,641.49          

Total Par Amount 18,070,000.00     Bond Counsel 70,000.00          

Disclosure Counsel 30,000.00          

TIC 2.95179% Municipal Advisor 70,000.00          

All‐in TIC 3.07944% Public Financing Corp. 3,500.00            

Trustee 7,500.00            

Rating Agencies 30,000.00          

Consultant 10,000.00          

Misc. 25,000.00          

Total Estimated COI 535,778.06      

** Source: Rate Study update from MPWD

(1) Estimated at 1.20% of Bond Issuance, to be determined by competitive bid

(2) Estimated at 0.20% of total Debt Service, insures Debt Service, to be determined by competitive bid

‐ True Interest Cost (TIC): A measurement of interest expense to the issuer of bonds, without the adjustment of COI in calculation.

‐ All‐in TIC: A measurement of total cost of a bond financing, including adjustment of COI in calculation.

(3) Estimated at 1.30% of Debt Service Reserve Requirements, to be determined by competitive bid; Surety replaces 

debt service reserve estimated at approximately $1,050,000; funded from bond proceeds

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

MID‐PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

Public Offering; 25 YEARS
Prepared by Wulff, Hansen & Co.

4/27/2016

All figures are preliminary, estimated and subject to change

* Based on Comparable Public Offerings as of 04/21/2016; actual rates to be determined by competitive sale of 

bonds

89



Period Ending Principal Coupon* Interest Debt Service

Available 

Revenue**

Excess 

Revenue

Cumulative 

Excess

10/1/2017 565,000                     0.85% 482,217.67        1,047,217.67     1,500,000          452,782             452,782          

10/1/2018 605,000                     1.10% 440,321.50       1,045,321.50   1,772,000        726,679            1,179,461     

10/1/2019 615,000                     1.23% 433,666.50       1,048,666.50   1,462,000        413,334            1,592,794     

10/1/2020 620,000                     1.45% 426,102.00       1,046,102.00   1,425,000        378,898            1,971,692     

10/1/2021 630,000                     1.49% 417,112.00       1,047,112.00   1,500,000        452,888            2,424,580     

10/1/2022 640,000                     1.61% 407,725.00       1,047,725.00   1,500,000        452,275            2,876,855     

10/1/2023 650,000                     1.72% 397,421.00       1,047,421.00   1,500,000        452,579            3,329,434     

10/1/2024 660,000                     1.87% 386,241.00       1,046,241.00   1,500,000        453,759            3,783,193     

10/1/2025 675,000                     2.00% 373,899.00       1,048,899.00   1,500,000        451,101            4,234,294     

10/1/2026 685,000                     2.10% 360,399.00        1,045,399.00     1,500,000          454,601             4,688,895        (1)

6,345,000                 Principal + Excess Revenue (2)

10/1/2027 700,000                     2.22% 346,014.00       1,046,014.00   1,500,000        453,986            5,142,881      7,036,105         1,153,986.00

10/1/2028 715,000                     2.33% 330,474.00       1,045,474.00   1,500,000        454,526            5,597,407      1,169,526.00

10/1/2029 735,000                     2.45% 313,814.50       1,048,814.50   1,500,000        451,186            6,048,593      1,186,185.50

10/1/2030 750,000                     2.57% 295,807.00       1,045,807.00   1,500,000        454,193            6,502,786      1,204,193.00

10/1/2031 770,000                     2.70% 276,532.00       1,046,532.00   1,500,000        453,468            6,956,254      1,223,468.00

10/1/2032 790,000                     2.84% 255,742.00       1,045,742.00   1,500,000        454,258            7,410,512      1,244,258.00

10/1/2033 815,000                     2.94% 233,306.00       1,048,306.00   1,500,000        451,694            7,862,206     

10/1/2034 840,000                     3.00% 209,345.00       1,049,345.00   1,500,000        450,655            8,312,861     

10/1/2035 865,000                     3.10% 184,145.00       1,049,145.00   1,500,000        450,855            8,763,716     

10/1/2036 890,000                     3.15% 157,330.00       1,047,330.00   1,500,000        452,670            9,216,386     

10/1/2037 920,000                     3.20% 129,295.00       1,049,295.00   1,500,000        450,705            9,667,091     

10/1/2038 945,000                     3.30% 99,855.00         1,044,855.00   1,500,000        455,145            10,122,236  

10/1/2039 980,000                     3.40% 68,670.00         1,048,670.00   1,500,000        451,330            10,573,566  

10/1/2040 1,010,000                 3.50% 35,350.00         1,045,350.00   1,500,000        454,650            11,028,216  

11,725,000              7,060,784.17     25,130,784.17 36,159,000      11,028,216     

18,070,000           

(1) In 2026 when bonds are callable, $ 4,688,895 will be available to pay down the outstanding principal, amount of $11,725,000, leaving $ 7,036,105 outstanding.
(2)

No. of years to pay the debt: 16 years

The remaining outstanding balance will be paid using principal and excess revenue for each year. And it will take another three years to payoff the 

$7,036,105

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

MID‐PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

Public Offering; 25 YEARS
Prepared by Wulff, Hansen & Co.

4/27/2016

All figures are preliminary, estimated and subject to change

90



Period Ending Principal Coupon  Interest Debt Service

Available 

Revenue**

Excess 

Revenue

Cumulative 

Excess

Debt Service 

Coverage Ratio

10/1/2017 460,000                       0.85% 586,469.54        1,046,469.54     1,500,000                 453,530              453,530           1.433                    

10/1/2018 510,000                       1.10% 537,446.50        1,047,446.50   1,772,000              724,554              1,178,084      1.692                 

10/1/2019 515,000                       1.23% 531,836.50        1,046,836.50   1,462,000              415,164              1,593,247      1.397                 

10/1/2020 520,000                       1.45% 525,502.00        1,045,502.00   1,425,000              379,498              1,972,745      1.363                 

10/1/2021 530,000                       1.49% 517,962.00        1,047,962.00   1,500,000              452,038              2,424,783      1.431                 

10/1/2022 535,000                       1.61% 510,065.00        1,045,065.00   1,500,000              454,935              2,879,718      1.435                 

10/1/2023 545,000                       1.72% 501,451.50        1,046,451.50   1,500,000              453,549              3,333,267      1.433                 

10/1/2024 555,000                       1.87% 492,077.50        1,047,077.50   1,500,000              452,923              3,786,189      1.433                 

10/1/2025 565,000                       2.00% 481,699.00        1,046,699.00   1,500,000              453,301              4,239,490      1.433                 

10/1/2026 575,000                       2.10% 470,399.00        1,045,399.00   1,500,000              454,601              4,694,091      1.435                 

10/1/2027 590,000                       2.22% 458,324.00        1,048,324.00   1,500,000              451,676              5,145,767      1.431                 

10/1/2028 600,000                       2.33% 445,226.00        1,045,226.00   1,500,000              454,774              5,600,541      1.435                 

10/1/2029 615,000                       2.45% 431,246.00        1,046,246.00   1,500,000              453,754              6,054,295      1.434                 

10/1/2030 630,000                       2.57% 416,178.50        1,046,178.50   1,500,000              453,822              6,508,117      1.434                 

10/1/2031 645,000                       2.70% 399,987.50        1,044,987.50   1,500,000              455,013              6,963,129      1.435                 

10/1/2032 665,000                       2.84% 382,572.50        1,047,572.50   1,500,000              452,428              7,415,557      1.432                 

10/1/2033 685,000                       2.94% 363,686.50        1,048,686.50   1,500,000              451,314              7,866,870      1.430                 

10/1/2034 705,000                       3.00% 343,547.50        1,048,547.50   1,500,000              451,453              8,318,323      1.431                 

10/1/2035 725,000                       3.10% 322,397.50        1,047,397.50   1,500,000              452,603              8,770,925      1.432                 

10/1/2036 745,000                       3.15% 299,922.50        1,044,922.50   1,500,000              455,078              9,226,003      1.436                 

10/1/2037 770,000                       3.20% 276,455.00        1,046,455.00   1,500,000              453,545              9,679,548      1.433                 

10/1/2038 795,000                       3.30% 251,815.00        1,046,815.00   1,500,000              453,185              10,132,733    1.433                 

10/1/2039 820,000                       3.40% 225,580.00        1,045,580.00   1,500,000              454,420              10,587,153    1.435                 

10/1/2040 850,000                       3.50% 197,700.00        1,047,700.00   1,500,000              452,300              11,039,453    1.432                 

10/1/2041 880,000                       3.50% 167,950.00        1,047,950.00   1,500,000              452,050              11,491,503    1.431                 

10/1/2042 910,000                       3.50% 137,150.00        1,047,150.00   1,500,000              452,850              11,944,353    1.432                 

10/1/2043 940,000                       3.60% 105,300.00        1,045,300.00   1,500,000              454,700              12,399,053    1.435                 

10/1/2044 975,000                       3.60% 71,460.00          1,046,460.00   1,500,000              453,540              12,852,593    1.433                 

10/1/2045 1,010,000                    3.60% 36,360.00          1,046,360.00   1,500,000              453,640              13,306,233    1.434                 

19,865,000                 10,487,767.04  30,352,767.04 43,659,000            13,306,233      

Estimated and Subject to Actual Proposals
(1) Underwriter's Discount 248,312.50          

Project Fund 19,291,349.05      (2) Bond Insurance 60,705.53             

Estimated Total Cost of Issuance 573,650.95             (3) Surety Reserve Fund 13,632.92          

Total Par Amount 19,865,000.00     Bond Counsel 70,000.00          

Disclosure Counsel 30,000.00          

TIC 3.19640% Municipal Advisor 70,000.00          

All‐in TIC 3.29940% Public Financing Corp. 3,500.00            

Trustee 7,500.00            

Rating Agencies 35,000.00          

Consultant 10,000.00          

Misc. 25,000.00          

Total Estimated COI 573,650.95      

** Source: Rate Study update from MPWD

(1) Estimated at 1.20% of Bond Issuance, to be determined by competitive bid

(2) Estimated at 0.20% of total Debt Service, insures Debt Service, to be determined by competitive bid

‐ True Interest Cost (TIC): A measurement of interest expense to the issuer of bonds, without the adjustment of COI in calculation.

‐ All‐in TIC: A measurement of total cost of a bond financing, including adjustment of COI in calculation.

All figures are preliminary, estimated and subject to change

* Based on Comparable Public Offerings as of 04/21/2016; actual rates to be determined by competitive sale of 

bonds

(3) Estimated at 1.30% of Debt Service Reserve Requirements, to be determined by competitive bid; Surety replaces 

debt service reserve estimated at approximately $1,050,000; funded from bond proceeds

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

MID‐PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

Public Offering; 30 YEARS
Prepared by Wulff, Hansen & Co.

4/27/2016

91



Period Ending Principal Coupon  Interest Debt Service

Available 

Revenue**

Excess 

Revenue

Cumulative 

Excess

10/1/2017 460,000                       0.85% 586,469.54         1,046,469.54     1,500,000           453,530             453,530          

10/1/2018 510,000                       1.10% 537,446.50       1,047,446.50   1,772,000         724,554            1,178,084     

10/1/2019 515,000                       1.23% 531,836.50       1,046,836.50   1,462,000         415,164            1,593,247     

10/1/2020 520,000                       1.45% 525,502.00       1,045,502.00   1,425,000         379,498            1,972,745     

10/1/2021 530,000                       1.49% 517,962.00       1,047,962.00   1,500,000         452,038            2,424,783     

10/1/2022 535,000                       1.61% 510,065.00       1,045,065.00   1,500,000         454,935            2,879,718     

10/1/2023 545,000                       1.72% 501,451.50       1,046,451.50   1,500,000         453,549            3,333,267     

10/1/2024 555,000                       1.87% 492,077.50       1,047,077.50   1,500,000         452,923            3,786,189     

10/1/2025 565,000                       2.00% 481,699.00       1,046,699.00   1,500,000         453,301            4,239,490     

10/1/2026 575,000                       2.10% 470,399.00         1,045,399.00     1,500,000           454,601             4,694,091        (1)

5,310,000                   Principal + Excess Revenue (2)

10/1/2027 590,000                       2.22% 458,324.00       1,048,324.00   1,500,000         451,676            5,145,767      9,860,909      1,041,676.00

10/1/2028 600,000                       2.33% 445,226.00       1,045,226.00   1,500,000         454,774            5,600,541      1,054,774.00

10/1/2029 615,000                       2.45% 431,246.00       1,046,246.00   1,500,000         453,754            6,054,295      1,068,754.00

10/1/2030 630,000                       2.57% 416,178.50       1,046,178.50   1,500,000         453,822            6,508,117      1,083,821.50

10/1/2031 645,000                       2.70% 399,987.50       1,044,987.50   1,500,000         455,013            6,963,129      1,100,012.50

10/1/2032 665,000                       2.84% 382,572.50       1,047,572.50   1,500,000         452,428            7,415,557      1,117,427.50

10/1/2033 685,000                       2.94% 363,686.50       1,048,686.50   1,500,000         451,314            7,866,870      1,136,313.50

10/1/2034 705,000                       3.00% 343,547.50       1,048,547.50   1,500,000         451,453            8,318,323      1,156,452.50

10/1/2035 725,000                       3.10% 322,397.50       1,047,397.50   1,500,000         452,603            8,770,925      1,177,602.50

10/1/2036 745,000                       3.15% 299,922.50       1,044,922.50   1,500,000         455,078            9,226,003     

10/1/2037 770,000                       3.20% 276,455.00       1,046,455.00   1,500,000         453,545            9,679,548     

10/1/2038 795,000                       3.30% 251,815.00       1,046,815.00   1,500,000         453,185            10,132,733   

10/1/2039 820,000                       3.40% 225,580.00       1,045,580.00   1,500,000         454,420            10,587,153   

10/1/2040 850,000                       3.50% 197,700.00       1,047,700.00   1,500,000         452,300            11,039,453   

10/1/2041 880,000                       3.50% 167,950.00       1,047,950.00   1,500,000         452,050            11,491,503   

10/1/2042 910,000                       3.50% 137,150.00       1,047,150.00   1,500,000         452,850            11,944,353   

10/1/2043 940,000                       3.60% 105,300.00       1,045,300.00   1,500,000         454,700            12,399,053   

10/1/2044 975,000                       3.60% 71,460.00         1,046,460.00   1,500,000         453,540            12,852,593   

10/1/2045 1,010,000                    3.60% 36,360.00         1,046,360.00   1,500,000         453,640            13,306,233  

14,555,000                10,487,767.04  30,352,767.04 43,659,000      13,306,233     

19,865,000            

(1) In 2026 when bonds are callable, $ 4,694,091 will be available to pay down the outstanding principal, amount of $ 14,555,000, leaving $ 9,860,909 outstanding.
(2)

No. of years to pay the debt: 19 years

The remaining outstanding balance will be paid using principal and excess revenue for each year. And it will take another three years to payoff the $

9,860,909

FOR DISCUSSION PURPOSES ONLY

MID‐PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

Public Offering; 30 YEARS
Prepared by Wulff, Hansen & Co.

4/27/2016

All figures are preliminary, estimated and subject to change

92



Comprehensive System Analysis and 

Capital Improvement Program 

FY 2016 – 2017 Update 

May 20, 2016 

93



Acknowledgements 

The Mid-Peninsula Water District’s Comprehensive System Analysis and Capital Improvement Program 
for Fiscal Year 2016-2017 represents a collaborative effort between the District Engineer, Pakpour 
Consulting Group and the Mid-Peninsula Water District.  We would like to acknowledge and thank the 
following key personnel whose invaluable knowledge, experience, and contributions were instrumental 
in the preparation of this program. 

Mid-Peninsula Water District Board of Directors 

Matthew Zucca – President 
Dave Warden – Vice President 
Betty Linvill – Director 
Al Stuebing – Director 
Louis Vella - Director 

Mid-Peninsula Water District Staff 

Tammy Rudock - General Manager 
Rene Ramirez - Operations Manager 
Brent Chester - Field Operations Supervisor 
Michael Anderson - Field Operations Supervisor 
Henry Young - Field Operations Supervisor 
Rick Bisio - Lead Operator 
Stan Olsen - Lead Operator 

All other District personnel who assisted with the fire flow calibration testing. 

Pakpour Consulting Group - Engineers 

Joubin Pakpour, P.E. – District Engineer 
Brandon Laurie, P.E. – Project Manager 

This assessment was prepared by or under the direction of the following design professional, licensed by 
the State of California, for the various disciplines involved: 

Joubin Pakpour, P.E. – Civil Engineer 

Registration No.  59155 

94



 Page 5 

1.0 Executive Summary  

In 2014 as part of its long-term strategic planning, the Mid-Peninsula Water District (District) undertook 
a comprehensive review and assessment of its water system infrastructure and facilities. This significant 
challenge involved a team comprised of senior operations personnel with many years of institutional 
knowledge of the District’s system, management with many years of public utility and water operations 
experience and master planning, and the District Engineer experienced with water system operations 
and infrastructure/facilities design and engineering.  The goal was to complete this project with not only 
a comprehensive prioritized Capital Improvement Program (CIP) but a functional hydraulic model that 
could be used by the District.  An added benefit was the capturing of operational institutional 
knowledge from long-time District personnel for succession planning purposes. 

For planning purposes, this comprehensive analysis and resulting CIP is intended to replace the District’s 
July 2008 Water System Master Plan. 

The first step was to update and calibrate the District’s existing hydraulic model. The existing model was 
fragmented by each pressure zone and dysfunctional from a system-wide operational perspective.  Next, 
the hydraulic model was used over a course of 18 months to develop a comprehensive District wide CIP, 
which currently totals $51,820,000 (2015 dollars) over 92 projects.  The projects where then ranked as 
detailed in Section 5.1 of this report.  For a complete listing of ranked projects please refer to Appendix 
A.  Appendix B provides a detailed analysis for each individual project.  A list of projects per zone is 
detailed below: 

   Zone 
Number of 

Projects 
Cost 

1 18 $12,080,000 

2 27 $11,935,000 

3 19 $14,385,000 

4 1 $745,000 

5 7 $1,655,000 

6 1 $200,000 

7 5 $3,385,000 

8 9 $1,745,000 

9 0 $0 

DW 5 $5,690,000 

Total 92 $51,820,000 

2.0 Purpose 

The purpose of this summary report is to identify the steps in developing the District’s CIP.  Each of the 
steps are identified in the following sections including calibrating/updating the hydraulic model, 
performing fire flow analysis with distribution system analysis reports, identifying CIP projects, ranking 
criteria.  

3.0 Hydraulic Model Calibration / Update 

Hydraulic models are used to simulate operating conditions under multiple analysis scenarios, primarily 
steady state and extended period simulations. 

95



 Page 6 

Steady State 

A steady state model predicts behavior in a water distribution system during a hypothetical 
condition where the effects of all changes in the operation and demands of the system have 
stopped.  Steady state simulations are typically used in determining fire flows and infrastructure 
related problems. For the purposes of the CIP development, steady state simulations were primarily 
used to identify system bottlenecks and fire flow limitations.  The existing hydraulic model, prior to 
updates, was developed to where only steady state analyses could be performed.  Each zone was 
essentially treated as individual models where they were unable to communicate with one another.  
This type of model only allowed previous users to determine available fire flows by zone and no 
additional analysis capabilities beyond that.   

Extended Period Simulation 

Extended Period Simulation is a series of steady state calculations linked together to approximate 
the behavior of the system over one or more days.  Extended period simulations are generally used 
to model change in pump operations, how tank levels fluctuate over time, valve operations, how 
water moves throughout the system, and water quality analyses.  In order to develop this type of 
simulation, concrete information is needed of the system features.  At this time of this report, no 
EPS analysis has been performed as system information continues to be gathered.  However, the 
model is in a state where upon the receipt of this information, the entire system will be able to be 
modeled where zones communicate with each other.  This will allow much more in depth system 
analysis. 

Calibration 

Calibrating the model and ensuring all system components match the field allow the user to 
accurately mimic operational conditions.  The existing model did not appear to have gone through a 
calibration process. 

To update the model, it was calibrated in a systematic way where each zone was calibrated 
independently of the other zones under steady state conditions.  This involved preventing water 
from entering and leaving each zone through pump station shutdowns, closing of pressure reducing 
valves, and using only the static pressures provided by the tanks in each respective zone.  As each 
zone was calibrated, they were reintroduced into the model.  The following sections identify the 
calibration process. 

3.1 Hydrant Flow Testing 

Over the course of several months between July 2013 and June 2015, fire flow tests were conducted 
zone by zone in the following order: 4, 6, 9, 5, 3, 7, 8, 2, 1.  Depending on the size of the zone, anywhere 
between 3-10 hydrants spaced evenly throughout each zone were flow tested during low demand 
periods.  Before the tests were conducted, the zone was isolated from the rest of the system (no water 
coming in or going out). 

Two hydrants were used at each test location; one hydrant was used to monitor system pressures by 
attaching a pressure gauge to the 2 ½-inch port, and the other hydrant was used to measure flows using 
a special hydrant diffuser equipped with a flow gauge.  Each test measured the system pressure drop at 
the residual hydrant at a specific flow rate as determined by the flow gauge on the flow hydrant.  Static 
pressures represent the system pressures prior to the test and residual pressures represent the pressure 

96



 Page 7 

during the test.  Generally a pressure drop of 10 psi or greater during the test is recommended to ensure 
greater accuracy.  In almost all cases, the tests were able to achieve a 10 psi pressure drop.  

3.2 Model Calibration Results 

Model calibration generally involves simulating each hydrant flow test in the model; comparing field 
results against model results, and making adjustments or corrections to the model, as necessary, to 
match the model against field conditions.  Typically to calibrate the model, pipe roughness coefficient 
values (C-factors) are adjusted to simulate the stress placed on the system during hydrant flow testing.  
A model is generally considered calibrated when it is able to simulate a pressure drop and flows within 
10 percent of those measured in the field.  Fire flows were compared under average day demands. 

The first step in using the fire flow test results is to compare the static pressures with those stated in the 
model.  The static pressure is the difference between the hydrant elevation and the water elevation in 
the tank.  In comparing the results, the majority of the static pressures, both at the test and residual 
hydrants, were within 0-3 psi with a few outliers in which case the reasons for the differences were 
analyzed and resolved by making small elevation adjustments in the model if needed.  

The second step is to compare residual pressures at the flow rate measured in the field.  Residual 
pressures represent the system pressures under stressed scenarios such as fire flows.  To perform the 
comparison, the flow information from the field test is input into the model at the specific node 
representing the hydrant.  The model is then run to compute the residual pressures given the flow input.  
The residual pressure comparison is measured at the node representing the residual hydrant from the 
field test.  If there were significant discrepancies between the model and fire flow test result, we 
performed an additional hydrant flow test. 

The third and final step is to adjust pipe roughness coefficients if necessary to bring model results in line 
with field results.  Commonly used roughness coefficients are as follows: 

 Old Cast / Ductile Iron Pipe – 110 

 Newer Ductile Iron Pipe – 130 

 PVC / AC Pipe – 150 

Although calibration range guidelines have not yet been adopted, acceptable calibration limits within 
the water industry when comparing residual pressures generally range around 10 percent.  Following 
are the average calibration residual results by zone: 

 Zone 1 – 2.3% average 

 Zone 2 – 3.1% average 

 Zone 3 – 4.3% average 

 Zone 4 – 8.6% average 

 Zone 5 – 10% average 

 Zone 6 – 1.4% average 

 Zone 7 – 10.4% average 

 Zone 8 – 8.7% average 

 Zone 9 – 13.0 % average 

Given the above calibration results, the model represents actual operating conditions fairly well.   
Although Zone 9 is slightly above the 10% average, this is a very small Zone within the District supplied 
by Zone 3 through a PRV configuration.  Zone 9’s effect on the overall operation of the system is minimal 
and therefore determined calibration in this zone was sufficient.   

  

97



 Page 8 

3.3 Water District System Map / Model Reconciliation 

The District has a detailed map book showing the various system components including tanks, pump 
stations, pressure reducing stations / valves, pipes, hydrants, etc.  It is maintained by the District and is 
an accurate representation of existing infrastructure.  In reviewing the existing model, many 
discrepancies became apparent between the model and what was shown in the maps including differing 
water main sizes, types, abandonments not shown in the model, and missing water mains to name a 
few.  To reconcile the data, meetings were held to compare the map and model information and 
ultimately the model was updated to reflect the map.  In addition, tank, pump station, and pressure 
reducing information was also verified in the model. 

4.0 Fire Flow Analysis / Distribution System Analysis 

Upon completing the model calibration/update, fire flow analyses were conducted in each zone to 
determine available fire flows and to identify any flow deficiencies.  In all analyses, each zone was 
modeled independently (no water in or out) given normal tank operating levels under maximum day 
demand scenarios.  In addition, the following constraints were used in each analysis: 

 A minimum 1,500 gpm fire flow 

 A maximum 2,500 gpm fire flow 

 A maximum pipe velocity of 15 ft/s 

 A minimum 20 psi pressure residual  

 A minimum 5 psi zone pressure 

 A minimum system pressure of 1 psi 

All nodes within the model not meeting the above constraints were analyzed to determine what 
improvements, if any, could improve the available fire flows.  Distribution System Analysis (DSA) reports 
were prepared from the fire flow analysis results and typically identified existing conditions, various 
system reconfigurations to improve flows (mostly pipe size/type modifications), flow comparison charts, 
cost estimates, and recommendations.  In most cases, simply increasing pipe size alleviated any fire 
flows under minimum fire flow recommendations.  The DSA reports became the basis of identifying 
potential capital improvement projects and matched fairly well with previous reports indicating 
recommended improvements.   

5.0 Capital Improvement Projects 

Currently, the capital improvement projects identified comprise of 92 projects.  Projects fell into several 
work categories, a few of which are highlighted below. The majority of the projects identified were 
direct results from performing the distribution system analyses and resulting fire flow analysis but also 
include projects identified by District operations personnel. 

 Abandoning cross country water mains 

 Eliminating parallel water mains 

 Eliminating dead ends by creating loops 

 Eliminating lengthy water mains serving 
only one or two connections 

 Eliminating all 4-inch water mains 
(undersized) 

 Replacing aging pipes prone to leaks or 
expected to leak 

 Increasing fire flows by adding fire 
hydrants 

 Tank structural analyses 

 Adding system redundancy 

 Increasing water main size where 
capacity is needed 

Exhibits were prepared for each project detailing the project background, proposed improvements, 
project benefits, and a project budget based on 2015 dollars.  The exhibits also included a map of the 
area showing the intended improvements.  Please refer to Appendix B for exhibits.  Following is a zone 
by zone breakdown of identified projects.  Those projects generated as a result of a DSA report are 
identified accordingly. 

98



 Page 9 

Zone 1 (18 Projects) 

Zone 1 

Project No. DSA No. Description Cost 

15-68 073 Wessex Way Dead End Improvements $185,000 

15-69 074 Sussex Court Improvements $90,000 

15-70 075 Shoreway Road Improvements $125,000 

15-71 076 Wessex Way Loop Improvements $150,000 

15-72 077 SR 101 Crossing at PAMF Hospital $1,670,000 

15-73 078 Karen Road Improvements $425,000 

15-74 079 Malcolm Avenue Improvements $265,000 

15-75 080 Old County Road Improvements $3,400,000 

15-76 081 El Camino Real Improvements $2,100,000 

15-77 082 Sixth Avenue (Zone 1) Improvements $190,000 

15-78 083 Civic Lane Improvements $800,000 

15-79 084 F Street Improvements $235,000 

15-80 085 Bragato Road Improvements $420,000 

15-81 086 Sixth / O'Neill Avenue Improvements $990,000 

15-82 n/a Ralston Avenue Improvements $290,000 

15-84 n/a Ralston Avenue Regulator Relocation $345,000 

15-85 n/a O'Neill Slough Bridge Crossing Assessments $55,000 

15-87 n/a Hillcrest Pressure Regulating Station $345,000 

 

 Zone 1 Total: $12,080,000 

A brief description of each project in Zone 1 follows.  Please refer to the corresponding Exhibits in 
Appendix B for a more detailed description and background on each project.  

15-68 - Wessex Way Dead End Improvements – Replaces 220 LF of a dead end 4” PVC with 8” PVC to 
replace aging / undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-69 - Sussex Court Improvements – Replaces 130 LF of a dead end 4” PVC with 8” PVC in addition to a 
new fire hydrant to replace aging / undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-70 - Shoreway Road Improvements – Abandons 850 LF of 8” AC paralleling a 12” PVC to eliminate 
aging infrastructure and reduce maintenance. 

15-71 - Wessex Way Loop Improvements – Eliminates an 825 LF 6” PVC dead end by installing 230 LF of 
8” PVC to loop the water main within the Sterling Place Development, provides system redundancy, 
improves fire flows, and improves water quality. 

15-72 - SR 101 Crossing at PAMF Hospital – Abandons 500 LF of 12” AC under SR 101 in favor of a new 
12” PVC crossing at the PAMF location eliminating aging infrastructure, dead ends, creates a looped 
system, and constructs a serviceable underground inter-tie utility vault. 

15-73 – Karen Road Improvements – Replaces 800 LF of parallel 12” AC and 8” CIP with a single 8” PVC 
to replace aging infrastructure and minimize maintenance. 

 

99



 Page 10 

15-74 - Malcolm Avenue Improvements – Installs 550 LF of 8” DIP to allow a Zone 1 and Zone 2 
boundary reconfiguration improving static pressures, eliminating 4 dead ends, and creating looped 
systems in both Zones. 

15-75 - Old County Road Improvements – Abandons 6,475 LF of parallel water mains and installs 3,700 
LF of 8” PVC to replace aging infrastructure, reduce maintenance, and improve fire flows. 

15-76 - El Camino Real Improvements – Replaces 4,100 LF of 8” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging 
infrastructure, reduce maintenance, and improve fire flows. 

15-77 - Sixth Avenue (Zone 1) Improvements – Installs 200 LF of 8” DIP and a 6” PRV to eliminate 4 dead 
ends, provide Zone 1 redundancy with a Zone 2 connection, and to improve water movement. 

15-78 – Civic Lane Improvements – Replaces 1,800 LF of various sized water main with new 8” DIP to 
replace aging infrastructure, shorten a dead end, loop the water main, and improve fire flows. 

15-79 – F Street Improvements – Installs 400 LF of new 8” DIP to replace an out-of-service 10” CC with 
an unknown break location, relocates District facilities out of private property, increase system 
redundancy. 

15-80 – Bragato Road Improvements – A replacement / new installation combination of 1,000 LF of 8” 
PVC to replace aging infrastructure, shorten a dead end, loop the water main, and improve fire flows. 

15-81 - Sixth / O’Neill Avenue Improvements – Abandons 1,400 LF of 4”-8” CIP/PVC and replaces 1,500 
LF of 18” CC with DIP to eliminate parallel water mains, reduce maintenance, and improve fire flows. 

15-82 - Ralston Avenue Improvements – Replaces 500 LF of 6” CIP with 8” PVC to replace aging 
infrastructure. 

15-84 – Ralston Avenue Regulator Relocation – Relocates the regulating station to a more accessible 
location. 

15-85 – O’Neill Slough Bridge Crossing Assessments – Assesses existing water main conditions, their 
associated suspension systems, and seismic resistance. 

15-87 – Hillcrest Pressure Regulating Station – Installs a pressure regulating station off the District’s 
Zone 1 connection to SFPUC to eliminate Zone 1 pressure fluctuations.  

100



 Page 11 

Zone 2 (27 Projects) 

Zone 2 

Project No. DSA No. Description Cost 

15-41 042 Mills Avenue Improvements $195,000 

15-42 043 North Road Improvements $220,000 

15-43 044 North Road Cross Country / Davey Glen Road Improvements $680,000 

15-44 045 South Road Abandonment $415,000 

15-45 046-049 Hainline Drive and Vicinity Improvements $890,000 

15-46 050 Miramar Terrace Improvements $600,000 

15-47 051 Virginia Avenue Improvements $510,000 

15-48 052 Willow Lane Improvements $320,000 

15-49 053 Mid-Notre Dame Improvements $160,000 

15-50 054 Fairway Drive Improvements $630,000 

15-51 055 Francis Avenue / Court Improvements $425,000 

15-52 056 Chevy / Clee Streets Improvements $375,000 

15-53 057 Academy Avenue / Belburn Drive Improvements $270,000 

15-54 058 Villa Avenue Improvements $730,000 

15-55 059 Covington Road Improvements $500,000 

15-56 060 Carlmont Drive Improvements $170,000 

15-57 061 Alomar Avenue Improvements $350,000 

15-58 062 Fernwood Way Improvements $380,000 

15-59 063 Valdez Avenue Improvements $485,000 

15-60 065 Escondido Way Cross Country Abandonment $45,000 

15-61 066 Chula Vista Drive Improvements $440,000 

15-62 067 Sixth Avenue Improvements $760,000 

15-63 069 Lower Notre Dame Avenue Improvements $815,000 

15-64 070 Tierra Linda Isolation Valve Install $25,000 

15-65 n/a Folger Drive Improvements $420,000 

15-66 071 Vine Street / Oak Tree Lane Improvements $355,000 

15-67 n/a Village Drive Area Improvements $770,000 

 
 Zone 2 Total: $11,935,000 

A brief description of each project in Zone 2 follows.  Please refer to the corresponding Exhibits in 
Appendix B for a more detailed description and background on each project.  

15-41 - Mills Avenue Improvements – Replaces 280 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP and adds an additional fire 
hydrant to replace aging / undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-42 - North Road Improvements – Abandons 500 LF of 8” CIP paralleling an 8” PVC and relocates 
services to the 8” PVC to eliminate aging infrastructure and reduce maintenance. 

15-43 - North Road Cross Country / Davey Glen Road Improvements – Abandons 400 LF of cross 
country 6” CIP and replaces 1,400 LF of 6”-8” CIP with 8” DIP to eliminate the cross country water main, 
reduce district maintenance, and replace aging infrastructure. 

101



 Page 12 

15-44 - South Road Abandonment – Abandons 1,325 LF of 4” CIP paralleling an 8” PVC and reconnects 
the branches to the 8” PVC to reduce maintenance, eliminate aging infrastructure and improve fire 
flows. 

15-45 – Hainline Drive and Vicinity Improvements – Abandons 400 LF of cross country 4” CIP, replaces 
1,740 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP along with additional hydrants to eliminate a cross country water main 
and to improve fire flows. 

15-46 – Miramar Terrace Improvements – Replaces 1,250 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-47 – Virginia Avenue Improvements – Abandons 210 LF of cross country 6” CIP/PVC and replaces 
950 LF of 6” CIP with 8” DIP to abandon an inaccessible cross country water main, replace aging 
infrastructure, and improve fire flows. 

15-48 – Willow Lane Improvements – Abandons 230 LF of cross country 4” CIP in favor of a new 600 LF 
8” DIP located within the roadway and adds a fire hydrant to eliminate a cross country water main and 
improve fire flows. 

15-49 – Mid-Notre Dame Avenue Improvements – Abandons 650 LF of 6” CIP paralleling an 8” CIP to 
remove aging infrastructure and reduce maintenance. 

15-50 – Fairway Drive Improvements – Replaces 1,420 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP and adds an additional 
fire hydrant to eliminate undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-51 – Francis Avenue / Court Improvements – Replaces 830 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP and adds an 
additional fire hydrant to eliminate undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-52 – Chevy / Clee Streets Improvements – Replaces 780 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP and adds an 
additional fire hydrant to eliminate undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-53 – Academy Avenue / Belburn Drive Improvements – Abandons 600 LF of 4” PVC paralleling a 6” 
CIP and replaces 300 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP to eliminate undersized infrastructure and improve fire 
flows. 

15-54 – Villa Avenue Improvements – Replaces 1,500 LF of 4” PVC / 6”CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows.  This project also reconfigures water services 
connections so each resident has their own dedicated service line. 

15-55 – Covington Road Improvements – Replaces 1,000 LF of 4” CIP / 6”DIP with 8” DIP and adds an 
additional fire hydrant to replace aging / undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-56 – Carlmont Drive Improvements – Abandons 800 LF of 8” CIP paralleling a 10” PVC to reduce 
maintenance. 

15-57 – Alomar Way Improvements – Replaces 750 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-58 – Fernwood Way Improvements – Replaces 800 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

102



 Page 13 

15-59 – Valdez Avenue Improvements – Replaces 1,000 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-60 – Escondido Way Cross Country Abandonment – Abandons 300 LF of 4” CIP located between two 
homes to eliminate aging / undersized infrastructure. 

15-61 – Chula Vista Drive Improvements – Replaces parallel 6” / 8” CIP with a single 10” DIP to 
complete a uniform 10” water main between Hannibal Pump Station and Exborne Tanks, eliminates 
aging infrastructure and reduces maintenance. 

15-62 – Sixth Avenue Improvements – Abandons 700 LF of cross country 6” – 8” CIP that crosses over 
an existing creek at two locations and replaces it with a combination of 350 LF 8” and 1,260 LF 10” DIP 
to relocate the water mains to accessible locations. 

15-63 – Lower Notre Dame Improvements – Replaces 3,400 LF of parallel 6” - 8” CIP with a single 10” 
DIP to replace aging infrastructure and reduce maintenance. 

15-64 – Tierra Linda Improvements – Installs an in-line gate valve at Tierra Linda Middle School in order 
to monitor water quality under an experimental dead-end scenario. 

15-65 – Folger Drive Improvements – Replaces 830 LF of 6” CIP with 8” / 10” DIP to replace aging 
infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-66 – Vine Street Improvements – Abandons 250 LF of 4” CIP and the Vine Street Regulator, replaces 
700 LF of 4” CIP with 6” / 8” DIP to replace aging / undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-67 – Village Drive Area Improvements – Replaces 1,600 LF of 6” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging 
infrastructure and eliminate two small dead-end stubs. 

  

103



 Page 14 

Zone 3 (19 Projects) 

Zone 3 

Project No. DSA No. Description Cost 

15-09 012 Dekoven Tank Utilization Project $1,035,000 

15-10 013 Notre Dame Avenue Loop Closure $910,000 

15-11 014 Carmelita Avenue Improvements $635,000 

15-12 015 Buena Vista Avenue Improvements $585,000 

15-13 016 Monroe, Bellemonti, Coronet Avenues Improvements $1,445,000 

15-14 017 Mezes Avenue Improvements $175,000 

15-15 018 Shirley Road Improvements $325,000 

15-16 019 Williams Avenue, Ridge Road, Hillman Avenue Improvements $1,100,000 

15-17 020 Monte Cresta Drive, Alhambra Drive Improvements $1,075,000 

15-18 021 Pine Knoll Drive Improvements $260,000 

15-19 022 Oak Knoll Drive Improvements $690,000 

15-20 023 Thurm and Bettina Avenues Improvements $525,000 

15-21 024 Lincoln, Monserat Avenues Improvements $125,000 

15-22 025 Arhtur Avenue Improvements $475,000 

15-24 026 San Juan Boulevard Improvements $320,000 

15-30 032 Alameda De Las Puglas Improvements $780,000 

15-31 033 Monserat Avenue Cross Country Abandonment $30,000 

15-89 n/a Dekoven Tanks Replacement $3,500,000 

15-90 096 Alameda De Las Pulgas Loop Improvements $395,000 

 

 Zone 3 Total: $ 14,385,000 

A brief description of each project in Zone 3 follows.  Please refer to the corresponding Exhibits in 
Appendix B for a more detailed description and background on each project.  

15-09 – Dekoven Tank Utilization Project – A replacement / new installation combination of 2,300 LF of 
12” DIP allowing abandonment of two cross country water mains and zone wide fire flow improvement. 

15-10 – Notre Dame Avenue Loop Closure – A replacement / new installation combination of 2,230 LF 
of 8” DIP to eliminate dead ends, replace aging / undersized infrastructure, and improve fire flows. 

15-11 – Carmelita Avenue Improvements – Replaces 1,300 LF of 4”- 6” CIP/PVC with 8” DIP to replace 
aging / undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows.  

15-12 – Buena Vista Avenue Improvements – Replaces 1,250 LF of 4”- 6” CIP/PVC with 8” DIP to replace 
aging / undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-13 – Monroe, Bellemonti, Coronet Avenues Improvements – Replaces 3,200 LF of 4” PVC with 8” 
DIP to replace aging / undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-14 – Mezes Avenue Improvements – Replaces 310 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-15 – Shirley Road Improvements – A replacement / new installation combination of 720 LF of 8” DIP 
to eliminate dead ends, replace aging / undersized infrastructure, and improve fire flows. 

104



 Page 15 

15-16 – Williams Avenue, Ridge Road, Hillman Avenue Improvements – A replacement / new 
installation combination of 2,460 LF of 8” DIP to eliminate dead ends, replace aging / undersized 
infrastructure, minor zone reconfiguration, and improve fire flows. 

15-17 – Monte Cresta Drive, Alhambra Drive Improvements – Replaces 2,250 LF of 6” CIP with 8” DIP to 
replace aging / undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-18 – Pine Knoll Drive Improvements – Replaces 430 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-19 – Oak Knoll Drive Improvements –Replaces 920 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP, relines or installs 350 LF 
8” HDD DIP to reduce a long dead end, replace aging / undersized infrastructure, and improve fire flows. 

15-20 – Thurm and Bettina Avenues Improvements – Replaces 1,150 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP to replace 
aging / undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-21 – Lincoln, Monserat Avenues Improvements – Installs 250 LF of 8” DIP with 8” DIP to eliminate 
two dead ends, creates a loop, and improves fire flows. 

15-22 – Arthur Avenue Improvements – A replacement / new installation combination of 880 LF of 8” 
DIP to replace aging / undersized infrastructure, eliminate two dead ends between Zone 2 and Zone 3, 
install a PRV connection between the Zones, and improve fire flows. 

15-24 – San Juan Boulevard Improvements – Abandons 200 LF of 4” CIP paralleling an 8” PVC, replaces 
520 LF of 6” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / undersized infrastructure, reduce maintenance, and 
improve fire flows. 

15-30 – Alameda de las Pulgas Improvements – Replaces 1,455 LF of 6” - 8” CIP with 8” DIP to eliminate 
bottlenecks, replace aging infrastructure prone to breaks, minor reconfigurations to simplify system. 

15-31 – Monserat Avenue Cross Country Abandonment – Abandons 355 LF of 6” CIP to eliminate an 
inaccessible cross country water main. 

15-89 – Dekoven Tanks Replacement – Replaces the existing 1.0 MG and 0.7 MG originally constructed 
in 1952 with two 0.8 MG tanks to improve seismic reliability. 

15-90 – Alameda De Las Pulgas Loop Improvements – Installs 1,100 LF of 8” DIP to eliminate two dead 
ends, creates a loop, and improves water quality. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

105



 Page 16 

Zone 4 (1 Project) 

Zone 4 

Project No. DSA No. Description Cost 

15-08 011 Zone 4 Water Main Improvement Project $745,000 

 

 Zone 4 Total: $745,000 

A brief description of each project in Zone 4 follows.  Please refer to the corresponding Exhibits in 
Appendix B for a more detailed description and background on each project.  

15-08 – Zone 4 Water Main Improvement Project – Replaces 1,300 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP to replace 
aging / undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

Zone 5 (7 Projects) 

Zone 5 

Project No. DSA No. Description Cost 

15-01 003 Buckland / Shelford Avenue Improvements $110,000 

15-02 004 Courtland Road Improvements $345,000 

15-03 005 Spring Lane Improvements $165,000 

15-04 006 Rose Lane Improvements $110,000 

15-05 n/a Calwater Intertie $170,000 

15-06 n/a Zone 5 Fire Hydrant Upgrades $150,000 

15-88 098 Vine Street Improvements $605,000 

 

 Zone 5 Total: $1,655,000 

A brief description of each project in Zone 5 follows.  Please refer to the corresponding Exhibits in 
Appendix B for a more detailed description and background on each project.  

15-01 – Buckland / Shelford Avenues Improvements – Abandons 270 LF of 6” CIP paralleling a 12” DIP.  
New connections will be made to the 12” DIP along with other pipe installation to improve fire flows. 

15-02 – Courtland Road Improvements – Replaces 780 LF of 4” – 6” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-03 – Spring Lane Improvements – Replaces 270 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / undersized 
infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-04 – Rose Lane Improvements – Replaces 170 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / undersized 
infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-05 – Calwater Intertie – Installs an intertie connection to permit the District the ability to provide 
water to Calwater in the event of an emergency. 

15-06 – Zone 5 Fire Hydrant Upgrades – Adds 7 hydrants between Desvio Way, Solana Drive and Altura 
Way improving fire flow protection and flushing operations. 

15-88 – Vine Street Improvements – Replaces 1,400 LF of 6” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

106



 Page 17 

Zone 6 (1 Project) 

Zone 6 

Project No. DSA No. Description Cost 

15-07 010 Dartmouth Avenue Improvements $200,000 

 

 Zone 6 Total: $200,000 

A brief description of each project in Zone 6 follows.  Please refer to the corresponding Exhibits in 
Appendix B for a more detailed description and background on each project.  

15-07 – Dartmouth Avenue Improvements – Replaces 410 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

Zone 7 (5 Projects) 

Zone 7 

Project No. DSA No. Description Cost 

15-25 027 Christian Court Improvements $200,000 

15-26 028 West Belmont Tank Water Main Improvements $1,400,000 

15-27 029 Lassen Drive Improvements $855,000 

15-28 030 Tahoe Drive Area Improvements $510,000 

15-29 031 Belmont Canyon Road Improvements $420,000 

 

 Zone 7 Total: $3,385,000 

A brief description of each project in Zone 7 follows.  Please refer to the corresponding Exhibits in 
Appendix B for a more detailed description and background on each project.  

15-25 – Christian Court Improvements – Replaces 300 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP and installs an additional 
fire hydrant to replace aging / undersized infrastructure, improve flushing capabilities, and improve fire 
flows. 

15-26 – West Belmont Tank Water Main Improvements – A combination of abandonments / 
replacement / new installation of 1,400 LF of 8” DIP and 2,400 LF of 12” DIP to eliminate cross country 
and parallel water mains, improve zone wide fire flows, and replace aging infrastructure. 

15-27 – Lassen Drive Improvements – Replaces 1,800 LF of 6” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-28 – Tahoe Drive Area Improvements – Replaces 900 LF of 4” CIP with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-29 – Belmont Canyon Road Improvements – Replaces 900 LF of 4” – 8” CIP with 8” DIP to eliminate a 
local bottle neck, replace aging infrastructure, and improve fire flows. 

  

107



 Page 18 

Zone 8 (9 Projects) 

Zone 8 

Project No. DSA No. Description Cost 

15-32 034 Soho Circle Improvements $95,000 

15-33 035 Paddington Court Improvements $110,000 

15-34 036 Ridgewood Court Improvements $135,000 

15-35 037 Bridge Court Improvements $160,000 

15-36 038 Parkridge Court Improvements $160,000 

15-37 039 Waterloo Court Improvements $95,000 

15-38 040 Cliffside Court Improvements $220,000 

15-39 n/a Zone 8 - 14" Cross Country Improvements $460,000 

15-40 041 Hastings Drive Improvements $310,000 

 

 Zone 8 Total: $1,745,000 

A brief description of each project in Zone 8 follows.  Please refer to the corresponding Exhibits in 
Appendix B for a more detailed description and background on each project.  

15-32 – Soho Circle Improvements – Replaces 130 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP to replace aging / undersized 
infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-33 – Paddington Court Improvements – Replaces 160 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-34 – Ridgewood Court Improvements – Replaces 200 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-35 – Bridge Court Improvements – Replaces 280 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-36 – Parkridge Court Improvements – Replaces 270 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-37 – Waterloo Court Improvements – Replaces 130 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-38 – Cliffside Court Improvements – Replaces 330 LF of 4” PVC with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure and improve fire flows. 

15-39 – Zone 8 – 14” Cross Country Improvements – Installs 8 trench dams, 2 remotely controlled gate 
valves, and a flow meter and/or pressure gauge vault to allow the District to quickly identify a leak along 
the water main, the ability to isolate a shorter section of repair length. 

15-40 – Hastings Drive Improvements – Replaces 550 LF of 4” CIP/PVC with 8” DIP to replace aging / 
undersized infrastructure, improve fire flows, and also installs a Zone 8 to Zone 2 jumper to be used in 
emergency situations. 

 

 
108



 Page 19 

Zone 9 (0 Projects) 

 No projects identified at this time in Zone 9. 

District Wide Projects (5 Projects) 

District Wide 

Project No. DSA No. Description Cost 

15-83 n/a Emergency Intertie Rebuilds $620,000 

15-86 n/a Folger Pump Station Site Demolition $70,000 

15-91 n/a SCADA System Replacement $1,500,000 

15-92 n/a AMI Installation Completion $2,000,000 

15-93 n/a Dairy Lane Facility Rehabilitation and Improvements $1,500,000 

 

 District Wide Total: $5,690,000 

A brief description of each District Wide project follows.  Please refer to the corresponding Exhibits in 
Appendix B for a more detailed description and background on each project.  Note there are no exhibits 
for projects 15-91, 15-92, and 15-93. 

15-83 – Emergency Intertie Rebuilds – Rebuilds / reconfigures the existing interties to obtain more 
accurate meter readings. 

15-86 – Folger Pump Station Site Demolition – Demolishes the existing pump station building at the 
abandoned Folger Pump Station. 

15-91 – SCADA System Replacement – Replaces the existing SCADA system. 

15-92 – AMI Installation Completion – Adds automatic meter reading capabilities to each service meter 
allowing the District and residents to monitor water use remotely. 

15-93 – Dairy Lane Facility Rehabilitation and Improvements – Includes various improvements to the 
District’s facilities. 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

109



 Page 20 

Capital Improvement Project Cost Summary by Zone 

Zone 
Number of 

Projects 
Cost 

1 18 $12,080,000 

2 27 $11,935,000 

3 19 $14,385,000 

4 1 $745,000 

5 7 $1,655,000 

6 1 $200,000 

7 5 $3,385,000 

8 9 $1,745,000 

9 0 $0 

DW 5 $5,690,000 

Total 92 $ 51,820,000 

Additional Potential Projects 

 Zone 1 – 20” CC and Zone 8 – 24” Transmission Main Assessments 

 Zone 2 – Notre Dame EPS (10-inch from Hannibal to Hersom) 

 Zone 3 – Hersom Pump Station EPS – Effects of pressure increase 

 Zone 7 – Ralston – 12-inch from West Belmont Pump Station to West Belmont Tanks EPS 

 District Wide Poly Service Connection Replacements 

 Various Tank Site / Pump Station Improvements 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

110



 Page 21 

5.1 Capital Improvement Project Ranking 

Of the current projects identified, the District used specific criteria to evaluate and rank each of the 
projects in order of importance / immediate benefit to the system.  The higher the score, the higher the 
priority for the District’s rolling 5-year CIP.  The criteria and subsequent scoring were as follows: 

1. Pipe Failure Score – Operation’s personnel assigned scores based on institutional knowledge of 
the District’s distribution/transmission system during a 5-year period. 
 

6 or more water leaks      30 
5 water leaks        25 
4 water leaks        20 
3 water leaks       15 
2 water leaks       10 
1 or fewer water leaks      5 
 

2. Distribution System Benefits, Hydraulic Capacity & Low Flow Hydrants Affected - Operation’s 
personnel developed this scoring matrix. (Add up score from each cell selected) 
 

 
 
 
 

Deficient by 
2 or more 
pipe sizes 

Deficient by 1 
or fewer pipe 

sizes 

Min. standard for 
fire hydrants 

affects 2 or more 
fire hydrants 

Min. standard for 
fire hydrants 

affects 1 or fewer 
fire hydrants 

Improves 
distribution 
system capabilities 

2 1 2 1 

Can or is Serving 
as Backbone 
Infrastructure 

2 1 2 1 

Serves to intertie 
or eliminate a 
pressure zone 

2 1 2 1 

 
 

3. Water Main Age – It is not unusual, but not always true, for older water mains to have a higher 
rate of failure as they approach the end of their engineered life.  Operations personnel scored 
each proposed project based on the age of the pipe to be replaced. 
 

Water Main Construction Year 
Before 1939       10  
1940 – 1959       8  
1960 – 1979        6  
1980 – 1999        4 
2000 – newer          1 

 
4. Water Main Material – The current standard for water pipe is based on restrained ductile iron or 

PVC pipe materials.  In the past, steel pipe, cast iron pipe and asbestos cement pipe were 
materials of choice.  This criteria will score each project based on a pipe material, where District 
history has provided information on the types of pipe material that do not perform as well as 
other pipe materials.   

 
111



 Page 22 

Water Main Material  
Unlined Cast Iron      5 
Steel (Not Cathodically Protected) & Cast Iron   4 
Asbestos Cement      3 
Other Unrestrained Pipe     2 
Appropriate Pipe Material (Restrained PVC/DI)   0 

 
5. Scheduled Paving – Each of the proposed projects were scored in relation to the City of 

Belmont’s Pavement Condition Index (PCI).  A higher priority will be given to water mains under 
streets with a low PCI. 

 
Street’s PCI 
PCI under 49       5    
PCI of 50 to 59       4 
PCI of 60 to 69        3 
PCI of 70 to 79       2 
PCI of 80 and >       1 
Cross Country Water Main     1 

 
6. Static Pressure – Normally, the higher the static water pressure, the more potential damage 

caused by the leaking water main once it bursts.  Additionally, higher system pressures increase 
the long-term stress on the pipe increasing the chance of failure when combined with corrosion. 

 
Static Pressure 
Over 100 psi        5 
75 – 99 psi        3 
Less than 75 psi        1 

 

112



5/23/2016 Mid-Peninsula Water District

Capital Improvement Program Summary
 Appendix A

LF SRV HYD

1 15-14 017 3 Mezes Avenue Improvements 310 10 1 122,500$        37,000$          15,500$          175,000$        175,000$        

2 15-30 032 3 Alameda De Las Pulgas Improvements 1460 32 4 591,000$        118,000$        71,000$          780,000$        955,000$        

3 15-76 081 1 El Camino Real Improvements 4100 23 12 1,463,000$     360,000$        277,000$        2,100,000$     3,055,000$     

4 15-65 n/a 2 Folger Drive Improvements 830 12 3 306,000$        77,000$          37,000$          420,000$        3,475,000$     

5 15-73 078 1 Karen Road Improvements 800 9 2 307,000$        80,000$          38,000$          425,000$        3,900,000$     

6 15-10 013 3 Notre Dame Avenue Loop Closure 2230 29 3 689,500$        138,000$        82,500$          910,000$        4,810,000$     

7 15-44 045 2 South Road Abandonment 0 19 3 302,000$        75,000$          38,000$          415,000$        5,225,000$     

8 15-22 025 3 Arthur Avenue Improvements 880 15 2 345,000$        87,000$          43,000$          475,000$        5,700,000$     

9 15-16 019 3 Williams Avenue, Ridge Road, Hillman Avenue Improvements 2460 59 4 834,000$        166,000$        100,000$        1,100,000$     6,800,000$     

10 15-43 044 2 North Road Cross Country / Davey Glen Road Improvements 1400 17 5 496,000$        124,000$        60,000$          680,000$        7,480,000$     

11 15-06 n/a 5 Zone 5 Fire Hydrant Upgrades 0 0 7 105,000$        31,000$          14,000$          150,000$        7,630,000$     

12 15-78 083 1 Civic Lane Improvements 1800 20 5 605,000$        120,000$        75,000$          800,000$        8,430,000$     

13 15-17 020 3 Monte Cresta Drive / Alhambra Drive Improvements 2250 48 5 781,500$        195,000$        98,500$          1,075,000$     9,505,000$     

14 15-87 n/a 1 Hillcrest Pressure Regulating Station 0 0 0 250,000$        65,000$          30,000$          345,000$        9,850,000$     

15 15-09 012 3 Dekoven Tank Utilization Project 2300 14 2 782,000$        158,000$        95,000$          1,035,000$     10,885,000$  

16 15-28 030 7 Tahoe Drive Area Improvements 900 28 4 369,000$        94,000$          47,000$          510,000$        11,395,000$  

17 15-29 031 7 Belmont Canyon Road Improvements 900 17 2 306,000$        76,000$          38,000$          420,000$        11,815,000$  

18 15-38 040 8 Cliffside Court Improvements 330 14 2 154,500$        46,500$          19,000$          220,000$        12,035,000$  

19 15-42 043 2 North Road Improvements 0 19 1 152,000$        46,000$          22,000$          220,000$        12,255,000$  

20 15-02 004 5 Courtland Road Improvements 780 9 2 252,000$        63,000$          30,000$          345,000$        12,600,000$  

21 15-24 026 3 San Juan Boulevard Improvements 520 16 3 223,000$        67,000$          30,000$          320,000$        12,920,000$  

22 15-75 080 1 Old County Road Improvements 5500 111 26 2,580,500$     510,000$        309,500$        3,400,000$     16,320,000$  

23 15-41 042 2 Mills Avenue Improvements 280 12 2 136,000$        41,000$          18,000$          195,000$        16,515,000$  

25 15-46 050 2 Miramar Terrace Improvements 1250 21 4 435,500$        110,000$        54,500$          600,000$        17,115,000$  

26 15-61 066 2 Chula Vista Drive Improvements 800 10 2 320,000$        80,000$          40,000$          440,000$        17,555,000$  

27 15-11 014 3 Camelita Avenue Improvements 1300 31 3 463,000$        115,000$        57,000$          635,000$        18,190,000$  

28 15-72 077 1 SR 101 Crossing at PAMF Hospital 2300 0 2 1,040,000$     350,000$        280,000$        1,670,000$     19,860,000$  

29 15-49 053 2 Mid-Notre Dame Improvements 0 0 10 110,000$        33,000$          17,000$          160,000$        20,020,000$  

15-89 n/a 3 Dekoven Tanks Replacement 0 0 0 2,500,000$     400,000$        600,000$        3,500,000$     23,520,000$  

24 15-63 069 2 Lower Notre Dame Avenue Improvements 1700 25 5 617,500$        123,000$        74,500$          815,000$        24,335,000$  

30 15-01 003 5 Buckland / Shelford Avenue Improvements 210 1 1 73,500$          26,000$          10,500$          110,000$        24,445,000$  

31 15-26 028 7 West Belmont Tank Water Main Improvements 3800 2 2 1,106,000$     165,000$        129,000$        1,400,000$     25,845,000$  

32 15-19 022 3 Oak Knoll Drive Improvements 1270 33 2 499,000$        128,000$        63,000$          690,000$        26,535,000$  

33 15-27 029 7 Lassen Drive Improvements 1800 46 4 648,000$        130,000$        77,000$          855,000$        27,390,000$  

34 15-03 005 5 Spring Lane Improvements 270 6 2 115,500$        35,000$          14,500$          165,000$        27,555,000$  

Running TotalProject Name
 Planning, 

Design & CM 
 Contingency 2015 DollarsPriority

Project 

Number

Quantity
 Construction  ZoneDSA

Page 1113



5/23/2016 Mid-Peninsula Water District

Capital Improvement Program Summary
 Appendix A

LF SRV HYD
Running TotalProject Name

 Planning, 

Design & CM 
 Contingency 2015 DollarsPriority

Project 

Number

Quantity
 Construction  ZoneDSA

35 15-40 041 8 Hastings Drive Improvements 550 0 2 217,500$        65,000$          27,500$          310,000$        27,865,000$  

36 15-50 054 2 Fairway Drive Improvements 1420 24 2 457,000$        115,000$        58,000$          630,000$        28,495,000$  

37 15-15 018 3 Shirley Road Improvements 720 11 1 228,000$        68,000$          29,000$          325,000$        28,820,000$  

38 15-18 021 3 Pine Knoll Drive Improvements 430 14 2 179,500$        56,000$          24,500$          260,000$        29,080,000$  

39 15-21 024 3 Lincoln / Monserat Avenue Improvements 250 2 1 83,500$          30,000$          11,500$          125,000$        29,205,000$  

40 15-31 033 3 Monserat Avenue Cross Country Abandonment 0 0 0 20,000$          7,000$            3,000$            30,000$          29,235,000$  

41 15-25 027 7 Christian Court Improvements 300 11 2 138,000$        44,000$          18,000$          200,000$        29,435,000$  

42 15-69 074 1 Sussex Court Improvements 130 4 1 59,500$          22,000$          8,500$            90,000$          29,525,000$  

43 15-79 084 1 F Street Improvements 400 2 1 161,000$        54,000$          20,000$          235,000$        29,760,000$  

44 15-81 086 1 Sixth / O'Neill Avenue Improvements 1500 15 2 745,000$        150,000$        95,000$          990,000$        30,750,000$  

45 15-45 046-049 2 Hainline Drive and Vicinity Improvements 1740 42 5 676,000$        135,000$        79,000$          890,000$        31,640,000$  

46 15-08 011 4 Zone 4 Water Main Improvement 1650 40 2 562,500$        114,000$        68,500$          745,000$        32,385,000$  

47 15-64 070 2 Tierra Linda Isolation Valve Installation 0 0 0 20,000$          3,000$            2,000$            25,000$          32,410,000$  

48 15-66 071 2 Vine Street / Oak Tree Lane Improvements 700 7 2 255,500$        65,000$          34,500$          355,000$        32,765,000$  

49 15-56 060 2 Carlmont Drive Improvements 0 5 1 120,000$        36,000$          14,000$          170,000$        32,935,000$  

50 15-59 063 2 Valdez Avenue Improvements 1000 24 2 352,000$        90,000$          43,000$          485,000$        33,420,000$  

51 15-13 016 3 Monroe, Bellemonti, Coronet Avenues Improvements 3200 94 4 1,142,000$     172,000$        131,000$        1,445,000$     34,865,000$  

52 15-82 n/a 1 Ralston Avenue Improvements 500 5 1 205,000$        60,000$          25,000$          290,000$        35,155,000$  

53 15-52 056 2 Chevy / Clee Streets Improvements 780 16 2 273,000$        70,000$          32,000$          375,000$        35,530,000$  

54 15-57 061 2 Alomar Avenue Improvements 750 14 1 244,500$        74,000$          31,500$          350,000$        35,880,000$  

55 15-12 015 3 Buena Vista Avenue Improvements 1250 27 2 423,500$        107,000$        54,500$          585,000$        36,465,000$  

56 15-34 036 8 Ridgewood Court Improvements 200 8 1 89,000$          33,000$          13,000$          135,000$        36,600,000$  

57 15-35 037 8 Bridge Court Improvements 280 9 1 112,000$        34,000$          14,000$          160,000$        36,760,000$  

58 15-51 055 2 Francis Avenue / Court Improvements 830 23 2 306,500$        78,000$          40,500$          425,000$        37,185,000$  

59 15-55 059 2 Covington Road Improvements 1000 23 3 364,000$        91,000$          45,000$          500,000$        37,685,000$  

60 15-58 062 2 Fernwood Way Improvements 800 16 2 278,000$        70,000$          32,000$          380,000$        38,065,000$  

61 15-67 n/a 2 Village Drive / Geraldine Way Improvements 1600 34 4 582,000$        118,000$        70,000$          770,000$        38,835,000$  

62 15-20 023 3 Thurm and Bettina Avenues Improvements 1150 26 1 380,500$        96,000$          48,500$          525,000$        39,360,000$  

63 15-68 073 1 Wessex Way Dead End Improvements 220 20 1 130,000$        40,000$          15,000$          185,000$        39,545,000$  

64 15-71 076 1 Wessex Way Loop Improvements 230 0 1 99,000$          36,000$          15,000$          150,000$        39,695,000$  

65 15-54 058 2 Villa Avenue Improvements 1500 44 3 552,000$        112,000$        66,000$          730,000$        40,425,000$  

66 15-04 006 5 Rose Lane Improvements 170 5 1 72,500$          26,000$          11,500$          110,000$        40,535,000$  

67 15-07 010 6 Dartmouth Avenue Improvements 410 7 1 138,500$        42,500$          19,000$          200,000$        40,735,000$  

68 15-36 038 8 Parkridge Court Improvements 270 10 1 112,500$        34,000$          13,500$          160,000$        40,895,000$  

69 15-47 051 2 Virginia Avenue Improvements 950 17 3 370,500$        92,000$          47,500$          510,000$        41,405,000$  

Page 2114



5/23/2016 Mid-Peninsula Water District

Capital Improvement Program Summary
 Appendix A

LF SRV HYD
Running TotalProject Name

 Planning, 

Design & CM 
 Contingency 2015 DollarsPriority

Project 

Number

Quantity
 Construction  ZoneDSA

70 15-62 067 2 Sixth Avenue Improvements 1610 2 5 575,000$        115,000$        70,000$          760,000$        42,165,000$  

71 15-05 n/a 5 Calwater Intertie 50 0 0 117,500$        36,000$          16,500$          170,000$        42,335,000$  

72 15-32 034 8 Soho Circle Improvements 130 5 1 62,500$          23,000$          9,500$            95,000$          42,430,000$  

73 15-37 039 8 Waterloo Court Improvements 130 5 1 62,500$          23,000$          9,500$            95,000$          42,525,000$  

74 15-39 n/a 8 Zone 8 - 14" Cross Country Improvements 0 0 0 335,000$        85,000$          40,000$          460,000$        42,985,000$  

75 15-70 075 1 Shoreway Road Improvements 0 5 2 85,000$          30,000$          10,000$          125,000$        43,110,000$  

76 15-53 057 2 Academy Avenue / Belburn Drive Improvemetns 300 25 0 190,000$        57,000$          23,000$          270,000$        43,380,000$  

77 15-60 065 2 Escondido Way Cross Country Abandonment 0 0 0 30,000$          10,000$          5,000$            45,000$          43,425,000$  

79 15-33 035 8 Paddington Court Improvements 160 6 1 73,000$          27,000$          10,000$          110,000$        43,535,000$  

80 15-48 052 2 Willow Lane Improvements 600 8 2 224,000$        67,000$          29,000$          320,000$        43,855,000$  

81 15-80 085 1 Bragato Road Improvements 1000 8 2 304,000$        78,000$          38,000$          420,000$        44,275,000$  

82 15-74 079 1 Malcolm Avenue Improvements 550 2 0 183,500$        57,000$          24,500$          265,000$        44,540,000$  

83 15-77 082 1 Sixth Avenue (Zone 1) Improvements 200 5 2 130,000$        42,000$          18,000$          190,000$        44,730,000$  

84 15-84 n/a 1 Ralston Avenue Regulator Relocation 0 0 0 250,000$        63,000$          32,000$          345,000$        45,075,000$  

85 15-85 n/a 1 O'Neill Slough Bridge Crossing Assessments 0 0 0 -$                50,000$          5,000$            55,000$          45,130,000$  

15-83 n/a DW Emergency Intertie Rebuilds 0 0 0 450,000$        115,000$        55,000$          620,000$        45,750,000$  

15-88 098 5 Vine Street Improvements 1400 15 3 440,000$        110,000$        55,000$          605,000$        46,355,000$  

15-90 096 3 Alameda De Las Pulgas Loop Improvements 1100 0 0 275,000$        83,000$          37,000$          395,000$        46,750,000$  

15-86 n/a DW Folger Pump Station Demolition 0 0 0 50,000$          10,000$          10,000$          70,000$          46,820,000$  

15-91 n/a DW SCADA System Replacement 0 0 0 1,500,000$     -$                -$                1,500,000$     48,320,000$  

15-92 n/a DW Complete AMI Installation 0 0 0 2,000,000$     -$                -$                2,000,000$     50,320,000$  

15-93 n/a DW Dairy Lane Facility Rehabilitation & Improvements 0 0 0 1,500,000$     -$                -$                1,500,000$     51,820,000$  

Material Totals 78840 798 96 51,820,000$  

Linear foot Cost for  8" DIP 250$        

Linear foot Cost for  10" DIP 275$        

Linear foot Cost for  12" DIP 300$        

Cost per Service 3,000$    

Cost per Hydrant 15,000    

Assumes inflation rate 4%

1, 8 Zone 1 - 20" CC and Zone 8 - 24" Transmission Main Assessments

POTENTIAL CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

ASSUMPTIONS

Page 3115



5/23/2016 Mid-Peninsula Water District

Capital Improvement Program Summary
 Appendix A

LF SRV HYD
Running TotalProject Name

 Planning, 

Design & CM 
 Contingency 2015 DollarsPriority

Project 

Number

Quantity
 Construction  ZoneDSA

2 Zone 2 - Notre Dame 10" from Hannibal Pump Station to Hersom Tanks EPS

2 Zone 2 - South Road Connection to Laurel - DSA 094 Recommend to Abandon

3 Zone 3 - Cipriani Blvd EPS

3 Zone 3 - Hersom Pump Station Pressure Increase EPS

7 Zone 7 - Ralston 12" from West Belmont Pump Station to Tanks EPS

DW Polyethylene Service Replacements

Page 4116



 
 

PROPOSED 5-YEAR CIP 
 

ALTERNATIVE ONE - $20 MILLION/30 YEARS 
 
PROJECT 
NUMBER 

 
PROJECT NAME 

PROJECTED 
COST (2015) 

15-14 Mezes Avenue Improvements $     175,000 
15-76 El Camino Real Improvements 2,100,000 
15-65 Folger Drive Improvements    420,000 
15-73 Karen Road Improvements    425,000 
15-10 Notre Dame Avenue Loop Closure    910,000 
15-44 South Road Abandonment    415,000 
15-22 Arthur Avenue Improvements    475,000 
15-16 Williams Avenue, Ridge Road, Hillman Avenue 

Improvements 
1,100,000 

15-43 North Road Cross Country/Davey Glen Road 
Improvements 

   680,000 

15-06 Zone 5 Fire Hydrant Upgrades    150,000 
15-78 Civic Lane Improvements    800,000 
15-17 Monte Cresta Drive/Alhambra Drive Improvements 1,075,000 
15-87 Hillcrest Pressure Regulating Station    345,000 
15-09 Dekoven Tank Utilization Project 1,035,000 
15-28 Tahoe Drive Area Improvements    510,000 
15-29 Belmont Canyon Road Improvements    420,000 
15-38 Cliffside Court Improvements    220,000 
15-42 North Road Improvements    220,000 
15-75 Old County Road Improvements 3,400,000 
15-72 SR 101 Crossing at PAMF Hospital 1,670,000 
15-89 Dekoven Tanks Replacement 3,500,000 
 TOTAL $20,045,000 
 
The AMI Completion Project ($2.5 million) is also a priority project that could be 
substituted for the projects highlighted in gray. 

117



 
 
 

PROPOSED 5-YEAR CIP 
 

ALTERNATIVE TWO - $18 MILLION/25 YEARS 
 
PROJECT 
NUMBER 

 
PROJECT NAME 

PROJECTED 
COST (2015) 

15-14 Mezes Avenue Improvements $     175,000 
15-76 El Camino Real Improvements 2,100,000 
15-65 Folger Drive Improvements    420,000 
15-73 Karen Road Improvements    425,000 
15-10 Notre Dame Avenue Loop Closure    910,000 
15-44 South Road Abandonment    415,000 
15-22 Arthur Avenue Improvements    475,000 
15-16 Williams Avenue, Ridge Road, Hillman Avenue 

Improvements 
1,100,000 

15-43 North Road Cross Country/Davey Glen Road 
Improvements 

   680,000 

15-06 Zone 5 Fire Hydrant Upgrades    150,000 
15-17 Monte Cresta Drive/Alhambra Drive Improvements 1,075,000 
15-87 Hillcrest Pressure Regulating Station    345,000 
15-09 Dekoven Tank Utilization Project 1,035,000 
15-75 Old County Road Improvements 3,400,000 
15-72 SR 101 Crossing at PAMF Hospital 1,670,000 
15-89 Dekoven Tanks Replacement 3,500,000 
 TOTAL $17,875,000 
 
The AMI Completion Project ($2.5 million) is also a priority project that could be 
substituted for the projects highlighted in gray. 
 

118



 
 
 

PROPOSED 5-YEAR CIP 
 

ALTERNATIVE THREE - $15 MILLION/20 YEARS 
 
PROJECT 
NUMBER 

 
PROJECT NAME 

PROJECTED 
COST (2015) 

15-14 Mezes Avenue Improvements $     175,000 
15-76 El Camino Real Improvements 2,100,000 
15-65 Folger Drive Improvements    420,000 
15-73 Karen Road Improvements    425,000 
15-10 Notre Dame Avenue Loop Closure    910,000 
15-17 Monte Cresta Drive/Alhambra Drive Improvements 1,075,000 
15-87 Hillcrest Pressure Regulating Station    345,000 
15-09 Dekoven Tank Utilization Project 1,035,000 
15-75 Old County Road Improvements 3,400,000 
15-72 SR 101 Crossing at PAMF Medical Center 1,670,000 
15-89 Dekoven Tanks Replacement 3,500,000 
 TOTAL $15,055,000 
 
The AMI Completion Project ($2.5 million) is also a priority project but only one-half of it 
could be completed if substituted for the project highlighted in gray. 
 

119



 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 2016-06 
 

AUTHORIZING MPWD 5-YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
FOR FISCAL YEARS 2016/2017 THROUGH 2020/2021 

 
* * * 

 
MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 

 

WHEREAS, the Mid-Peninsula Water District ("MPWD") completed a 

comprehensive water hydraulic model of the entire MPWD system over the course of 

the past 18 months; and 

WHEREAS, almost 90 capital improvement projects were identified for 

completion as a result of the water hydraulic modeling; and 

WHEREAS, a list of six scoring criteria was developed in order to rank and 

prioritize each of the 90 capital projects; and 

WHEREAS, a preliminary draft 5-year capital improvement program was 

introduced to the Board on November 16, 2015, totaling $12 million, and the Board 

provided direction to staff to revise it to expand beyond what the MPWD is currently 

funding on a pay-go basis and develop financing options; and 

WHEREAS, a revised 5-year capital improvement program was developed 

totaling $25 million and presented to the Board on December 16, 2015, and was 

accepted in principle but not approved until financing options were reviewed and 

considered; and 

WHEREAS, on April 28, 2016, updated cash flow projections for FY 2016/2017 

were presented by MPWD’s rate consultant Bartle Wells Associates, and financing 

120



alternatives for potential capital improvements were created by the MPWD’s Municipal 

Finance Advisors based upon the updated cash flow projections and presented to the 

Board; and 

WHEREAS, as a result of the updated financial information for FY 2016/2017, 

staff modified the MPWD’s 5-year capital planning and presented the Board with three 

(3) program alternatives.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Directors of the Mid-

Peninsula Water District hereby authorizes the 5-Year Capital Improvement Program for 

Fiscal Years 2016/2017 through 2020/2021 totaling $20,000,000.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Board directs staff to commence 

coordination with the MPWD’s Municipal Finance Advisor on developing the appropriate 

financing options for the 5-Year Capital Improvement Program, that are most 

advantageous for the Mid-Peninsula Water District, for presentation to the Board at its 

next regular meeting on June 23, 2016. 

REGULARLY PASSED AND ADOPTED this 26th day of May 2016, by the 

following vote: 

 AYES:     

 NOES:     

 ABSENT:    

              
        President, Board of Directors 
        Mid-Peninsula Water District 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
_______________________________ 
District Secretary 

121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



 
 
 
 
 TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:   Tammy A. Rudock 
  General Manager 
 
DATE:  May 26, 2016 
 
 

MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 
FOLLOW-UP FROM 04/28/16 REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS 
 Contract documents with R. J. Gordon Construction, Inc., for the Alameda de las Pulgas 

capital project are ready for the Board President’s signature. 
 The Attachment “A” schedule of rates and charges to Ordinance 116 was updated to 

include the monthly fixed system charges effective July 1, 2016, as well as the pass-
through of the SFPUC wholesale water rate increase.  Attached for information. 

 MPWD’s FY 2016/2017 water rate increase notice was finalized and distributed to 
customers on May 26, 2016.  It was posted to the MPWD on May 24, 2016.  Attached 
for information. 
 

PERSONNEL MANUAL UPDATE 
The completed INTERNAL DRAFT was transmitted to all employees on April 15th.  A “meet 
and confer” session with employees was held on April 26th including a comprehensive review 
of the new manual.  During the meeting, a few provisions were identified as potential items for 
negotiations.  The MPWD Employees Association requested a couple more weeks for further 
review and within which to provide a response.  I anticipate a response around June 3rd. 
 
This will push out the completion of this project by approximately two (2) months.  I updated 
the project schedule below. 
 

TASK TARGET DATE 
DRAFT to ACWA/JPIA and District Counsel 02/24/16 
DRAFT to MPWD Employees Association for review 03/24/16 
Meet and confer with MPWD Employees Association 04/21/16 
Consider potential negotiable provisions or impacts (as 
applicable) with MPWD Employees Association 

06/22/16 

Potential Closed Session with Board regarding potential 
negotiations with MPWD Employees Association 

06/23/16 

155



Complete FINAL DRAFT  07/15/16 
Final Legal Review 07/22/16 
Initial presentation for Board consideration 07/28/16 
Final presentation for Board approval 08/25/16 

 
MISCELLANEOUS FEES PROJECT UPDATE 
No progress on this item to date due to other priorities.  Implementation of updated and new 
fees is recommended in coordination with the MPWD’s new financial management system, so 
there is time to work on this project. 
 
3-MONTH “LOOK AHEAD” 
President Zucca requested a summary list of upcoming business items: 
 

JUNE 
 Consider approval of FY 2016/2017 Operating and Capital Budgets. 
 Continue discussions about MPWD 5-Year CIP and program funding level. 
 Receive report on seismic evaluation of Hallmark tank site. 
 If not approved on May 26th, approve MPWD 2015 Urban Water Management Plan and 

MPWD Water Shortage Contingency Plan (for transmittal to CA DWR by July 1st). 
 

JULY 
 Consider budgeted FY 2016/2017 professional services agreements. 
 Establish Appropriations Limit applicable to the MPWD during the fiscal year. 
 Consider initial presentation of new MPWD Personnel Manual. 
 Consider living wage adjustment for MPWD Employees Association (per agreement). 
 Receive BAWSCA report. 

 
AUGUST 

 Consider approval of MPWD Personnel Manual. 
 Receive progress report on annual MPWD Strategic Plan. 
 Consider updated Conflict of Interest Code (every even-numbered year). 

 
ACWA/JPIA SPRING CONFERENCE HIGHLIGHTS 
 
ACWA/JPIA CONFERENCE 
ACWA/JPIA 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING – May 2, 2016 @ 10:15AM 
The item that generated the most discussion was the review and potential action item on 
Central Basin Municipal Water District’s request to regain participation in the risk sharing 
programs.  You may recall that on March 26, 2014, the ACWA/JPIA Board of Directors 
canceled Central Basin Municipal Water District’s participation in the Liability and Workers’ 
Compensation Programs as a result of numerous lawsuits arising from allegations of 
misconduct by Board members.  The Executive Committee approved the request by Central 
Basis Municipal Water District, with a provision including a $2 million cap in coverage, and 
another requirement for a $2 million cash deposit for any EPL premium losses the balance of 

156



which the Central Basin Municipal Water District would make whole at the end of each fiscal 
year. 
 
ACWA/JPIA is working with a consulting on rebranding and defining a new image. 
 
The Executive Committee approved the 2014/2015 Audited Financial Statements.  Attached 
for information is the MD&A (Management Discussion & Analysis, which provides a general 
overview. 
 
ACWA/JPIA 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING – May 2, 2016 @ 1:30PM 
After a presentation by staff and the Central Basin Municipal Water District, and more lengthy 
discussion, the Board delayed the recommendation by the Executive Committee on Central 
Basin Municipal Water District until the December 2016 ACWA/JPIA Board Meeting.  The 
Board felt more time was needed for progress in policy improvements. 
 
 
Maze & Associates performed the JPIA’s annual financial audit for the fiscal year October 1, 
2014, through September 30, 2015.  The JPIA received an unmodified opinion.  The Board 
approved the audited 2014/2015 financial statements. 
 
The Board approved the JPIA’s Operating Budget for FY 2016/2017 ($9,604,589 total as 
compared to FY 2015/2016 $9,029,188 total).  The overall increase in the Operating Budget is 
6.4%.  Salaries and benefits remain the largest line items in the budget (totaling $6.5 million).   
 
Updates were presented on the JPIA Liability, Property, Workers’ Compensation and 
Employee Benefits Programs.   
 
H.R. LaBounty Safety Award winners were announced.  
 
A training update was provided highlighting classes delivered, training conferences, live and 
recorded webinars, Target Solutions Online, PDP (Professional Development Program), 
Leadership Program, and the Lending Library resources. 
 
It was reported that there was currently one pending lawsuit involving the JPIA, and Anthem is 
providing the defense of JPIA since it deals with a reimbursement. 
 
I attended the ACWA/JPIA Board of Directors Reception with Rene Ramirez. 
 
ACWA/JPIA 
SEMINAR:  PROTECTING YOUR AGENCY’S ASSETS BY UNDERSTANDING AND 
REMEDIATING POTENTIAL THREATS – MAY 3, 2016 
I attended this seminar along with Al Stuebing and Rene Ramirez.  It was facilitated by John-
Issac Chadwell, President/Founder of Counter Response Group.  He provided very interesting 
information regarding active shooter threats/violent incidents and how to respond. 
 

157



ACWA CONFERENCE 
I attended the following sessions on May 4th: 
 Opening Breakfast and Program:  “Connecting California’s Innovation with Water Policy”  
 Exhibitor Technical Presentation by ACWA/JPIA:  “The Crazy World of Health Benefits” 
 General Luncheon and Keynote Program:  “Chaos Theory, Small Hands and the 2016 

Presidential Election” 
 
I attended a hosted dinner with Hanson Bridgett attorneys and guests. 
 
On May 5th, I participated in: 
 Networking breakfast 
 General Session and Luncheon:  “Agriculture:  Embracing Technology in a New Era” 
 Exhibitor Technical Program:  “The Importance of a Robust Asset Management 

Program in Securing Energy Cost Savings for Renewable Energy Systems and Energy 
Efficient Measures” 

 Region 5 Membership Meeting 
 Dinner at the Portola Pavilion 

 
I attended the Hans Doe Past Presidents’ Breakfast on May6th, the final day of the ACWA 
Conference. 
 
Attachment:  ACWA/JPIA MD&A from FY 2014/2015 Audited Financials 
 
CSDA LEGISLATIVE DAYS HIGHLIGHTS 
May 17th: Morning Legislators Panel – provided brief legislative highlights mostly on 

LAFCO legislative exceptions and revamp of an “old model”: 
 Senator Robert Hertzberg 
 Assembly Member Ling Ling Chang 
 Assembly Member Susan Talamantes Eggman 

 
Lunch and Legislative Briefing and review of Fact Sheet (attached for 
information) on CSDA Legislative Priorities: 
 AB 2613:  Small Special District Audit Options – SPONSOR 

Financial relief for small districts with revenues less than $150,000 to do 
comprehensive financial audit each year; each year OK to do a financial 
compilation review and every 5th year a full audit. 

 SB 1292:  Civil Grand Juries – SPONSOR 
This would increase collaborative accuracy of reports.  Grand Jury would 
have to:  1. Meet with subjects of investigation for exit interview with 
findings so that the agency can provide feedback.  2.  Option to provide 
DRAFT report to agency in order to receive initial comments.  3.  Final 
report to agency six (6) working days prior to public release to allow 
agency comments to be posted with Grand Jury report. 

 SB 885:  Public Works Restrictions – OPPOSE 
This would be a significant alteration of the public contracting process; it 
would create a “carve out” for design professionals (e.g., engineers, 
architects, and land surveyors).  It would shift liability from design 

158



professionals when deemed their fault to public agency.  Design 
professionals say it is a financial burden for them to obtain insurance 
coverage for indemnification.  Design/build and settlements would be 
exempted. 

 
May 18th: Networking Breakfast 
  Keynote Speaker:  Fiona Ma, CPA, Board of Equalization Chairwoman 
  Roundtable Discussion:  Institute for Local Government 

Introduction of ILG and what they do and how they are trying to collaborate more 
with public agencies. 

  Hot Topics Discussion:  Public Pension Update – CalPERS 
 AB 2375 – 10% interest or equal to ROI whichever is higher on late 

payments by agency. 
 AB 2404 – Consolidation or elimination of several options for surviving 

spouses/beneficiaries for retirees after January 1, 2017 (13 different ones 
now). 

 AB 1640 – Exemptions to PEPRA for transit employees covered under 
federal laws (curtailment of benefits). 

 SB 1203 – CalPERS employer prior to PEPRA (January 1, 2013) that 
breaks off to form JPA to provide retention of same defined 
benefits/formula. 

 California Drug Price Relief Act – On November ballot and if approved 
would be effective July 1, 2017:  Would establish price ceiling of drug 
prices to VA rates (for CalPERS health benefits); lots of opposition. 

 Pension Reform – Will push in 2018 one of two propositions: 
o Closes defined benefits plan effective the date of the initiative; or 
o Government Pension Cap Act – Limit new hire’s retirement benefits 

to a percentage of their salary; effective January 1, 2019: No more 
than 11% for new Miscellaneous Employees; and No more than 
13% for new Safety Employees.  Retirement benefits would include 
Social Security or Deferred Compensation benefits paid by 
Employer. 

 
Attachment:  Legislator Information and CSDA Legislative Briefing Fact Sheet 
 
MEETINGS 
DATE EVENT 
April 26th  Participated in CSDA Webinar:  Technology 

and the PRA Recent Developments and 
Current Challenges 
 
Met and conferred with MPWD employees for a 
comprehensive review of new Personnel 
Manual. 
 
Conference call with Municipal Finance Advisor 
in preparation for April 28th Board Meeting. 

159



DATE EVENT 
April 27th Celebrated Administrative Professionals Day 

with lunch treat of MPWD Administrative staff. 
 
Attended first annual MPWD State of District 
Address. 

April 28th  Participated in 2015 UWMP progress meeting. 
 
Attended safety session with staff and 
facilitated GM rap session. 

April 29th  Attended quarterly GM lunch meeting at PCG in 
Pleasanton. 

April 30th Participated with staff in representing the 
MPWD at the first annual San Carlos Earth 
Day. 

May 2nd – 6th Attended ACWA/JPIA Spring Conference in 
Monterey. 

May 9th   Conference call with Board President for May 
25th and May 26th agenda review. 

May 10th Conference call with staff and Municipal 
Finance Advisor on next steps. 

May 11th   Conference call with staff and District Engineer 
on 5-Year CIP and “50-Year Look Ahead”. 

May 17th and 18th  Attended CSDA Legislative Days in 
Sacramento. 

May 20th Attended Alameda de las Pulgas Water Main 
Replacement project pre-construction meeting 
with staff, District Engineer, contractor 
representatives, and City of Belmont staff. 

May 23rd Participated in 2015 UWMP progress meeting. 
 
UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS 
HIA Meeting (Belmont) – June 2, 2016  
BAWSCA Water Management Meeting (Foster City) – June 2, 2016 
CSDA General Manager Annual Summit (Squaw Valley) – June 12-14, 2016 
ACWA/JPIA Fall Conference & Exhibition (Anaheim) – November 28, 2016 – December 2, 2016 

160



161



162



163



164



165



166



167



168



 
    3 DAIRY LANE – POST OFFICE BOX 129 

BELMONT, CA 94002 
(650) 591-8941 

www.midpeninsulawater.org 
 
May 23, 2016 

 
NOTICE OF INCREASE IN WATER RATES 

 
Since 1929, the Mid-Peninsula Water District (MPWD) has been reliably delivering high quality Hetch Hetchy drinking 
water to the communities of Belmont, San Carlos, and unincorporated areas of San Mateo County.  We sincerely 
appreciate the opportunity to serve you. 
 
The MPWD is a self-supporting agency, relying primarily on revenues from water charges and service fees to fund its 
operations.   Understanding that rate increases may present financial challenges for some consumers, we hope the 
following information provides clarification why the MPWD water service rate increase is needed effective July 1, 2016. 
 
BACKGROUND ON APPROVED MPWD 5-YEAR RATE PLAN 
Following a formal notice and Proposition 218 majority protest hearing process on June 25, 2015, the MPWD Board of 
Directors approved a series of annual water rate adjustments over a 5-year period (July 1, 2015, through June 30, 2020), 
including a pass through provision of any excess SFPUC wholesale water rate increases.   
 
UPDATE ON SAN FRANCISCO REGIONAL WATER SUPPLY SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM 
The MPWD relies on imported treated water from the San Francisco Public Utility Commission (SFPUC) for 100% of its 
water supply.  The SFPUC is undertaking a $4.8 billion Water Supply Improvement Program (WSIP) for much needed 
capital replacement and rehabilitation of the almost 100-year-old Hetch Hetchy water supply system.  This multi-year 
capital improvements program will meet water quality requirements, and ensure the reliability, capacity and seismic 
safety of the aging Hetch Hetchy water infrastructure system in an environmentally sustainable and cost-effective 
manner.  May 2019 is the anticipated completion of the WSIP.  For more detailed information, please review the recent 
SFPUC WSIP Regional Projects Quarterly Report (2nd Quarter FY 2015/2016) for a summary of the program’s regional 
projects at http://www.sfwater.org/modules/showdocument.aspx?documentid=8436. 
 
MPWD’S SUSTAINED FOCUS ON COST-EFFICIENCY AND PRUDENT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 
Through diligent budgeting, financial management, and cost controls, the MPWD continues its commitment to providing 
high-quality cost-efficient services.  The MPWD has prudently managed its annual operations and capital improvements 
despite continued reduced revenues as a result of customer water conservation achievements.   
 
WHY ARE WATER SERVICE RATES BEING INCREASED? 
The SFPUC will impose a wholesale water rate increase of 9.3% effective July 1st.  That means the charge for wholesale 
customers, like the MPWD, will be increased from $3.75 hcf to $4.10 hcf.  SFPUC’s rate increase is primarily due to the 
reduced wholesale customer sales projections from 130 mgd for FY 2015/2016 to 107 mgd for FY 2016/2017. 
 
Pursuant to California Government Code Section 53756, the MPWD adopted the pass through of any additional 
increases in SFPUC wholesale water rates above the previously projected SFPUC rate for FY 2016/2017 ($3.78CCF).  That 
means the MPWD’s tiered customer rates will increase by $0.32 hcf effective July 1, 2016, as reflected in the table on 
the reverse side. 
 
Also effective July 1, 2016, will be minimal increases to the MPWD monthly fixed system charges and breakpoint 
transitions for Residential Tiers 2, 3, and 4 as shown in the table on the reverse side. 
 

 

169

http://www.midpeninsulawater.org/
http://www.sfwater.org/modules/showdocument.aspx?documentid=8436


 

Rates Effective July 1, 2016 with SFPUC Wholesale Pass-Through 
      Proposed Rates Effective July 1, 2016 
      Previously SFPUC Total With 
      Adopted Wholesale Rate SFPUC Rate 
      Rates Pass Through* Pass Through 
            
Fixed Monthly Charges         
Billed based on meter size         

Meter Meter Ratio         
5/8" 1.00    $24.00    $24.00  
1" 1.50    36.00    36.00  
1 1/2" 2.50    60.00    60.00  
2" 4.00    96.00    96.00  
3" 6.00    144.00    144.00  
4" 10.00    240.00    240.00  
6" 25.00    600.00    600.00  
            
            
            
Water Consumption 
Charges         

Billed based on monthly metered water use ($/hcf)     
Residential Rate Tiers         
Tier 1 0 - 2 hcf   $5.30  $0.32  $5.62  
Tier 2 3 - 8 hcf   7.90  0.32  8.22  
Tier 3 9 - 20 hcf   9.50  0.32  9.82  
Tier 4 Over 20 hcf   11.10  0.32  11.42  
            
Commercial Rate Tiers         
Tier 1 0 - 5 hcf   $7.25  $0.32  $7.57  
Tier 2 Over 5 hcf   8.35  0.32  8.67  
_______________         
Note: 1 hcf = one hundred cubic feet or approximately 748 gallons.   
            
            
* The SFPUC wholesale water rate pass through effective July 1, 2016 equals $0.32 per hcf based on  
the incremental difference between the baseline rate of $3.78 per hcf referenced in the MPWD's 
Proposition 218 Notice and SFPUC's wholesale rate of $4.10 per hcf adopted on May 10, 2016. 

 
WHAT WILL THE MPWD WATER RATE INCREASE LOOK LIKE? 
As a result of the rate increase effective on July 1, 2016, a typical single family water bill (7 hcf) will be approximately 
$6.84 higher per month.  
 
CONTACT INFORMATION 
Please contact us should you have any questions or comments at mpwd@midpeninsulawater.org or call 650-591-8941. 
 

 

170

mailto:mpwd@midpeninsulawater.org


171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



 
 
 
TO:  Board of Directors 
  
FROM: Candy Pina  
 
DATE:   May 26, 2016  
 
 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

 
 
CONFERENCES, TRAINING, & MEETINGS: 

 
1) Jeanette Kalabolas/Laura Ravella/Candy Pina:  05/07/16 – Hosted 

BAWSCA Landscape Class 
2) Laura Ravella/Candy Pina:  05/05/16 – HIA meeting  
3) Candy Pina:  05/06/16 & 5/11/16 – “Springbrook” Chart Review 
4) Laura Ravella:  05/09/16 – “Dealing with Difficult Situations” Webinar 
5) Jeanette Kalabolas:  05/12/16 – BAWSCA Water Management Resources 

Meeting 
6) Jeanette Kalabolas/Candy Pina:  05/18/16 - Belmont Public Work Day 
7) Jeanette Kalabolas:  05/18/16 – City of Belmont National Night Out 

Coordination Meeting 
8) Jeanette Kalabolas:  05/25/16 – BAWSCA Turf Replacement Study 

Presentation 
 
 
FINANCIAL REPORTING: 

1) Schedule of Cash and Investments: 
SCHEDULE OF CASH AND INVESTMENTS 

  
           BALANCE   BALANCE  

CASH ACCOUNT    @ 04/30/16   05/18/16  
 PETTY CASH                     400                   400  
 CASH DRAWER                     200                   200  
 WELLS FARGO CHECKING   $           87,656  $         24,659 
 LAIF   $      4,049,652                                                      $    4,049,652  
TOTAL       $      4,137,908   $    4,074,911  

     

195



Month End Balance of PARS/OPEB for March 2016 (April 2016 reports not yet 
received):  $573,193.  Contributions of $41,250 paid, an overall increase in Net 
Earnings of $16,404 were reported.  

 
2) Water Revenue Report:  

Water Fixed Total
Total Commodity System Water

Month Units Charges Charges Revenues Misc Rev
JUL 102,202       655,215.69      174,717.33    829,933.02        1,223.75    
AUG 104,096       788,694.37      206,692.18    995,386.55        1,217.50    
SEP 101,546       767,490.00      206,247.53    973,737.53        1,213.75    
OCT 95,095         715,010.00      206,496.89    921,506.89        1,218.88    
NOV 81,298         601,597.16      205,707.83    807,304.99        1,220.00    
DEC 67,438         489,420.00      205,756.47    695,176.47        1,198.75    
JAN 70,890         517,269.00      206,075.93    723,344.93        1,223.75    
FEB 60,940         437,565.50      205,334.78    642,900.28        1,220.00    
MAR 65,700         475,283.50      204,960.79    680,244.29        1,212.50    
APR 73,821         539,336.50      205,461.34    744,797.84        1,226.25    
TOTAL 823,026       5,986,881.72   2,027,451.07 8,014,332.79     12,175.13  

WATER REVENUES for FISCAL YEAR 2015/2016

 

 
 
 
SPRINGBROOK PROGRESS: 
Developed the chart of accounts with a new numbering system, which is 
now with Accela for their review.  This is the most difficult and time 
consuming work that needs to be completed when putting together a new 
accounting system. Work flows, vendor information, multiple year end 
balances, and various other information is being provided to Accela.     
 

196



Work
Start End Task Complete

4/11/2016 4/13/2016 Overview training for Finance - Billing System and Chart of 
Accounts X

5/9/2016 5/13/2016 Finance Conversion - General Ledger and Accounts Payable 
data review 

In 
process

8/8/2016 8/12/2016 Finance Go Live
8/22/2016 8/24/2016 Project Management Set-up and go-live
9/21/2016 9/21/2016 Fixed Assets - Go Live
9/26/2016 9/30/2016 Inventory Control - setups and go-live
9/26/2016 9/27/2016 Bank Reconciliation Configuration and go-live
1/11/2017 11/19/2017 Utility Billing Data Conversion 
2/13/2017 2/16/2017 License & Permits - Go Live Session
2/27/2017 3/3/2017 Utility Billing - Go-Live Session
3/6/2017 3/7/2017 Ancillaries - AR - setups
3/6/2017 3/6/2017 Coding Accuracy Support System (CASS) Certification - Setup 

and Process Training
3/20/2017 3/24/2017 Utility Billing - Post Go Live Refresher Training

SPRINGBROOK IMPLEMENTATION SCHEDULE - PRELIMINARY
DATE

 
 

 
TEAM BUILDING ACTIVITIES: 
1. Staff had their quarterly potluck, featuring BBQ foods. 
2. Birthday celebrations continued. 

 

197



 
 
  
TO:  Board of Directors 
 
FROM:   Rene A. Ramirez, Operations Manager 
 
DATE:  May 26, 2016 
 
 

OPERATIONS REPORT – April 2016 
 

 
 
Projects: 

- Attended Belmont Council Meeting on April 12 to address any questions on the 
Traffic Plan for the Alameda de las Pulgas Project that might come up.  The 
matter was on the Council’s Consent Calendar.  There were no questions asked 
of the District’s project; 

- AMI: Emphasis on installing meters continues.  The latest staff work efforts 
indicate a total of 495 AMI meters have been installed in Zone 1 with another 17 
left to install.  As mentioned in past reports - these remaining meters will be the 
toughest because they are larger meters with most requiring a by-pass (for future 
calibration/testing) that is not there now.  Staff continues to accommodate the 
customer’s needs before and after the new meter is installed; 

- Participated in the Alameda de las Pulgas “pre-bid meeting” with District 
Engineer and interested contractors; 

- Opened bids for the Alameda de las Pulgas project on April 19th; 
- Bi-annual large meter testing program is complete.  Repairs and retesting of the 

affected meters to be completed by mid-May; 
- Investigated and made repairs to a water leak on Miramar Terrace; 
- Planned, obtained materials and constructed water service on Davey Glenn near 

El Camino Real; 
- Relocated water meters on Ralston Avenue as a part of City of Belmont 

improvements on Ralston Avenue; 
- Repaired hydrant at 2415 Dekovan Avenue; 
- Prepared for commercial water meter replacements at 1321, 1325 Old Count 

Road and 1408 El Camino Real; and 
- Installed support flange on the Carlmont High School water meter; 

 
Maintenance: 

- Routine maintenance tasks continue, but Operations Staff’s priority has been in 
support of AMI meter installations; 

198



- Responded to and completed 143 USA (underground service alerts) requests 
and identified infrastructure before digging in the streets or easements; 

- Continued to perform normal maintenance and exercised water system pressure 
regulating valves; 

- Continued to watch customer consumption trend, storage turn-over and water 
quality in Zone 3 where the East Dekoven Tank has been out of service, and we 
are not ready to put back into service;  

- Forty-four water samples for bacteriological testing – all samples were normal 
and showed no signs of coliform bacteria;  

- Water system dead-ends continue to be monitored for disinfectant residual, and 
where needed, we flowed water into landscapes, street sweepers or sewer 
flushing trucks versus monitoring for discharge into the storm water systems to 
improve water quality; and 

- Monitoring for signs of nitrification within our tanks, sample stations and dead 
ends continues as a part of regular water quality monitoring.   

 
System Repairs; 

Location Event Material Installation 
Date 

Estimated 
Water Loss 

(Gals.) 
Holly @ Miramar 

Terrace Main Break CIP 1945 Unknown 

 
Development: 

- Staff is currently working with developers on nine (9) development projects 
located at: 

o 576-600 El Camino Real – currently reviewing their plans; 
o 6, 8, and 10 Davis Dr. – currently reviewing their plans; 
o 400-490 El Camino Real – currently reviewing their plans; 
o 1401 Shoreway Road – installation scheduled; 
o 1201 Shoreway Road – there is nothing to report out at this time; 
o 360-380 Industrial Road – our work is complete; 
o 2177 Carlmont Avenue – installation scheduled;  
o 2113 Coronet – our work is complete; 
o 699 Ralston Ave – currently reviewing their plans; 
o 1710 Valley View – our work is complete; and  
o 2828 Monte Cresta – awaiting payment of installation fees. 

 
Administration: 

- Ops Staff meetings held during month; 
- Brent Chester passed the State Distribution System Operator exam for a D-4 

certificate; the highest Distribution System Operator certificate is D-5;   
- Staff met with the developer for 400-499 El Camino Real to go over the District’s 

requirements for water service and metering; 
- Attended meeting with Senior Staff and the District’s Municipal Financial Advisor; 

199



- Requested and met with PG&E to discuss the potential for additional energy 
savings programs available to the District; 

- Met with the new sales representative from CINTAS (uniform service provider); 
- Met with Cal Water at the Buckland Tank site to discuss their need of temporary 

District assistance during a project of theirs at their tank site adjacent to our site; 
- Attended the quarterly coordination with the City of Belmont staff; 
- Attended a pre-construction meeting at City Hall with Belmont staff and the 

developer of the new hotel along Shoreline Road; 
- Attended meeting for all District employees to go over the draft Personnel 

Manual; 
- Helped prepare for and attended the first-ever State of the District presentation; 
- Participated in a status report of the UWMP; 
- Attended the quarterly Manager’s luncheon put on by the District Engineer’s 

office; 
- Power use monitoring continues for pumping with positive results and no net 

effect on the water system; and 
- Continue to work on the LHMP (Local Hazards Mitigation Plan).  Phase 3 

documents are due by May 13th. 

200



Target YTD %
83.3%

APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
FY 2015-2016 7/1/15 BALANCE/ % OF

DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 4/30/16 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET
OPERATING REVENUE
WATER COMMODITY CHARGES 8,400,000          5,964,624      2,435,376           71.0%
FIXED SYSTEM CHARGES 2,443,780          2,041,083      402,697              83.5%
FIRE SERVICE CHARGES 14,400               12,174           2,226                  84.5%
METER CHARGES 10,000               -                 10,000                NA
SERVICE LINE & INSTALLATION CHARGES 25,000               92,529           (67,529)               370.1%
WATER SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGES 200,000             81,250           118,750              40.6%
WATER DEMAND OFFSET CHARGES 10,000               12,576           (2,576)                 125.8%
TEMP CONSTRUCTION CONNECTION CHARGES 10,000               -                 10,000                NA
MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 10,000               10,960           (960)                    109.6%
INTEREST REVENUE - LAIF 10,000               11,963           (1,963)                 119.6%
LEASE OF PHYSICAL PROPERTY 245,140             130,646         114,494              53.3%
PROPERTY TAX REVENUE 245,000             242,775         2,225                  NA

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 11,623,320        8,600,580      3,022,740           74.0%

OPERATING EXPENDITURES
SALARIES & WAGES 1,636,300          1,271,296      365,004              77.7%
PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 1,140,017          889,566         250,451              78.0%
PURCHASED WATER 5,062,000          3,657,732      1,404,268           72.3%
OUTREACH & EDUCATION 130,000             107,159         22,841                82.4%
M&R - OPS SYSTEM 378,250             326,599         51,651                86.3%
M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 129,700             105,806         23,894                81.6%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 32,000               700                31,300                2.2%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 317,125             216,768         100,357              68.4%
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 210,900             154,259         56,641                73.1%
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 37,000               8,646             28,354                23.4%
UTILITIES 322,281             212,000         110,281              65.8%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 562,484             442,182         120,302              78.6%
TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT 44,140               14,746           29,394                33.4%
RESTRICTED EARNINGS (10,000)              (11,963)          1,963                  119.6%
RESERVES 61,123               -                 61,123                NA
DEPRECIATION 870,000             748,741         121,259              86.1%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 10,923,320        8,144,235      2,779,085           74.6%

OPERATING REVENUE LESS EXPENDITURES 700,000             456,345         243,655              65.2%

NET TRANSFERS TO CAPITAL (700,000)            (456,345)        (243,655)             65.2%

NET RESULTS OF OPERATIONS -                     -                 -                      

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR YEAR 2015-2016

SUMMARY

201



Target YTD %
83.3%

APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2015-2016 7/1/2015 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 4/30/2016 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

4010 WATER COMMODITY CHARGES 8,400,000        5,964,624        2,435,376             71.0%

4020 FIXED SYSTEM CHARGES 2,443,780        2,041,083        402,697                83.5%

4030 FIRE SERVICE CHARGES 14,400             12,174             2,226                    84.5%

4040 METER CHARGES 10,000             -                   10,000                  NA

4050 SERVICE LINE & INSTALLATION CHARGES (A) (B) 25,000             92,529             (67,529)                 370.1%

4060 WATER SYSTEM CAPACITY CHARGES (C) 200,000           81,250             118,750                40.6%

4070 WATER DEMAND OFFSET CHARGES (D) 10,000             12,576             (2,576)                   125.8%

4080 TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION CONNECTION CHGS 10,000             -                   10,000                  NA

4090 MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 10,000             10,960             (960)                      109.6%

4000 TOTAL WATER AND FEE CHARGES 11,123,180      8,215,195        2,907,985             73.9%

4102 Interest Revenue- LAIF 10,000             11,963             (1,963)                   119.6%

4100 INTEREST REVENUE 10,000             11,963             (1,963)                   119.6%

4201 Lease of Physical Property 245,140           130,646           114,494                53.3%
4202 Property Tax Revenue (E) 245,000           242,775           2,225                    99.1%

4200 OTHER REVENUE 490,140           373,421           116,719                76.2%

4000 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 11,623,320      8,600,580        3,022,740             74.0%

6011 Salaries & Wages 1,546,900        1,213,572        333,328                78.5%
6012 Director Compensation 11,000             5,900               5,100                    53.6%
6017 Capital Salaries & Wages -                   59,883             (59,883)                 NA

6010 GROSS REGULAR WAGES 1,557,900        1,279,355        278,545                82.1%
6017 CAPITAL SALARY & WAGES reversed -                   (59,883)            59,883                  N/A

6021 Overtime Labor 43,300             24,662             18,638                  57.0%
6022 Standby Labor 35,100             27,161             7,939                    77.4%

6020 SUB-TOTAL SALARY & WAGES 1,636,300        1,271,296        365,004                77.7%

6031 FICA/Medicare PR Tax 126,477           88,060             38,417                  69.6%
6038 ACWA Health Care 310,272           254,037           56,235                  81.9%
6039 ACWA Dental 29,991             21,861             8,130                    72.9%
6040 ACWA Vision 4,223               3,635               588                       86.1%
6041 ACWA Life/AD&D 4,035               3,533               502                       87.6%
6042 Standard LDL/SDL Disabiility 9,953               7,418               2,535                    74.5%
6043 Workers' Comp Insurance 48,000             34,811             13,189                  72.5%

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2015-2016

DETAILED

202



Target YTD %
83.3%

APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2015-2016 7/1/2015 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 4/30/2016 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2015-2016

DETAILED

6044 Unemployment 1,000               -                   1,000                    NA
6045 CALPERS Retirement - ER 2%@55 245,706           165,590           80,116                  67.4%
6054 CAPITAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS -                   31,047             (31,047)                 N/A
6046 Retirees' ACWA Health Care 54,400             48,991             5,409                    90.1%
6047 Directors' ACWA Health Care 105,060           87,766             17,294                  83.5%
6049 Medical Reimbursement 2,500               450                  2,050                    18.0%
6050 Employee Service Recognition 7,000               8,995               (1,995)                   128.5%
6051 Safety Incentive Program 7,200               6,000               1,200                    83.3%
6052 Uniforms (F) 24,000             23,319             681                       97.2%
6053 PARS OPEB Expense 160,200           135,100           25,100                  84.3%

6030 SUB-TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 1,140,017        920,613           219,404                80.8%
6054 CAPITAL PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS -                   (31,047)            31,047                  N/A

6000 PERSONNEL COSTS 2,776,317        2,160,862        615,455                77.8%

6101 SFPUC Treated Water 4,600,000        3,207,917        1,392,083             69.7%
6102 BAWSCA (Debt Service Surcharges) 462,000           384,380           77,620                  83.2%
6103 Rates Stabilization -                   -                   -                        NA
6104 SFPUC Water Service Charge -                   65,434             (65,434)                 N/A

6100 PURCHASED WATER 5,062,000        3,657,732        1,404,268             72.3%

6301 Water Conservation Program 7,000               3,852               3,148                    55.0%
6302 School Conservation Program (G) 7,000               21,248             (14,248)                 303.5%
6303 Public Outreach & Education 25,000             19,352             5,648                    77.4%

6305 HET Rebates 24,000             12,986             11,014                  54.1%
6306 Washing Machine Rebates 25,000             16,097             8,903                    64.4%
6307 Lawn-Be-Gone Rebates  37,000             31,570             5,430                    85.3%
6308 Rain Barrel Rebates 5,000               2,054               2,946                    41.1%
6304 TOTAL WATER CONSERVATION REBATES 91,000             62,706             28,294                  68.9%

6300 OUTREACH/EDUCATION 130,000           107,159           22,841                  82.4%

6401 Water Quality 65,000             41,186             23,814                  63.4%
6402 Pumping 25,750             14,156             11,594                  55.0%
6403 Storage Tanks 5,150               2,544               2,606                    49.4%
6404 Mains/Distribution 154,500           92,028             62,472                  59.6%

640401 Mains/Distribution (H) -                   80,217             (80,217)                 NA
6405 Meters & Service 77,250             50,405             26,845                  65.2%

640501 Meters & Service (H) -                   3,773               (3,773)                   NA
6406 Fire Hydrants 30,000             17,398             12,602                  58.0%

640601 Fire Hydrants (H) -                   11,848             (11,848)                 NA
6407 Regulator Stations 10,300             9,176               1,124                    89.1%
6408 Safety 10,300             3,868               6,432                    37.6%

6400 M&R - OPS SYSTEMS 378,250           326,599           51,651                  86.3%

6501 M&R-Buildings&Grounds 71,000             55,712             15,288                  78.5%
6502 M&R- Equipment&Tools  20,600             13,313             7,287                    64.6%203



Target YTD %
83.3%

APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2015-2016 7/1/2015 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 4/30/2016 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2015-2016

DETAILED

6503 M&R- Vehicles & Large Equipment (I) 10,300             17,227             (6,927)                   167.3%
6504 M&R - Fuel 27,800             19,554             8,246                    70.3%

6500 M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 129,700           105,806           23,894                  81.6%

6601 Cathodic Protection Survey -                   700                  (700)                      NA
6602 Leak Detection Survey 32,000             -                   32,000                  NA

6600 MAJOR MAINTENANCE 32,000             700                  31,300                  2.2%

6701 Office Supplies 17,300             13,561             3,739                    78.4%
6702 Insurance- Liability/Vehicles 85,000             53,470             31,530                  62.9%
6703 Postage 3,150               1,370               1,780                    43.5%
6704 Printing/Printing Supplies 12,710             10,564             2,146                    83.1%
6705 Equipment Services/Maintenance 55,000             31,798             23,202                  57.8%
6706 Computer Supplies & Upgrades 11,330             7,131               4,199                    62.9%
6707 Security & Safety 10,450             985                  9,465                    9.4%
6708 Other Fees 546                  1                      545                       0.2%
6709 Customer Credit Card Svs Fees 121,639           97,887             23,752                  80.5%

6700 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP 317,125           216,768           100,357                68.4%

6801 Dues & Publications 38,200             27,775             10,425                  72.7%
6802 Gov't Fees & Licenses 71,000             47,279             23,721                  66.6%
6803 BAWSCA Membership Assessments 66,800             56,205             10,595                  84.1%
6804 Env Health - Cross Connection Inspection 29,900             23,000             6,900                    76.9%
6805 Software License 5,000               -                   5,000                    NA

6800 MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 210,900           154,259           56,641                  73.1%

6901 Bad Debt  7,000               4,659               2,341                    66.6%
6902 Claims  30,000             3,987               26,013                  13.3%

6900 BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 37,000             8,646               28,354                  23.4%

7001 Utilities-Internet/Cable 7,244               5,995               1,249                    82.8%
7002 Utilities-Cellular Telephones 11,500             9,163               2,337                    79.7%
7003 Utilities-Electric-Pumping 255,834           158,737           97,097                  62.0%
7004 Utilities-Electric-Bldgs&Grounds 23,401             18,494             4,907                    79.0%
7005 Utilities-Telephones 17,092             14,176             2,916                    82.9%
7006 Utilities-Sewer - NPDES 7,210               5,434               1,776                    75.4%

7000 UTILITIES 322,281           212,000           110,281                65.8%

7101 Prof Serv - District Counsel 98,000             80,787             17,213                  82.4%
7102 Prof Serv - District Engineer 151,000           121,317           29,683                  80.3%
7103 Prof Serv - IT 19,193             15,469             3,724                    80.6%
7104 Prof Serv- Annual Finance Audit (J) 20,000             18,000             2,000                    90.0%
7105 Prof Serv - Mngmt Consult -                   -                   -                        NA
7106 Prof Serv- Accounting & Payroll 21,010             18,017             2,993                    85.8%
7107 Prof Serv- Customer Billing 70,040             58,992             11,048                  84.2%
7108 Prof Serv - Answering Svs 4,223               17                    4,206                    0.4%204



Target YTD %
83.3%

APPROVED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D
ACCOUNT ACCOUNT FY 2015-2016 7/1/2015 BALANCE/ % OF
NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 4/30/2016 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
OPERATIONS BUDGET FOR YEAR 2015-2016

DETAILED

7110 Prof Serv - Miscellaneous 175,418           126,883           48,535                  72.3%
7111 Prof Serv - District Treasurer 3,600               2,700               900                       75.0%

7100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 562,484           442,182           120,302                78.6%

7201 Director Travel 6,180               527                  5,653                    8.5%
7202 Director Expense 2,060               87                    1,973                    4.2%
7203 Elections 5,000               -                   5,000                    NA
7204 Employee Travel/Training 25,750             10,481             15,269                  40.7%
7205 Meetings Expense 5,150               3,651               1,499                    70.9%

7200 TRAINING & TRAVEL 44,140             14,746             29,394                  33.4%

7302 Restricted Earnings Expense - Interest LAIF (10,000)            (11,963)            1,963                    119.6%

7300 RESTRICTED EARNINGS EXPENSE (10,000)            (11,963)            1,963                    119.6%

8001 Working Reserves:  Capital -                   -                   -                        NA
8002 Working Reserves: Operating 61,123             -                   61,123                  NA

8000 RESERVES 61,123             -                   61,123                  NA

9010 DEPRECIATION  870,000           748,741           121,259                86.1%

SUB-TOTAL - OPERATING EXPENSES 8,147,003        5,983,373        2,163,630             73.4%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 10,923,320      8,144,235        2,779,085             74.6%

NET OPERATING SURPLUS/(LOSS)
TRANSFER TO CAPITAL 700,000           456,345           243,655                65.2%

(A)
(B)
(C)
(D)
(E)
(F)
(G)
(H)
(I)
(J)

BAWSCA WaterWise Educational Kits totaling $15,843.
Annual work boots purchased for Operations staff $2,215.

Audit complete.  

Inventory purchased in prior years being expensed in current year (expensing per policy items over $5,000).
Maintenance on fleet vehicle totaling $4,999.

Receipt of Property Tax revenue:  December 2015 and April 2016.

Three new service line installations.
Deferred Revenue totaling $124,643 to be recognized at job completion.
Deferred Revenue totaling $217,500 to be recognized at job completion.
Deferred Revenue totaling $30,171 to be recognized at job completion.

205



OPERATING EXPENDITURES ACTUAL $
 % OF 
TOTAL 

PURCHASED WATER 3,657,732          44.9%
SALARIES & WAGES 1,271,296          15.6%
PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS 889,566             10.9%
DEPRECIATION 748,741             9.2%
UTILITIES 212,000             2.6%
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 442,182             5.4%
M&R - OPS SYSTEM 326,599             4.0%
OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 118,881             1.5%
MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 154,259             1.9%
OUTREACH & EDUCATION 107,159             1.3%
M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 105,806             1.3%
BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 8,646                 0.1%
CUSTOMER CREDIT CARD SERVICE FEES 97,887               1.2%
TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT 14,746               0.2%
MAJOR MAINTENANCE 700                    0.0%
RESTRICTED EARNINGS (11,963)              -0.1%

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES 8,144,235          100%

 MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT 
ACTUAL OPERATING EXPENDITURES SUMMARY

Apr-16

 3,657,732  

 1,271,296  

 889,566  

 748,741  

 212,000  

 442,182  

 326,599  

 
118,8

81  

 154,259  
 107,159  

 105,806  

 8,646  

 97,887  

 14,746  
 700  

 (11,963) 

PURCHASED WATER

SALARIES & WAGES

PAYROLL TAXES & BENEFITS

DEPRECIATION

UTILITIES

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

M&R - OPS SYSTEM

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT

MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES

OUTREACH & EDUCATION

M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT

BAD DEBT & CLAIMS

CUSTOMER CREDIT CARD SERVICE FEES

TRAINING/TRAVEL & RECRUITMENT

MAJOR MAINTENANCE

RESTRICTED EARNINGS

206



TOTAL EXPENDITURES  BUDGETED  ACTUAL 

BUDGETED 
% OF 

TOTAL 

  ACTUAL 
% OF 

TOTAL 
PERSONNEL COSTS 2,776,317$   2,160,862$   23% 24%
PURCHASED WATER 5,062,000$   3,657,732$   41% 40%
OPERATING EXPENSES 3,085,003$   2,325,642$   25% 26%
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT 1,292,000$   962,829$      11% 11%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 12,215,320$ 9,107,064$   100% 100%

2014/2015 BUDGET vs ACTUAL TOTAL EXPENDITURES
Apr-16

 $-

 $2,000,000

 $4,000,000

 $6,000,000

 $8,000,000

 $10,000,000

 $12,000,000

 $14,000,000

BUDGETED

ACTUAL

207



Target YTD %
APPROVED 83.3%
AMENDED ACTUAL REMAINING Y-T-D

FY 2015-2016 7/1/2015 BALANCE/ % OF
DESCRIPTION BUDGET $ 4/30/2016 (OVER BUDGET) BUDGET

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - WORK IN PROCESS (WIP)
AMI Meter Change Out Program (A) 400,000 426,112          (26,112) 106.5%
Karen Road Water Main Replacement - CIP 100,000          29,665            70,335            29.7%
Hallmark Tank Structural and Seismic Retrofit - CIP 55,000            30,836            24,164            56.1%
Dekoven Tanks Structural and Seismic Retrofit - CIP 55,000            50,938            4,062              92.6%
Folger Pump Station Demolition - CIP 50,000            24,903            25,097            49.8%
Buckland Tank Replacement Project - CIP 46,000            26,132            19,868            56.8%
Alameda de las Pulgas Water Main Replacement Project - CIP (B) 30,000            79,635            (49,635)          265.4%

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS - WIP TOTAL 736,000 668,221          67,779 90.8%

CAPITAL OUTLAY
SCADA Replacement Project 41,000 22,552            18,448 55.0%
Financial Management System (FMS) - Comprehensive Replacement 145,000          58,684            86,316            40.5%
Fleet Replacement:  Vehicles in Operations 125,000          107,985          17,015 86.4%
Implementation of Sensus Consumer Portal 70,000            -                  70,000 0.0%
Tunnels Motor Emergency Replacement 60,000            -                  60,000 0.0%
Dairy Lane Wiring/Cabling 40,000            31,601            8,399 79.0%
Replacement Printer/Copier/Scanner 25,000            21,289            3,711 85.2%
Miscellaneous Capital Outlay/Projects .(C) 50,000            52,499            (2,499) 105.0%

CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL 556,000 294,609          261,391 53.0%

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS & CAPITAL OUTLAY TOTAL 1,292,000 962,829          329,171 74.5%

DEPRECIATION 870,000          748,741          121,259          86.1%
TRANSFER FROM OPS 700,000          456,345          243,655          65.2%
TRANSFER (TO)/FROM CAPITAL RESERVES (278,000)        (242,257)        (35,743)          87.1%
CAPITAL OUTLAY/CAPITAL PROJECTS (1,292,000) (962,829)        (329,171) 74.5%

 NET RESULTS OF CAPITAL  -                  -                  -                  N/A
-                  

(A)  Included within the Operations Account number 6017. 
 (B)  Potholing and engineering services. 
.(C)  Separately recognizing Meter Upgrades & New Meters not part of AMI Change Out Program.

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT
BUDGET FOR FY 2015-2016

CAPITAL OUTLAY/CAPITAL PROJECTS

208



Apr 30, 16 Apr 30, 15 $ Change % Change
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Total Checking/Savings 4,139,350.14 3,484,887.60 654,462.54 18.78%
Total Accounts Receivable 739,335.91 676,490.88 62,845.03 9.29%
Other Current Assets

Inventory (A) 59,798.27 273,228.23 -213,429.96 -78.11%
Other Current Assets 191,632.89 211,558.50 -19,925.61 -9.42%

Total Other Current Assets 251,431.16 484,786.73 -233,355.57 -48.14%
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 5,130,117.21 4,646,165.21 483,952.00 10.42%

FIXED ASSETS
Fixed Assets 41,758,185.56 40,550,954.56 1,207,231.00 2.98%
Accumulated Depreciation -25,602,470.72 -24,694,511.31 -907,959.41 -3.68%
Construction in Progress 368,833.18 499,702.37 -130,869.19 -26.19%

TOTAL FIXED ASSETS 16,524,548.02 16,356,145.62 168,402.40 1.03%

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS (B) 198,895.55 19,342.55 179,553.00 928.28%

TOTAL ASSETS 21,853,560.78 21,021,653.38 831,907.40 3.96%

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
LIABILITIES

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Total Accounts Payable 88,150.69 235,436.89 -147,286.20 -62.56%
Total Other Current Liabilities  (B) 958,498.90 313,971.39 644,527.51 205.28%

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 1,046,649.59 549,408.28 497,241.31 90.51%
TOTAL LONG TERM LIABILITIES (B) 1,118,234.00 0.00 1,118,234.00 100.0%

TOTAL LIABILITIES 2,164,883.59 549,408.28 1,615,475.31 294.04%

EQUITY
3000 · Opening Bal Equity 144.00 144.00 0.00 0.0%
3800 · RESERVES * 4,049,651.92 3,387,030.52 662,621.40 19.56%
3940 · Fund Balance Invest in Ut Plant 16,524,548.02 16,368,320.09 156,227.93 0.95%
Net Assets (B) -885,666.75 716,750.49 -1,602,417.24 -223.57%

TOTAL EQUITY 19,688,677.19 20,472,245.10 -783,567.91 -3.83%

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 21,853,560.78 21,021,653.38 831,907.40 3.96%

Budget for
Balance @ Balance @ Balance @ Reserve
Apr 2014 Apr 2015 Apr 2016 Policy

* RESERVES
Capital Reserves 2,126,967 887,031 1,549,652 2,500,000
Emergency Reserves 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,000,000 2,500,000
Working Capital Reserves 500,000 500,000 500,000 2,500,000
TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS 4,626,967 3,387,031 4,049,652 2,500,000

(A)
(B)

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARISON

Change in Capitalization/Inventory Policy.  Inventory less than $5,000 are expensed.
CalPERS Net Pension Liability - GASB 68 requirement.

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEET

209



Jul '15 - Apr 16 Jul '14 - Apr 15 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense

Income
4000 · OPERATING REVENUE 8,214,795.43 7,944,614.97 270,180.46 3.4%
4100 · INTEREST INCOME 11,963.36 8,351.21 3,612.15 43.25%
4200 · OTHER INCOME 373,821.03 425,601.72 -51,780.69 -12.17%

Total Income 8,600,579.82 8,378,567.90 222,011.92 2.65%
Cost of Goods Sold

5000 · Cost of Goods Sold 0.00 -60.49 60.49 100.0%
Total COGS 0.00 -60.49 60.49 100.0%

Gross Profit 8,600,579.82 8,378,628.39 221,951.43 2.65%
Expense

6000 · PERSONNEL COSTS  2,160,861.58 1,922,715.41 238,146.17 12.39%
6100 · PURCHASED WATER 3,657,731.52 3,489,342.11 168,389.41 4.83%
6300 · OUTREACH/EDUCATION 107,158.53 68,760.82 38,397.71 55.84%
6400 · M&R - OPS SYSTEMS 326,599.00 302,454.73 24,144.27 7.98%
6500 · M&R - FACILITIES & EQUIPMENT 105,805.98 101,039.96 4,766.02 4.72%
6600 · MAJOR MAINTENANCE 700.00 0.00 700.00 100.0%
6700 · OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT 216,767.95 280,799.08 -64,031.13 -22.8%
6800 · MEMBERSHIP & GOV FEES 154,258.55 115,617.60 38,640.95 33.42%
6900 · BAD DEBT & CLAIMS 8,646.28 24,737.51 -16,091.23 -65.05%
7000 · UTILITIES 211,999.62 257,330.29 -45,330.67 -17.62%
7100 · PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 442,182.18 391,391.24 50,790.94 12.98%
7200 · TRAINING & TRAVEL 14,746.20 16,605.50 -1,859.30 -11.2%

Total Expense 7,407,457.39 6,970,794.25 436,663.14 6.26%
Net Ordinary Income 1,193,122.43 1,407,834.14 -214,711.71 -15.25%
Other Income/Expense

Other Expense
9000 · OTHER EXPENSE 748,740.92 753,760.34 -5,019.42 -0.67%

Total Other Expense 748,740.92 753,760.34 -5,019.42 -0.7%

7302 - RESTRICTED EARNINGS EXPENSE - INTEREST LAIF -11,963.36 -8,351.21 -3,612.15 -43.3%
Total Restricted Earnings Expense -11,963.36 -8,351.21 -3,612.15 -43.3%

Net Operating Surplus/(Loss) 456,344.87 662,425.01 -206,080.14 -31.1%

MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

PREVIOUS YEAR COMPARISON
OPERATIONS SUMMARY

210



Month

Projected 
Water 

Commodity 
Revenue

Actual Water 
Commodity 

Revenue

Projected 
SFPUC Water 
Commodity 

Expense

Actual 
SFPUC 
Water 

Commodity 
Expense

15-Jul 840,000        659,123        552,000        360,472       
15-Aug 924,000        784,369        506,000        419,573       
15-Sep 840,000        764,745        506,000        398,063       
15-Oct 840,000        717,527        414,000        372,194       
15-Nov 672,000        601,541        414,000        339,011       
15-Dec 504,000        492,909        276,000        250,365       
16-Jan 588,000        517,173        322,000        267,589       
16-Feb 504,000        436,095        276,000        237,173       
16-Mar 504,000        444,195        276,000        284,044       
16-Apr 588,000        559,784        322,000        279,435       
16-May 756,000        322,000        
16-Jun 840,000        414,000        

WATER COMMODITY SALES & PURCHASED WATER ANALYSIS
MID-PENINSULA WATER DISTRICT

FY 2015/2016

 -

 100,000

 200,000

 300,000

 400,000

 500,000

 600,000

 700,000

 800,000

 900,000

 1,000,000

Projected Water Commodity
Revenue

Actual Water Commodity Revenue

Projected SFPUC Water Commodity
Expense

Actual SFPUC Water Commodity
Expense

211


	052616DRAFTBODMtgAgenda
	01 Buckland Tanks Project 2016 SV_CHAPTER_APWA AWARD Letter_Final 1
	02 APWASiliconValleyChapAwards051816
	03 MPWDPlaque051816
	BODMinutes 04 28 16 FINAL
	May 2016 Check Detail
	Sheet1

	01 0526161stAmendLeaseTMobileRpt
	02 1st Amendment to Lease Signed by TMobile 052016
	03 Exhibit B-1 Site Plan
	01 052616WSCPPublicHearingRpt
	02 Reso2016-04WSCPAdoption
	03 UWMPHearingNoticeFINAL
	04 052616UWMPPublicHearingRpt
	05 Reso2016-05UWMPAdoption
	06 UWMPHearingNoticeFINAL
	01 052616DroughtConsvUpdateRpt
	1.5 Water Conservation Progress
	2013 vs 2015 Unit sales

	02 SWRCBPressRelease050316
	03 SWRCBRegsUpdate050316
	Emergency Water Conservation Regulation Update �
	Status of Implementation
	March Weather Conditions�(Select Cities)
	Percent of Average Precipitation 
	Snow Water Equivalents�(Inches, as of April 29, 2016)
	Reservoir Storage�(As of May 1, 2016)
	Slide Number 7
	Statewide Water Production Percent Reduction�(Compared to 2013)
	Statewide Cumulative Savings�(June 2015 – March 2016) 
	Statewide Monthly Average�Residential Gallons per Capita per Day�(June 2015 – March 2016)
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Performance for Suppliers with�Conservation Orders (11)
	Performance for Suppliers with�Alternative Compliance Orders (7)
	Next Steps�

	01 052616OpsCapBudgetFinalDRAFTRpt
	02 2016-2017 Budget 05.23.16
	Water-Sum w Budget Changes Pg1
	Water-Detail w Budget Changes
	Capital Budget

	01 CIPDiscRpt
	02 CIPInfoSummFAQs042816
	03 Marta2015AuditPresSLIDE7
	04 MFADebt&PayoffSamples04.27.16
	05 2016MPWDSystemAnalysisCIP052016
	06 CIPSummaryAttachment052016
	07 5yrCIPAltOne
	08 5yrCIPAltTwo
	09 5yrCIPAltThree
	10 Reso2016-06MPWD5-YRCIP
	11 ProcurementPolicy102705
	12 RFPDistrictEngAug2011
	13 PCG District Engineer PSA-15.06.25-v2-Final Signed
	01 GMRpt052616 FINAL
	02 Ord116wAttachARatesEff070116
	03 2016RatesIncNoticeFINAL05.23.16
	04 ACWAJPIA1415MD&A
	05 CSDALegDays
	06 ASMRpt052616
	07 OpsMgrRpt052616
	10 Apr Financials 2015-2016
	Water-Sum w Budget Changes Pg1
	Water-Detail w Budget Changes
	Actual Detailed Pie Chart
	Bar Chart
	Water-Sum Capital Changes 
	BS Report
	Actual Comparisons

	Water Commodity Sales & Purchase Water Analysis
	Revenue & Expense Targets 1516 




